Table of Contents

		i age
Prefa	ace	4
Purc	chase Agreements for	
•	Big Brothers, Big Sisters of the Cayman Islands	6
•	Bodden Town Football Club	12
•	British Red Cross Cayman Islands Branch	18
•	Cayman AIDS Foundation	24
•	Cayman Airways Limited (CAL)	32
•	Cayman Against Substance Abuse (CASA)	40
•	Cayman Carnival Committee	52
•	Cayman Drama Society	58
•	Cayman Hospice Care	64
•	Caymanian Land and Sea Cooperative Society Limited	70
•	Cayman Islands Angling Club	76
•	Cayman Islands Athletic Association	82
•	Cayman Islands Basketball Association	88
•	Cayman Islands Beautification Committee	94
•	Cayman Islands Boxing Association	100
•	Cayman Islands Chamber of Commerce	106
•	Cayman Islands Cricket Association	112
•	Cayman Islands Crisis Centre	118
•	Cayman Islands Cycling Association	128
•	Cayman Islands Development Bank	134
•	Cayman Islands Equestrian Federation	146
•	Cayman Islands Football Association (CIFA)	152
•	Cayman Islands Marathon / Kelly's Holding	158
•	Cayman Islands Monetary Authority	164
•	Cayman Islands National Insurance Company Limited (CINICO)	176
•	Cayman Islands National Museum	188
•	Cayman Islands National Squash Association	196
•	Cayman Islands Netball Association	202
•	Cayman Islands Olympic Committee	208
•	Cayman Islands Private School Association	214
•	Cayman Islands Rugby Club / Union	220
•	Cayman Islands Sailing Club	226
•	Cayman Islands Scouts Association	232
•	Cayman Islands Special Olympics	238
•	Cayman Islands Swimming Association	244
•	Cayman Islands Volleyball Federation	250
•	Cayman Music and Entertainment	256
•	Cayman National Cultural Foundation (CNCF)	262
•	Charles Whittaker	272

•	Children And Youth Services (CAYS)Foundation	278
•	CODAC - Bodden Town	284
•	CODAC - Cayman Brac	292
•	CODAC - East End	298
•	CODAC - George Town	304
•	CODAC - North Side	310
•	CODAC – Savannah	316
•	CODAC - West Bay	322
•	Cydonnie Mothersill	328
•	Duke of Edinburgh Award Scheme	334
•	Electricity Regulatory Authority (ERA)	340
•	Employee Assistance Programme (EAP)	348
•	FC International Football Club	354
•	Flowers Sea Swim	360
•	Gardening Club of Grand Cayman	366
•	Girls Brigade	372
•	Girls Guide	378
•	Health Services Authority (HSA)	384
•	Humane Society	408
•	Information and Communication Technology Authority (ICTA)	414
•	International College of the Cayman Islands (ICCI)	426
•	Michael Letterlough	432
•	Maritime Authority of the Cayman Islands	438
•	Miss Cayman Islands Committee	446
•	Nadine Andreas Children Services	452
•	National Council of Voluntary Organisations (NCVO)	458
•	National Drug Council (NDC)	466
•	National Gallery of the Cayman Islands	474
•	National Housing Development Trust	488
•	National Roads Authority (NRA)	498
•	National Trust for the Cayman Islands	510
•	Pines Retirement Home	516
•	Prison Welfare Fund Cricket Club	524
•	Public Service Pensions Board (PSPB)	530
•	Rehoboth Ministries	536
•	Ronald Forbes	542
•	Savannah Seventh Day Adventist Gideon Pathfinders / Adventurers	548
•	Sister Islands Affordable Housing Corporation	554
•	Sports Association of the Sister Islands	560
•	Tourism Attractions Board (TAB)	566
•	University College of the Cayman Islands (UCCI)	578
•	West Bay Seventh Day Adventist Church Lightbearers Club	590

Preface

In accordance with the requirements of the Public Management and Finance Law (2005 Revision), this document contains Purchase Agreements between Cabinet and each Statutory Authority, Government Company or Non-Governmental Output Supplier from which the Government is purchasing outputs.

Like any purchaser, the Government expects goods or services (outputs) to be delivered in the exchange of the funding it provides these organisations. The purpose of the Purchase Agreement is to specify the quantity, quality, timeliness and location of outputs the supplier organization has agreed to produce during the 2009/10 financial year.

In addition, the Purchase Agreement specifies the invoicing and payment arrangements that will apply in each of the purchase relationships.

In addition to the purchase relationship, the Government also has an ownership relationship with Statutory Authorities and Government Companies. This performance is specified in a separate document: an Ownership Agreement.

BUDGET 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Cayman Islands Government

and

Big Brother, Big Sisters of the Cayman Islands

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10
- 3. Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

1. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and the *Big Brother, Big Sisters* of the Cayman Islands have agreed that the *Big Brother, Big Sisters* of the Cayman Islands will deliver, and the Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of the **Big Brother, Big Sisters of** *the Cayman Islands* is clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by the Cabinet and delivered by the **Big Brother, Big Sisters of the Cayman Islands** during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the **Big Brother, Big Sisters of the Cayman Islands** during 2009/10 are documented below.

BBS 1	Youth Development Programmes		\$5,000
	n provides positive role models to children and youth throughout th to assist in the development of productive, responsible adults.	e Cayman Island	ls in the form
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity		1	1
Number o	f programmes	1	l
Quality			
Progr	rammes evaluated and approved by Youth Services Unit rammes must be in line with Big Brothers Big Sisters of the nan Islands	90-100% 100%	90-100% 100%
 Safet progr Progr prepation 	y measures for children and youth must be implemented in ammes: ramme criteria must ensure that adult leadership is adequately ared to implement the local programme in accordance with national standards (Mission Statements)	90-100% 100%	90-100% 100%
Timeliness			
Ongoing t	hroughout the year	90-100%	90-100%
Location			
Grand Ca	yman and Cayman Brac	100%	100%
Cost		\$5,000	\$5,000
Related Br	oad Outcomes		
12. Develor	bing our Youth		

3. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay the *Big Brother, Big Sisters of the Cayman Islands* for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of a signed contract to provide stated outputs to the Minister of Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture by the **Big Brother, Big Sisters of the Cayman Islands**. Payment will be made within 20 days of the receipt of a formal request at the Ministry.

The Big Brother, Big Sisters of the Cayman Islands shall provide an annual report to the Minister in the prescribed format. Such report to be submitted by July 30, 2010.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the

following table.

MONTH	BBS 1 \$
July	
August	
September	
October	5,000
November	
December	
January	
February	
March	
April	
Мау	
June	
TOTAL	5,000

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

The Big Brother, Big Sisters of the Cayman Islands undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that Cabinet has agreed with **Big Brother, Big Sisters of the Cayman Islands** that will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Hon. Mark Scotland Minister of Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture on behalf of Cabinet

Chairman of the Board Big Brother, Big Sisters of the Cayman Islands

Date: September 30, 2009

BUDGET 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Cayman Islands Government

and

Bodden Town Football Club

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10
- 3. Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

1. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and the **Bodden Town Football Club** have agreed that the **Bodden Town Football Club** will deliver, and the Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of the **Bodden Town Football Club** is clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by the Cabinet and delivered by the **Bodden Town Football Club** during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the **Bodden Town Football Club** during 2009/10 are documented below.

BTF 1	Sports Programmes		\$15,000
Description Provision of s	ports programmes in football within the district of Bodden Tow	n.	
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity			
Number of	sports programmes	1	N/A
Quality			
	standards of play in keeping with those of the International body and the Department of Sports	90-100%	N/A
Timeliness			
Ongoing		90-100%	N/A
Location			
Grand Cayr	nan and Cayman Brac	100%	N/A
Cost		\$15,000	N/A
Related Broa	ad Outcomes		
12. Developir	ng our Youth		

3. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay the **Bodden Town Football Club** for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided monthly to the Minister of *Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture* by the **Bodden Town Football Club**. The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Minister to be able to satisfy himself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be paid within 20 days of the end of the month following the invoice date.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the

following table.

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

MONTH	BBS 1 \$
July	
August	
September	
October	15,000
November	
December	
January	
February	
March	
April	
Мау	
June	
TOTAL	15,000

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

Bodden Town Football Club undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that Cabinet has agreed with **Bodden Town Football Club** that will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Hon. Mark Scotland Minister of Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture on behalf of Cabinet

President Bodden Town Football Club

Dated: September 30, 2009

BUDGET 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Cayman Islands Government

and

British Red Cross Cayman Islands Branch

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10
- 3. Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

1. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and the *British Red Cross Cayman Islands Branch* have agreed that the *British Red Cross Cayman Islands Branch* will deliver, and Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of the *British Red Cross Cayman Islands Branch* is clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by **British Red Cross Cayman Islands Branch** the during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *British Red Cross Cayman Islands Branch* during 2009/10 are documented below.

BRC 1	HIV/AIDS Public Education Programmes		\$36,000
Description			
prevention of	rmation and education to youth between the ages of 13-19 year of HIV, AIDS and other STDs, in an effort to promote less risky b nong those already sexually active.		
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity		8	8
Number of c	courses	ð	8
Quality			
of Internatio	s are delivered by trained educators that meets the standards onal Federation of Red Cross and Red Crescent Society, nd World Health Organization	100%	100%
Timeliness			
Ongoing. A quarter	report will be submitted one week after the end of each	90 – 100%	90 – 100%
Location			
Cayman Islan	ids	100%	100%
Related Broa	nd Outcomes:		
13. Improving	Healthcare		
Cost		\$36,000	\$40,000

2. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay the *British Red Cross Cayman Islands Branch* for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided monthly to the Minister of *Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture* by the **British Red Cross Cayman Islands Branch**. The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Minister to be able to satisfy himself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be paid within 20 days of the end of the month following the invoice date.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the

following table.

MONTH	BRC 1 \$
July	
August	
September	9,000
October	
November	
December	9,000
January	
February	
March	9,000
April	
Мау	
June	9,000
TOTAL	36,000

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

British Red Cross Cayman Islands Branch undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that Cabinet has agreed with **British Red Cross Cayman Islands Branch** that will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Honourable Mark Scotland Minister of Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture on behalf of Cabinet

Chairman of the Board British Red Cross Cayman Islands Branch

Date: September 30, 2009

Budget 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands

and the

Cayman AIDS Foundation

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10
- 3 Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

1. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and the *Cayman AIDS Foundation* have agreed that the *Cayman AIDS Foundation* will deliver, and Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of the *Cayman AIDS Foundation* is clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *Cayman AIDS Foundation* during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *Cayman AIDS Foundation* during 2009/10 year are documented below.

CAF 1	Social Marketing for Prevention of HIV/AIDS		\$72,000		
Description					
(radio, print, youth, Persor	and implement educational programmes on HIV/AIDS television) that is culturally appropriate to specific segments Living With HIV Aids, community organizations).	ents of the popul	ation (women,		
of sexuality, gender issue	• To organize youth group sessions to have an ongoing dialogue with young people discussing issues of sexuality, relationships, HIV/AIDS, sexually transmitted diseases, sexual violence, pregnancy and gender issues at informal settings where students feel safe and comfortable.				
 To conduct community le 	awareness sessions to parliamentarians, AIDS Foundaters	dation volunteers	, pastors and		
•	duct knowledge, attitude, behaviour and practices surve	/s for a specific ta	rget group.		
		2009/10	2008/9		
Measures		Budget	Estimated Actual		
Quantity			Actual		
	Service Announcements (PSA's)	6	6		
Television PS	-	2	2		
Newspaper ir		12	12		
Condom distr		15,000	15,000		
	essions to parliamentarians, volunteers etc.	10 10	10 10		
	ness sessions onduct survey	1	1		
Quality		100%	100%		
 Messages in 	conformity with best practices	100%	100%		
	ession in which participants increase their knowledge iding proper use of condoms)	90%	90%		
Timeliness					
 Implement m 	onthly PSA's, publications	95%	95%		
	essions conducted as planned	90%	90%		
	f sessions held as planned	90%	90%		
Location					
Cayman Islands		100%	100%		
Cost		¢70.000	¢00.000		
Cost		\$72,000	\$80,000		
Related Broad Out	comes				
13. Improving Healt	heare				

3. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay the *Cayman AIDS Foundation* for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided monthly to the Minister of *Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture* by the *Cayman AIDS Foundation*. The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Minister to be able to satisfy himself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be paid within 20 days of the end of the month following the invoice date.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the

following table.

MONTH	CAF 1 \$
July	
August	
September	18,000
October	
November	
December	18,000
January	
February	
March	18,000
April	
Мау	
June	18,000
TOTAL	72,000

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

Cayman AIDS Foundation undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that Cabinet has agreed with *Cayman AIDS Foundation* that will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Hon. Mark Scotland Minister of Health Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture on behalf of Cabinet

President Cayman AIDS Foundation

Date: September 30, 2009

BUDGET 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Cayman Islands Government

and

Cayman Airways Limited (CAL)

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10
- 3. Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

1. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and the *Cayman Airways Limited (CAL)* have agreed that the *Cayman Airways Limited* will deliver, and the Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of the *Cayman Airways Limited* is clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by the Cabinet and delivered by the *Cayman Airways Limited* during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *Cayman Airways Limited* during 2009/10 are documented below.

CAL 1	Inter-Islands Service by CAL Express		\$1,500,000
Description		·	
Provision of air servi	ce between Grand Cayman, Cayman Brac and Little Ca	ayman using Twii	n Otter aircraft.
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity			
	ts between Grand Cayman and Cayman Brac or Little	4,000-4,600	4,500-4,900
	ts between Cayman Brac and Little Cayman sengers carried	1,700-2,000 55,000-62,000	1,700-2,100 55,000-60,000
Quality			
	perated in accordance with the airline's safety, ntenance standards	100%	100%
Timeliness			
All flights will be op reliability	perated with due regard for timeliness and	100%	100%
Location			
Cayman Islands		100%	100%
Cost		\$1,500,000	\$1,500,000
Related Broad Out	comes		
2. Restoring Pruden	conomic Crisis in the Cayman Islands t Fiscal Management for success in the Tourism Industry		

CAL 2	Air Service to Strategic Markets		\$9,000,000
Description	1		
	provides direct air service to strategic US and region iding the Cayman Islands tourism base and for facilit		
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity			
	irect, one way flights carried per annum ne ways passengers carried per annum	5,200-6,200 400,000-450,000	5,000-6,000 325,000-375,000
	operated in accordance with the airline's operating, tenance standards	100%	1009
Timeliness			
	ch month of the year with seasonal fluctuations xpected to operate on Schedule (departure within f schedule)	85% 85%	85% 85%
Location			
	gateways including New York, Miami, Tampa,	100%	100%
	t Lauderdale, Houston and Chicago eways including Kingston, Montego Bay and	100%	100%
Cost		\$9,000,000	\$9,000,000
Related Broad O	utcomes		
2. Restoring Prude	Economic Crisis in the Cayman Islands ent Fiscal Management je for success in the Tourism Industry		

3. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay the Cayman Airways Limited for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided quarterly to the Minister of *Financial Services and Tourism and Development* by the **Cayman Airways Limited**. The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Minister to be able to satisfy himself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be paid within 20 days of the end of the month following the invoice date.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the

following table.

MONTH	CAL 1 \$	CAL 2 \$
July	375,000	2,250,000
August		
September		
October	375,000	2,250,000
November		
December		
January	375,000	2,250,000
February		
March		
April	375,000	2,250,000
Мау		
June		
TOTAL	1,500,000	9,000,000

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

Cayman Airways Limited undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that the Cabinet has agreed with the *Cayman Airways Limited* will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Hon. W. McKeeva Bush, OBE, JP Minister of Financial Services, Tourism and Development on behalf of Cabinet

Chairman of the Board

Cayman Airways Limited

Date: September 30, 2009

Budget 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands

and

Cayman Against Substance Abuse (CASA)

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10
- 3. Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

1. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and *Cayman Against Substance Abuse* have agreed that *Cayman Against Substance Abuse* will deliver, and Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of *Cayman Against Substance Abuse* is clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by **Cayman Against Substance Abuse** during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by *Cayman Against Substance Abuse* during 2009/10 are documented below.

CAS 1	Annual Leadership Training Programme		\$12,000
Description Conduct an a Awareness m	nnual leadership training programme for high and middle schonth.	nool students during	Drug
 Impi Impi Part Part 	icipants will learn the importance of team building skills. roved communication skills. roved understanding of leadership skills. icipants will learn how to use positive peer pressure. icipants will have a new awareness for how your choices and others as well.	d decisions not only	impact you,
	goals: eadership skills, teach the powerful impact of teamwork and nd the positive impact they can have on their school.		
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity			
Leadership P	rogramme	2	2
Quality			
Programmed personnel	designed and delivered by trained and experienced	100%	100%
Timeliness			
During the m	onth of October 2009 for 2-3 days	100%	100%
Location			
Grand Cayma	an and Cayman Brac	100%	100%
		\$12,000	\$12,000
Cost		+ - , -	
	ad Outcomes	, ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	

Description Provision of a peer counselling program in all senior and junior high schools. • To educate young people concerning the physical and psychological effects of ATOD (alc tobacco, and other drugs) • To empower young people to take a lead in developing a prevention programme in their school. • Increase awareness of diverse and growing numbers of problems associated with ATOD. • To train youth to be capable leaders who have a powerful, positive influence on their peers. Programme goals: • To create a school climate that encourages the development of responsible independence a positive identity. • To create opportunities for students to learn how to actively and intentionally use their experience gain new levels of confidence and competence. • To involve students in identifying and meeting student perceived needs. Measures 2009/10					
 To create a school climate that encourages the development of responsible independence a positive identity. To create opportunities for students to learn how to actively and intentionally use their experienc gain new levels of confidence and competence. To encourage opportunity for early intervention to deal with adolescent difficulties. To involve students in identifying and meeting student perceived needs. 					
Magauraa					
Measures Budget Estima Actua					
Quantity					
Quarterly meetings Training sessions 4					
Quality					
Training sessions designed and delivered by trained and experience 80-100% 80-1					
Timeliness					
September to July 100%					
Location					
Grand Cayman and Cayman Brac 100%					
Cost \$16,000					
Related Broad Outcomes					
10. Reducing Substance Abuse 12. Developing our Youth					

CAS 3	Youth to Youth Programme	\$82,000
-------	--------------------------	----------

Description

Youth to Youth is a positive peer prevention programme designed to equip and empower young people with the attitudes, skills and motivation to make healthy lifestyle choices. It also covers other issues that our young people are confronted with such as violence prevention, sexuality, life choices, community responsibility, and self-esteem.

Programme goals:

Broad components namely personal grooming; information and education; community action and drug free fun.

Measures	2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity		
Workshops on Grand CaymanWorkshops in Cayman Brac	12-24 4	12-24 4
Quality		
Workshops designed and delivered by trained and experience personnel	90-100%	90-100%
Timeliness		
September 2009 to June 2010	100%	100%
Location		
Grand Cayman and Cayman Brac	100%	100%
Cost	\$82,000	\$102,000
Related Broad Outcomes	·	
12. Developing our Youth		

CAS 4 Parenting, Anger Management and Self-Esteem Workshops	\$36,000
---	----------

Description

Conduct workshops aimed at the male and female inmates of Northward and Fairbanks' Prisons. Topics to be covered in addition to those mentioned above are: relationship issues (including domestic violence, and substance abuse)

- Improve life skills •
- Increase individual self-esteem •
- Learn to focus on and enjoy a positive alternative to drug and violence Understand brain function and effects of drugs and alcohol. •
- •
- Be empowered to take action toward their goals and dreams. •
- Improved family relationships •

Programme goal:

To provide a Safe and Drug Free Passage for the children of the Cayman Islands, by strengthening the adults that surround them.

Measures	2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity		
Male workshopsFemale workshops	2 2	2 2
Quality		
 Workshops designed and delivered by trained and experienced personnel 	90-100%	90-100%
 Inmates who attend these workshops should experience improved family relationships 	75-90%	90-100%
Timeliness		
Ongoing	100%	100%
Location		
Northward Prison and Fairbanks Prison, Grand Cayman	100%	100%
Cost	\$36,000	\$36,000
Related Broad Outcomes		
10. Reducing Substance Abuse		

CAS 5	Annual Youth Workers Training		\$12,000			
Description						
This workshop will give pastors, youth and community workers an awareness of the problems, how to prevent them and what to do if intervention is necessary.						
 Learn h 	Learn how to tap into other agencies and use their resources					
Programme g	goals:					
	igned to get action; to change behaviour; to increase confic a goal is to teach persons how to motivate our young people		ve performance.			
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual			
Quantity						
	g workshop r of youth workers trained	25-	1 1 30 25-30			
Quality						
	vorkers who attend the workshop should be better	75-80	90-100%			
	ed to motivate the young people they work with ops designed and delivered by trained and experience nel	90-100	90-100%			
Timeliness						
January to Ju	ne or September to December	100	0% 100%			
Location						
Grand Cayma	n	100	0% 100%			
Cost	Cost \$12,000 \$12,000					
Related Broa	Related Broad Outcomes					
12. Developing our Youth						

CAS 6	Drug and Violence Prevention Programmes at Eagle House					
Description Drug and Violene	ce Prevention programmes for juveniles and youth housed a	at Eagle House.				
Objectives for Goal settir Decision n Managing Conflict re Drug awar Bonding a	ng naking emotions solution					
Measures	Measures 2009/10 2008/9 Budget Estimated Actual					
Quantity						
Quarterly Workshops 4						
Quality						
Workshops desig	90-100%	90-100%				
Timeliness						
Ongoing		100%	100%			
Location						
Eagle House and	d Northward Prison, Grand Cayman	100%	100%			
Cost	\$22,000	\$22,000				
Related Broad	Dutcomes					
10. Reducing Su 12. Developing c						

3. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay *Cayman Against Substance Abuse* for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided monthly to the Minister of Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture by **Cayman Against Substance Abuse**. The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Minister to be able to satisfy himself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be paid within 20 days of the end of the month following the invoice date.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the

following table.

MONTH	CAS 1 \$	CAS 2 \$	CAS 3 \$	CAS 4 \$	CAS 5 \$	CAS 6 \$
July	1,000	1,340	6,833	3,000	1,000	1,840
August	1,000	1,340	6,833	3,000	1,000	1,840
September	1,000	1,340	6,833	3,000	1,000	1,840
October	1,000	1,340	6,833	3,000	1,000	1,840
November	1,000	1,340	6,833	3,000	1,000	1,840
December	1,000	1,340	6,833	3,000	1,000	1,840
January	1,000	1,340	6,833	3,000	1,000	1,840
February	1,000	1,340	6,833	3,000	1,000	1,840
March	1,000	1,340	6,833	3,000	1,000	1,840
April	1,000	1,340	6,833	3,000	1,000	1,840
Мау	1,000	1,300	6,833	3,000	1,000	1,800
June	1,000	1,300	6,837	3,000	1,000	1,800
TOTAL	12,000	16,000	82,000	36,000	12,000	22,000

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

Cayman Against Substance Abuse undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that Cabinet has agreed with *Cayman Against Substance Abuse* that will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Hon. Mark Scotland Minister of Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture on behalf of Cabinet

Chairman of the Board of Directors Cayman Against Substance Abuse (CASA)

Date: September 30, 2009

Budget 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands

and the

Cayman Carnival Committee

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10
- 3. Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

1. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and the *Cayman Carnival Committee* have agreed that the *Cayman Carnival Committee* will deliver, and Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of the *Cayman Carnival Committee* is clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *Cayman Carnival Committee* during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *Cayman Carnival Committee* during 2009/10 are documented below.

CCC 1	Organization of Batabano Festival					
Description						
Organization and execution of the Batabano Festival as an entertainment attraction for residents and tourists.						
Measures	2008/9 Estimated Actual					
Quantity						
 Number of parades arranged Number of fund raising and promotional events organized <i>Quality</i> 		1 2	1 2			
Public safety, punctuality		100%	100%			
Timeliness						
 Batabano Festival held in April - May 2010 Fundraising ongoing throughout the period 		100% 100%	100% 100%			
Grand Cayma	In	100%	100%			
Cost		\$30,000	\$30,000			

3. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay the *Cayman Carnival Committee* for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided monthly to the Minister of *Financial Services, Tourism and Development* by the *Cayman Carnival Committee*. The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Minister to be able to satisfy himself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be paid within 20 days of the end of the month following the invoice date.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the

following table.

MONTH	CCC 1 \$
July	
August	
September	
October	
November	
December	
January	
February	
March	30,000
April	
Мау	
June	
TOTAL	30,000

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

Cayman Carnival Committee undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that Cabinet has agreed with the *Cayman Carnival Committee* will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Hon. W. McKeeva Bush, OBE, JP Minister of Financial Services, Tourism and Development on behalf of Cabinet

Chairman of the Board Cayman Carnival Committee

Date: September 30, 2009

BUDGET 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Cayman Islands Government

and

Cayman Drama Society

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10
- 3. Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

1. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and the *Cayman Drama Society* have agreed that the *Cayman Drama Society* will deliver, and the Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of the *Cayman Drama Society* is clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by the Cabinet and delivered by the *Cayman Drama Society* during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *Cayman Drama Society* during 2009/10 are documented below.

CDS 1	Cultural Programmes		\$25,000
Description			
Provision of cultura	l programmes		
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity			
Number of cultura	al programmes	1	1
Quality			
Programmes mus relevant internation	st be in line with the Cayman Drama Society and onal standards.	90-100%	90-100%
Timeliness			
Ongoing throughout	it the year	90-100%	90-100%
Location			
Grand Cayman and	d Cayman Brac	100%	100%
Cost		\$25,000	\$25,000

3. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay the Cayman Drama Society for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided monthly to the Minister of *Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture* by the *Cayman Drama Society*. The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Minister to be able to satisfy himself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be paid within 20 days of the end of the month following the invoice date.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the

following table.

MONTH	CDS 1 \$
July	
August	
September	
October	25,000
November	
December	
January	
February	
March	
April	
Мау	
June	
TOTAL	25,000

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

Cayman Drama Society undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that the Cabinet has agreed with the Cayman Drama Society will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Hon. Mark Scotland Minister of Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture on behalf of Cabinet

Chairman of the Board *Cayman Drama Society*

Date: September 30, 2009

Budget 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands

and

Cayman Hospice Care

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10
- 3. Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

1. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and the *Cayman Hospice Care* have agreed that the *Cayman Hospice Care* will deliver, and Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of the *Cayman Hospice Care* is clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *Cayman Hospice Care* during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *Cayman Hospice Care* during 2009/10 are documented below.

NGS 53	Palliative Care Nursing		\$80,000
Description			
	ents at any time from diagnosis of cancer or of other er e expectancy is very short.	nd stage non-maligna	ant disease to
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity			
Number of patien	ts attended	204	204
Quality			
Care should be ir patient	accordance with the requests/needs from each	80 – 100%	80- 100%
Timeliness		00,400%	00.400%
Service will be prov	ided as needed	90- 100%	90-100%
Location			
Grand Cayman – Ir	npatients homes and hospitals	100%	100%
Cost		\$80,000	\$60,000
Related Broad Ou	tcomes:	1	
13. Improving Heal	thcare		

3. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay Cayman Hospice Care for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided quarterly to the Minister of *Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture* by **Cayman Hospice Care.** The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Minister to be able to satisfy himself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be paid within 20 days of the end of the month following the invoice date.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the

following table.

MONTH	HOC 1 \$
July	
August	
September	20,000
October	
November	
December	20,000
January	
February	
March	20,000
April	
Мау	
June	20,000
TOTAL	80,000

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

Cayman Hospice Care undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that Cabinet has agreed with *Cayman Hospice Care* will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Honourable Mark Scotland Minister of Health Environment, Youth Sports and Culture on behalf of Cabinet

Chairman of the Board Cayman Hospice Care

Date: September 30, 2009

Budget 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands

and the

Caymanian Land and Sea Cooperative Society Limited

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10
- 3. Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

1. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and the *Caymanian Land and Sea Cooperative Society Limited* have agreed that the *Caymanian Land and Sea Cooperative Society Limited* will deliver, and Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of the *Caymanian Land and Sea Cooperative Society Limited* is clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *Caymanian Land and Sea Cooperative Society Limited during* the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *Caymanian Land and Sea Cooperative Society Limited* during 2009/10 are documented below.

LSC 1	Management of Small Business Development	\$200,000
I		

Description

Management assistance for small business development within the tourism industry. Services include:

- Receipt and dispatching of pre-booked tours.
- Administrative matters pertaining thereto including liaising with cruise ship representatives, fundraising, human resources, marketing, banking, payouts to all operators and vendors;
- Corporate matters and all other matters relative thereto.

Measures	2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity		
• Number of members consisting of boat owners, taxi drivers, bakers, owners of water-sports businesses, machinery repair shops, pest control, taxi and tour services; divers, upholstery cleaners, condo managers and members of staff with water-sports, corporate, accounting, banking, tourism and computer related experience	196	196
Number of active members	44	40
Number of land tours organized	5,000	4,500
Number of sea tours organized	4,000	3,500
 Average number of tours per boat operator Average number of tours per taxi/bus operator 	150 150	150 150
 Average number of tours per taxi/bus operator Number of tourism sub-sector represented 	10	150
Number of quarterly newsletters produced	4	4
Quality		
Quarterly reports will provide accurate, relevant and timely	100%	100%
 information Tourism career activities will be accurate and relevant to audience 	100%	100%
Timeliness		
 Members queries answered within 24 hours, within the hour if urgent 	100%	100%
General reports issued as required	100%	100%
Quarterly financial reports provided to Ministry of Tourism,	100%	100%
Environment, Investment and Commerce within 30 days of end of quarter	100%	100%
Location		
Grand Cayman	100%	100%
Cost	\$200,000	\$200,000
Related Broad Outcomes		
5. Supporting our Caymanian Small Business		

3. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay the *Caymanian Land and Sea Cooperative Society Limited* for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided monthly to the Minister of Financial Services, *Tourism* and *Development* by the *Caymanian Land and Sea Cooperative Society Limited*. The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Minister to be able to satisfy himself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be paid within 20 days of the end of the month following the invoice date.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the

following table.

MONTH	LSC 1 \$
July	50,000
August	
September	
October	50,000
November	
December	
January	50,000
February	
March	
April	50,000
Мау	
June	
TOTAL	200,000

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

Caymanian Land and Sea Cooperative Society Limited undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that Cabinet has agreed with the *Caymanian Land and Sea Cooperative Society Limited* will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Hon. W. McKeeva Bush, OBE, JP Minister of Financial Services, Tourism and Development on behalf of Cabinet

Chairman of the Board Caymanian Land and Sea Cooperative Society Limited

Date: September 30, 2009

BUDGET 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Cayman Islands Government

and

Cayman Islands Angling Club

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10
- 3. Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

1. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and the *Cayman Islands Angling Club* have agreed that the *Cayman Islands Angling Club* will deliver, and the Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of the *Cayman Islands Angling Club* is clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by the Cabinet and delivered by the **Cayman Islands Angling Club** during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *Cayman Islands Angling Club* during 2009/10 are documented below.

CAC 1	Organize, Administer and Execute the Cayman I International Fishing Tournament	Islands	\$46,350
Description			
Organize, admir fishing in the Ca	ister and execute the Cayman Islands International Fishir yman Islands.	ng Tournament to pr	romote sport
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity			
Number of Tou	urnaments arranged	1	1
Quality			
Well promoted	and organized	100%	100%
Timeliness			
29 April 2010 – (02 May 2010	100%	100%
Location			
Grand Cayman		100%	100%
Cost		\$46,350	\$46,350
Related Broad	Outcomes		1
4. Setting the St	age for Success in the Tourism Industry		

3. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay the *Cayman Islands Angling Club* for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided to the Minister of Financial Services, Tourism and *Development* by the **Cayman Islands Angling Club**. The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Minister to be able to satisfy himself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be paid within 20 days of the end of the month following the invoice date.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the following table.

MONTH	CAC 1 \$
July	
August	
September	
October	
November	
December	
January	23,175
February	
March	23,175
April	
Мау	
June	
TOTAL	46,350

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

the Cayman Islands Angling Club undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that the Cabinet has agreed with the *Cayman Islands Angling Club* will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Hon. W. McKeeva Bush, OBE, JP

Minister of Financial Services, Tourism and Development

on behalf of Cabinet

thread .

Franklin Thompson Jr Chairman of the Board Cayman Islands Angling Club

Date: September 30, 2009

BUDGET 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Cayman Islands Government

and

Cayman Islands Athletic Association

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10
- 3. Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

1. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and the *Cayman Islands Athletic Association* have agreed that the *Cayman Islands Athletic Association* will deliver, and the Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of the *Cayman Islands Athletic Association* is clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by the Cabinet and delivered by the **Cayman Islands Athletic Association** during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *Cayman Islands Athletic Association* during 2009/10 are documented below.

CIA 1	Sports Programmes		\$40,000
Description			
Provision of spor	ts programmes for athletics.		
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity			
Number of spo <i>Quality</i>	rts programmes	1	1
	dards of play in keeping with those of the International and the Department of Sports	90-100%	90-100%
Ongoing Location		90-100%	90-100%
Grand Caymar	1		
Cost		\$40,000	\$30,000
Related Broad (Dutcomes		
12. Developing c			

3. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay the *Cayman Islands Athletic Association* for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided monthly to the Minister of Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture by the **Cayman Islands Athletic Association**. The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Minister to be able to satisfy himself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be paid within 20 days of the end of the month following the invoice date.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the following table.

MONTH	CIA 1 \$
July	
August	
September	
October	40,000
November	
December	
January	
February	
March	
April	
Мау	
June	
TOTAL	40,000
	L

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

4. Agreement

Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

the Cayman Islands Athletic Association undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that the Cabinet has agreed with the *Cayman Islands Athletic Association* will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Hon. Mark Scotland Minister of Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture on behalf of Cabinet

Chairman of the Board Cayman Islands Athletic Association

Date: September 30, 2009

Budget 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands

and

Cayman Islands Basketball Association

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10
- 3. Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

1. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and the **Cayman Islands Basketball Association** have agreed that the **Cayman Islands Basketball Association** will deliver, and Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of the *Cayman Islands Basketball Association* is clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *Cayman Islands Basketball Association* during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2008/9

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *Cayman Islands Basketball Association* during 2009/10 are documented below.

CBB 2 Sports Programmes		\$40,000	
Description			
Provision of s	ports programmes in basketball.		
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity			
Number of s	sports programmes	1	1
Quality			
	tandards of play in keeping with those of the international ody and the Department of Sports	90-100%	90-100%
Timeliness			
Ongoing thr	oughout the year	100%	100%
Location			
Grand Cayr	nan and Cayman Brac	100%	100%
Cost		\$40,000	\$30,000
Related Broa	ad Outcomes		
12. Developin	ig our Youth		

3. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay the *Cayman Islands Basketball Association* for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided monthly to the Minister of Education, Training, Employment, Youth, Sports and Culture by the **Cayman Islands Basketball Association**. The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Minister to be able to satisfy himself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be paid within 20 days of the end of the month following the invoice date.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the following table.

MONTH	CBB 2 \$
July	
August	
September	
October	40,000
November	
December	
January	
February	
March	
April	
Мау	
June	
TOTAL	40,000

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

the Cayman Islands Basketball Association undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that Cabinet has agreed with the *Cayman Islands Basketball Association* will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Hon. Mark Scotland Minister of Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture on behalf of Cabinet

Chairman of the Board Cayman Islands Basketball Association

Date: September 30, 2009

BUDGET 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Cayman Islands Government

and

Cayman Islands Beautification Committee

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10
- 3. Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

1. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and the **Cayman Islands Beautification Committee** have agreed that the **Cayman Islands Beautification Committee** will deliver, and the Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of the *Cayman Islands Beautification Committee* is clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by the Cabinet and delivered by the *Cayman Islands Beautification Committee* during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *Cayman Islands Beautification Committee* during 2009/10 are documented below.

CBC 1	Landscaping and Beautification Projects		\$150,000
Description		·	
Preserve and landscaping.	enhance the natural beauty of the Cayman Islands through va	arious means includ	ing
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Forecast
Quantity			
NumbeNumbe	er of beautification projects or of meetings of the National Beautification Committee or of quarterly reports to the Ministry of Financial Services on and Development	12-24 6-10 2-4	6-20 6-10 2-4
Quality			
	cal plants wherever possible y with relevant policies and guidelines	85-100% 100%	85-100% 100%
Timeliness			
	ance at Committee meetings when meetings are called - he time frame agreed upon	75-100%	75-100%
	rly reports prepared within weeks after the end of each	90-100%	90-100%
Location			
Cayman Islar	nds	100%	100%
Cost		\$150,000	\$150,000
Related Broa	ad Outcomes		
4. Setting the	stage for Success in the Tourism Industry		

3. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay the *Cayman Islands Beautification Committee* for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided monthly to the Minister of Financial Services, Tourism and Development by the **Cayman Islands Beautification Committee**. The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Minister to be able to satisfy himself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be paid within 20 days of the end of the month following the invoice date.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the following table.

MONTH	CBC 1 \$
July	50,000
August	
September	
October	50,000
November	
December	
January	50,000
February	
March	
April	
Мау	
June	
TOTAL	150,000

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

the Cayman Islands Beautification Committee undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that the Cabinet has agreed with the *Cayman Islands Beautification Committee* will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Hon. W. McKeeva Bush, OBE, JP Minister of Financial Services, Tourism and Development on behalf of Cabinet

Heather D. Bodden, Cert. Hon. Chairman Cayman Islands Beautification Committee

Date: September 30, 2009

BUDGET 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Cayman Islands Government

and

Cayman Islands Boxing Association

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10
- 3. Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

1. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and the *Cayman Islands Boxing Association* have agreed that the *Cayman Islands Boxing Association* will deliver, and the Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of the *Cayman Islands Boxing Association* is clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by the Cabinet and delivered by the *Cayman Islands Boxing Association* during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *Cayman Islands Boxing Association* during 2009/10 are documented below.

CBB 3	Sports Programmes		\$80,663
Description			
Provision of s	sports programmes in boxing.		
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity			
Number of	sport programmes	1	1
Quality			
	standards of play in keeping with those of the International body and the Department of Sports	90-100%	90-100%
Timeliness			
Ongoing the	roughout the year	90-100%	90-100%
Location			
Grand Cayr	man and Cayman Brac	100%	100%
Cost		\$80,663	\$46,000
Related Broa	ad Outcome	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
12. Developir	ng our Youth		

3. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay the *Cayman Islands Boxing Association* for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided monthly to the Minister of Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture by the **Cayman Islands Boxing Association**. The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Minister to be able to satisfy himself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be paid within 20 days of the end of the month following the invoice date.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the following table.

MONTH	CBB 3 \$
July	
August	
September	20,166
October	
November	
December	20,166
January	
February	
March	20,166
April	
Мау	
June	20,165
TOTAL	80,663

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

Cayman Islands Boxing Association undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that the Cabinet has agreed with the *Cayman Islands Boxing Association* will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Hon. Scotland Minister of Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture on behalf of Cabinet

Chairman of the Board Cayman Islands Boxing Association

Date: September 30, 2009

Budget 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands

and

Cayman Islands Chamber of Commerce

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10
- 3. Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

1. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and the *Cayman Islands Chamber of Commerce* have agreed that the *Cayman Islands Chamber of Commerce* will deliver, and Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of the *Cayman Islands Chamber of Commerce* is clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *Cayman Islands Chamber of Commerce* during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *Cayman Islands Chamber of Commerce* during 2009/10 are documented below.

CHC 1	Mentoring Cayman Programme		\$15,000
Description Mentoring of practices	higher-performing Year 11 high school students by business	leaders in work an	d business
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity			
MonitoOrgani	er of students linked to professional mentors ring of the programme by Chamber of Commerce staff ze Mentoring gatherings for all mentors and students ct regular mentor 'brainstorming' sessions	30-50 Daily 2 Bi-monthly	30-50 Daily 2 Bi-monthly
Quality			
	enced and suitable business persons selected as mentors rs trained by a professional facilitator	95-100% 98-100%	95-100% 98-100%
 Selecti Septer 	tment and Advertising by June-August 2009 on of Mentors and matching with students August 2009 - nber 2010 ng of mentoring programme – October 2009 – June 2010	100% 100% 100%	100% 100% 100%
Location			
Grand Caym available	an – extending to Cayman Brac if suitable mentors	100%	100%
Cost		\$15,000	\$15,000
Related Broa	ad Outcome		
12. Developi	ng our Youth		

3. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay the *Cayman Islands Chamber of Commerce* for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided monthly to the Minister of Health, Environment, *Youth, Sports and Culture* by the **Cayman Islands Chamber of Commerce**. The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Minister to be able to satisfy himself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be paid within 20 days of the end of the month following the invoice date.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the following table.

MONTH	CHC 1 \$
July	
August	
September	
October	15,000
November	
December	
January	
February	
March	
April	
Мау	
June	
TOTAL	15,000

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

the Cayman Islands Chamber of Commerce undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that Cabinet has agreed with the *Cayman Islands Chamber of Commerce* will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Honourable Mark Scotland Minister of Health, Environment Youth, Sports and Culture on behalf of Cabinet

Chairman of the Board Cayman Islands Chamber of Commerce

Date: September 30, 2009

BUDGET 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Cayman Islands Government

and

Cayman Islands Cricket Association

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10
- 3. Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

1. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and the **Cayman Islands Cricket Association** have agreed that the **Cayman Islands Cricket Association** will deliver, and the Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of the *Cayman Islands Cricket Association i*s clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by the Cabinet and delivered by the *Cayman Islands Cricket Association* during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *Cayman Islands Cricket Association* during 2009/10 are documented below.

CCA 1 Sports Programmes			\$40,000
Description			
Provision of	sports programmes in cricket.		
Measures		2009/10 Budget	20089 Estimated Actual
Quantity			
Number of s	ports programmes	1	1
Quality			
	andards of play in keeping with those of the International ody and the Department of Sports	90-100%	90-100%
Timeliness			00.4000/
Ongoing throughout the year		90-100%	90-100%
Location			
Grand Caym	an and Cayman Brac		
Cost		\$40,000	\$30,000
Related Broad	d Outcome		
12. Developing	g our Youth		

3. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay the *Cayman Islands Cricket Association* for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided monthly to the Minister of Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture by the *Cayman Islands Cricket Association*. The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Minister to be able to satisfy himself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be paid within 20 days of the end of the month following the invoice date.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the following table.

MONTH	CCA 1 \$
July	
August	
September	
October	40,000
November	
December	
January	
February	
March	
April	
Мау	
June	
TOTAL	40,000

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

The Cayman Islands Cricket Association undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that the Cabinet has agreed with the **Cayman Islands Cricket Association** will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Hon. Mark Scotland Minister of Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture on behalf of Cabinet

Chairman of the Board Cayman Islands Cricket Association

Date: September 30, 2009

Budget 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands

and the

Cayman Islands Crisis Centre

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2 Outputs to be Delivered in 2008/9
- 3. Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

1. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and the *Cayman Islands Crisis Centre* have agreed that the *Cayman Islands Crisis Centre* will deliver, and Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of the *Cayman Islands Crisis Centre* is clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *Cayman Islands Crisis Centre* during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be delivered in 2009/10

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *Cayman Islands Crisis Centre* during 2009/10 are documented below.

CIC 1 Emergency Shelter for Battered Women and their Children			\$180,000	
Description				
violence and t Provisio Provisio Emerge Develop Provisio	nort-term shelter and rehabilitative services for female victims of heir children including: on of case management and counselling for clients and their child on of group work addressing the different aspects of domestic vice ency transportation to the shelter oment of individual safety plans on of 24 hours security on of an annual report	dren in the shelte		
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual	
Number	r of shelter facilities with an 18 bed capacity r of women and children accessing the shelter facilities and d with case management and counselling services	1 60-80	1 60-80	
 Number Number Number Number Number Number Number 	r of group counselling sessions r of individual counselling sessions r of emergency transportation r of advocacy on behalf of clients r of safety plans r of annual reports	52-100 200-300 24-36 100-250 50-70 1	52-100 100-300 (((1	
	provides residents and staff with 24 hour security services provided by qualified, trained persons with relevant	100% 100%	100% 100%	
 Referra qualifier Shelter To mair Annual 	I services and victims advocacy services carried out by d persons and are culturally appropriate and age specific provides safe and immediate emergency transportation ntain concise and accurate statistics I report is current, relevant and approved by the erson of the Cayman Islands Crisis Centre Board of Directors	100% 100% 100% 100%	100% 0% 0% 100%	
 Emerge Quarter budget 		100% 100% 100% 100%	100% 0% 100% 100%	
Location	report is provided one month past the end of the budget year	100%	100%	
Cost		\$180,000	\$180,000	

CIC 2	Crisis Line		\$60,000
Description			
Provision of th	 24/7 confidential crisis line in regards to situation of family viole e following services: Crisis counselling Support Referrals Advocacy Main access point for Emergency Shelter and ement of services through trained professional staff 		
Provisio or the C	n of referral services and victim advocacy services through the	confidential telepl	none crisis line
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
NumberNumberNumber	of persons receiving services through the Crisis line of referrals of crisis counselling s of Advocacy of output report	200-300 200 - 300 75 - 150 75 - 150 1	200-300 200 - 300 75 - 150 75 - 150
 Service Service Partners appropring To main 	is provided by qualified, trained persons with relevant skills is culturally appropriate and age specific. ships are created with key agencies so as to provide iate referral and advocacy itain concise and accurate statistics report included in the Annual report	100% 100% 100 % 100% 100 %	100% 100% 100 % 100% 100%
Quarter budget	ntial crisis line is provided 24 hours a day, 7 days a week ly reports are provided two weeks prior to the end of the quarter eport is provided one month prior to the end of the budget	100% 100% 100%	100% 100% 100%
Location Cayman Isla	inds	100%	100%
Cost		\$60,000	\$60,000
Related Broad			

CIC 3	Community Outreach Programme	\$30,000
-------	------------------------------	----------

Description

Provision of a community education programme on issues surrounding domestic violence and sexual violence with a focus on child sexual abuse. Program is offered on all three islands as follows:

- Provision of public education programmes on domestic abuse and sexual violence and its effects on the individual, family and community;
- Promote public awareness on domestic abuse and sexual violence at public events, service clubs, churches;
- Provision of confidential referral services and victim advocacy services to members of the community who have or whose families members have experience domestic violence or sexual violence;
- Creation of partnership with key agencies to provide community education presentations including but not limited to: the National Parenting Programme, Women's Resource Centre, Family Support Unit, Children and Family Services, early childhood education unit, churches;
- Active participation in various working groups to address the issue of family violence; and
- Provision of an annual report.

Measures	2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity		
 Number of public education presentations 	50 - 100	50 - 100
 Number of persons receiving referral services and victims advocacy through the programme 	25-50	25-50
Number of sessions offered on Cayman Brac and Little Cayman	12	12
Number of partnerships created	10	10
Number of output report	1	1
Quality		
 Program is provided by qualified, trained persons with relevant skills 	100%	100%
 Program is culturally specific and age appropriate 	100%	100%
 To maintain concise and accurate statistics 	100%	100%
The output report is included in the annual report	100%	100%
Timeliness		
 Services are offered to suite the community needs and schedule 	100%	100%
 Quarterly reports are provided two weeks prior to the end of the budget guarter 	100%	100%
Annual report is provided one month prior to the end of the budget year	100%	100%
Location		
Cayman Islands	100%	100%
Cost	\$30,000	\$30,000
Related Broad Outcome		
11. Empowering Women		

CIC 4	Shelter Follow Up Programme	\$30,000
-------	-----------------------------	----------

Description

Two months in the emergency shelter is not always enough to establish anew life for a victim, away from her abuser. The follow-up programme prepares women leaving the shelter for independent living. Follow up services are provided to the women up to six months after they have left the emergency shelter. So as to successfully reintegrate into their communities. Service includes:

- Provision of case management: Individual service plans: Goals setting and goals maintenance
- Life-skills training: Purpose driven life skills training, positive parenting, health and nutrition and safety planning, household management skills
- On going support services: Individual counseling, support groups, appropriate referrals, advocacy, and referrals and advocacy for children's services.
- Accompaniment: court, doctors.

Measures	2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity		
Number of women served	25-40	25-40
Number of case management plans	25-40	25-40
Number of women provided with life skills training	25-40	25-40
Number of individual counselling	75-100	75-100
Number of support groups	2	2
Number of referrals	40-100	40-100
Number of advocacy	40 – 100	40 – 100
Number of safety plans	40-100	40-100
 Number of referrals and advocacy for children 	35-60	35-60
Number of output reports	1	1
Quality		
 Programme is provided by qualified, trained persons with relevant skills 	100%	100%
 Programme is culturally specific and age appropriate 	100%	100%
 To maintain concise and accurate statistics 	100%	100%
Quarterly compilation and report of service users evaluations	100%	100%
Timeliness		
Services are offered throughout the year Output report and provided and	100%	100%
 Output report is included in the Annual Report and provided one month after the end of the budget year 	100%	100%
Location		
Cayman Islands	100%	100%
Cost	\$30,000	\$30,000
Related Broad Outcome		
11. Empowering Women		

3. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay the *Cayman Islands Crisis Centre* for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided bi annually to the Minister of *Community Affairs* and *Housing* by the **Cayman Islands Crisis Centre**. The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Minister to be able to satisfy himself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be paid within 20 days of the end of the month following the invoice date.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the following table.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the following table.

MONTH	CIC 1 \$	CIC 2 \$	CIC 3 \$	CIC 4 \$
July				
August				
September	45,000	15,000	7,500	7,500
October				
November				
December	45,000	15,000	7,500	7,500
January				
February				
March	45,000	15,000	7,500	7,500
April				
Мау				
June	45,000	15,000	7,500	7,500
TOTAL	180,000	60,000	30,000	30,000

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

the *Cayman Islands Crisis Centre* undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that Cabinet has agreed with the *Cayman Islands Crisis Centre* will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Hon. Mike Adam, JP Minister of Community Affairs and Housing On behalf of Cabinet

Chairman of the Board Cayman Islands Crisis Centre

Date: September 30, 2009

BUDGET 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Cayman Islands Government

and

Cayman Islands Cycling Association

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10
- 3. Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

1. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and *the Cayman Islands Cycling Association* have agreed that the *Cayman Islands Cycling Association* will deliver, and the Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of the *Cayman Islands Cycling Association* is clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by the Cabinet and delivered by the *Cayman Islands Cycling Association* during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *Cayman Islands Cycling Association* during 2009/10 are documented below.

CCC 1 Sports Programmes			\$7,500
Description			
Provision of s	ports programmes.		
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Forecast
Quantity			
Number of s	sports programmes	1	N/A
Quality			
Rules and standards of play in keeping with those of the International governing body and the Department of Sports		90-100%	N/A
Timeliness			
Ongoing <i>Location</i>		90-100%	N/A
Grand Cayr	nan and Cayman Brac	100%	N/A
Cost		\$7,500	\$N/A
Related Broa	ad Outcome		
12. Developin	ng our Youth		

3. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay the *Cayman Islands Cycling Association* for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided monthly to the Minister of Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture by *the Cayman Islands Cycling Association*. The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Minister to be able to satisfy himself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be paid within 20 days of the end of the month following the invoice date.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the following table.

MONTH	CIC 1 \$
July	
August	
September	
October	7,500
November	
December	
January	
February	
March	
April	
Мау	
June	
TOTAL	7,500

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

the *Cayman Islands Cycling Association* undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that the Cabinet has agreed with the **Cayman Islands Cycling Association** will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Hon. Mark Scotland Minister of Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture on behalf of Cabinet

Chairman of the Board Cayman Islands Cycling Association

Date: September, 30 2009

Budget 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands

and the

Cayman Islands Development Bank

For the Year Ending June 30, 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be delivered in 2009/10
- 3. Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

1. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and the **Cayman Islands Development Bank** has agreed that the **Cayman Islands Development Bank** will deliver, and Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of the *Cayman Islands Development Bank* is clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *Cayman Islands Development Bank* during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be delivered in 2009/10

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *Cayman Islands Development Bank* during 2009/10 are documented below.

CIB 1	Programme of Direct Lending for Human Resources	\$121,353	
vocational tra promot providir apprais ensurin monitor enforcir	programme of direct lending for Human Resource Develop ining by: ing the programme through media advertising ng a counseling and information service sing loans considered for financing g adequate loan documentation ring the loan portfolio ng debt collection measures ting periodic performance reports	oment at the tertiary	level and for
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
QuantityNumber	r of enquiries responded to	60-80	70
NumbeNumbeNumbe	r of loans processed r of new loans approved r of counseling sessions	35-50 30-40 5-10	33 24 0
 Number 	r of loans under special debt service arrangements r of loans under litigation r of performance reports (FMI submissions)	1-5 0-5 4	2 0 4
Quality			
service	m percent of customers expressing satisfaction with when surveyed t accuracy and relevance of reports as determined by	90-100% 90-100%	90% 90%
internal Percen 	t of borrowers over 90 days in arrears t value of loan portfolio over 90 days in arrears	5-10% 1-5%	0.33%
	t of loan portfolio written off annually	0-1%	0.007
Timeliness			
receipt	um turn-around time of two working days between of all application particulars and the approval of loan um time of 15 days between end of quarter and	80-100%	85%
	sion of reports	80-100%	75%
Grand Cayma	an	100%	100%
Cost		\$121,353	\$121,353
Related Broa	ad Outcome		
5. Supporting	our Caymanian Small Businesses		

CIB 2	Programme of Direct Lending for Micro and Small Business Development			
Description				
Administer a p	ogramme of direct lending for micro and small business d	evelopment by:		
 providing appraising ensuring monitoring 	g the programme through various media g a counseling and information service ng loans considered for financing adequate loan documentation ng the loan portfolio			
	debt collection measures ng periodic performance reports			
Measures		2009/10	2008/9	
Wedsules		Budget	Estimated	
Quantity			Actual	
 Number Number Number Number Number Number Number Number Number 	of enquiries responded to of projects appraised of new loans approved of on-site technical assistance of counseling sessions of loans under special debt service arrangements of loans under litigation of performance reports	70-100 50-65 35-50 20-35 20-35 5-10 2-5 4	6 5 3	
Quality				
service v	n percent of customers expressing satisfaction with when surveyed accuracy and relevance of reports as determined by	90-100% 90-100%	909 909	
internal PercentPercent	of borrowers over 90 days in arrears value of loan portfolio over 90 days in arrears of loan portfolio written off annually	5-15% 2-5% 0-2%	11º 3º	
Timeliness				
of all app Maximur	n turn-around time of 10 working days between receipt blication particulars and the approval of loan n time of 15 days between end of quarter and ion of reports	80-100% 80-100%	859 759	
Location				
Grand Caymar		100%	1009	
Cost		\$156,025	\$156,02	
Related Broac	l Outcome our Caymanian Small Businesses			

CIB 3	CIB 3 Mortgage Finance Programme			
Description				
 o lov o ow promoting appraising providing ensuring monitoring ensuring ensuring 	ortgage finance programme including direct lending and w-to-middle income Caymanians in owning their own ho yners of substandard housing in improving their housing the programme through media advertising, etc. g loans for financing a counseling and information service adequate loan documentation g projects in progress g the loan portfolio debt collection measures g periodic performance reports	mes		
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual	
Quantity				
 Number of 	of enquiries responded to f projects appraised of new loans approved of site visits of counseling sessions of loans under special debt servicing arrangements of loans under litigation of performance reports	50-60 35-50 30-45 10-15 5-10 10-20 2-4 4	27 32 31 8 0 22 0 22	
Quality				
 service w Percent a internal p Percent o 	percent of customers expressing satisfaction with hen surveyed ccuracy and relevance of reports as determined by eer review f borrowers over 90 days in arrears alue of loan portfolio over 90 days in arrears	90-100% 90-100% 2-5% 0-1%	90% 90% 2.2% 0.2%	
	f loan portfolio written off annually	1-2%	0.2%	
Timeliness				
receipt ofMaximum	turn-around time of five working days between all application particulars and the approval of loan time of 15 days between end of quarter and on of reports	80-100% 80-100%	85% 75%	
Location				
Grand Cayman				
Cost		\$231,152	\$231,149	
Related Broad			<u> </u>	
	Lives of the Elderly and Disable ng our Infrastructure			

CIB 4	Government Guaranteed Student Loan Scheme	\$5,779	
Description			
	s Executing Agent for the Government, a government guara ding local commercial banks by:	anteed student I	oan scheme
 sanction monitor monitor enforcir 	g a secretarial service for the scheme ning and monitoring disbursements ing loan portfolio ing Government's exposure and liability ng debt collection measures against defaulting borrowers ing periodic performance reports		
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity			
 Number of items of correspondence with participating banks Number of performance reports 		5-10 4	4 4
Quality			
	accuracy and relevance of reports as determined by peer review	90-100%	90%
	of government guarantee recipients over 90 days in	95-100%	0
Percent	value of loan guarantee portfolio over 90 days in arrears of loan guarantee portfolio written off annually	95 -100% 95-100%	0 0
Maximum time submission of	e of 15 working days between end of quarter and reports	90-100%	90%
Location			(
Grand Cayma	n	100%	100%
Cost		\$5,779	\$5,779
Related Broa	d Outcome		
7. Education:	The Key to Growth and Development		

CIB 5	Government Guaranteed Home Mortgage Scheme				
Description					
	uting Agent for the Government, a government guarantee cal commercial banks by:	ed home mortga	ge scheme		
 monitoring the providing a co monitoring Gc enforcing deb 	cretarial service for the scheme loan portfolio unseling and information service vernment's exposure and liability collection measures against defaulting borrowers riodic performance reports				
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual		
Quantity					
	ms of correspondence with participating banks formance reports	10-15 4	8		
Quality					
internal peer r		90-100%	90%		
 Percent value 	rowers over 90 days in arrears of loan guarantee portfolio over 90 days in arrears n guarantee under portfolio paid out under demand	90-100-% 90-100% 90-100%	()		
Timeliness					
Maximum time of 15 of reports	working days between end of quarter and submission	90-100%	90%		
Location					
Grand Cayman		100%	100%		
Cost		\$23,112	\$23,115		
Related Broad Out	come				
15. Strengthening ou	ır Infrastructure				

CIB 6	Government Scholarship Funding Programme	\$40,451	
 issuing 	ne funding under the scholarship programme on behalf of th and monitoring disbursements to approved recipients ting periodic performance reports	ne Government	by:
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Numbe	er of disbursements er of scholarships recipients er of performance reports	600-640 300-350 4	611 333 0
<i>Quality</i> Percent accur peer review	racy and relevance of reports as determined by internal	96-100%	N/A
<i>Timeliness</i> Maximum tim submission of	e of 15 working days between end of quarter and f reports	96-100%	N/A
Location Grand Cayma	an	100%	N/A
Cost		\$40,451	\$40,451
Related Broa 7. Education:	ad Outcome The Key to Growth and Development		

3. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay the *Cayman Islands Development Bank* for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided monthly to the Minister of *Financial Services, Tourism and Development* by the *Cayman Islands Development Bank*. The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Minister to be able to satisfy himself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be paid within 20 days of the end of the month following the invoice date.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the following table.

MONTH	CIB 1 \$	CIB 2 \$	CIB 3 \$	CIB 4 \$	CIB 5 \$	CIB 6 \$
July	42,000	39,006	57,790	1,444	5,778	10,112
August						
September						
October	18,676	31,509	50,000	1,445	5,779	10,113
November						
December						
January	18,677	54,000	65,575	1,445	5,779	10,113
February						
March						
April	42,000	31,510	57,787	1,445	5,777	10,113
Мау						
June						
TOTAL	121,353	156,025	231,152	5,779	23,112	40,451

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

the *Cayman Islands Development Bank* undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that Cabinet has agreed with the *Cayman Islands Development Bank* will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Hon. McKeeva Bush, OBE, J.P. Minister of Financial Services, Tourism and Development on behalf of Cabinet

Paul Byles Chairman of the Board Cayman Islands Development Bank

Date: September 30, 2009

BUDGET 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Cayman Islands Government

and

Cayman Islands Equestrian Federation

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10
- 3. Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

1. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and the **Cayman Islands Equestrian Federation** have agreed that the **Cayman Islands Equestrian Federation** will deliver, and the Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of the *Cayman Islands Equestrian Federation* is clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by the Cabinet and delivered by the *Cayman Islands Equestrian Federation* during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *Cayman Islands Equestrian Federation* during 2009/10 are documented below.

CEF 1	Sports Programmes		\$5,000
Description	1		
Provision of	sports programmes in equestrian.		
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity			
Number o	f sports programmes	1	1
Quality			
	standards of play in keeping with those of the international body and the Department of Sports	90-100%	90-100%
Timeliness			
Ongoing t	hroughout the year	100%	100%
Location			
Grand Ca	yman and Cayman Brac		
Cost		\$5,000	\$5,000
Related Bro	pad Outcome	·	
12. Develop	ing our Youth		

3. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay the *Cayman Islands Equestrian Federation* for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided monthly to the Minister of *Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture* by the **Cayman Islands Equestrian Federation**. The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Minister to be able to satisfy himself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be paid within 20 days of the end of the month following the invoice date.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the following table.

MONTH	CEF 1 \$
July	
August	
September	
October	5,000
November	
December	
January	
February	
March	
April	
Мау	
June	
TOTAL	5,000

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

[] undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that the Cabinet has agreed with the *Cayman Islands Equestrian Federation* will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Hon. Mark Scotland Minister of Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture on behalf of Cabinet

Chairman of the Board

Cayman Islands Equestrian Federation

Date: September 30, 2009

BUDGET 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Cayman Islands Government

and

Cayman Islands Football Association

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10
- 3. Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

1. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and the *Cayman Islands Football Association* have agreed that the *Cayman Islands Football Association* will deliver, and the Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of the *Cayman Islands Football Association* is clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by the Cabinet and delivered by the *Cayman Islands Football Association* during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *Cayman Islands Football Association* during 2009/10 are documented below.

CFA 1	Sports Programmes		\$155,818
Description			
Provision of s	ports programmes in football.		
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity			
	mber of sports programmes aching Services	1 1	1 1
Quality			
	tandards of play in keeping with those of the International ody and the Department of Sports	90-100%	90-100%
Timeliness			
Ongoing <i>Location</i>		90-100%	90-100%
Grand Cayn	nan and Cayman Brac		
Cost		\$155,818	\$40,000

3. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay the *Cayman Islands Football Association* for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided monthly to the Minister of Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture by the **Cayman Islands Football Association**. The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Minister to be able to satisfy himself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be paid within 20 days of the end of the month following the invoice date.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the following table.

MONTH	CFA 1 \$
July	
August	
September	38,955
October	
November	
December	38,955
January	
February	
March	38,955
April	
Мау	
June	38,953
TOTAL	155,818

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

The Cayman Islands Football Association undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that the Cabinet has agreed with the **Cayman Islands Football Association** will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Hon. Mark Scotland Minister of Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture on behalf of Cabinet

Chairman of the Board Cayman Islands Football Association

Date: September 30, 2009

BUDGET 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Cayman Islands Government

and

Cayman Islands Marathon / Kelly's Holding

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10
- 3. Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

1. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and the *Cayman Islands Marathon / Kelly's Holding* have agreed that the *Cayman Islands Marathon / Kelly's Holding* will deliver, and the cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of the *Cayman Islands Marathon* / *Kelly's Holding* is clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by the cabinet and delivered by the *Cayman Islands Marathon / Kelly's Holding* during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *Cayman Islands Marathon / Kelly's Holding* during 2009/10 are documented below.

CIM 1	Provision of Sports Programmes		\$10,000
Description Provision of the	Cayman Islands Marathon weekend event.		
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
<i>Quantity</i> Number of spo	orts programmes	1	1
	s and standards of play in keeping with those of the national governing body and the Department of Sports	90-100%	90-100%
	notion and marketing of event to attract a diverse field of and international participants	90-100%	90-100%
Timeliness			
	d before end of year	100%	100%
Location			
Grand Cayma	n and Cayman Brac	100%	100%
Cost		\$10,000	\$10,000
Related Broad	Outcome		
12. Developing	our Youth		

3. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay the *Cayman Islands Marathon / Kelly's Holding* for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided monthly to the Minister of Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture by the *Cayman Islands Marathon / Kelly's Holding*. The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Minister to be able to satisfy himself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be paid within 20 days of the end of the month following the invoice date.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the following table.

MONTH	CIM 1 \$
July	
August	
September	
October	10,000
November	
December	
January	
February	
March	
April	
Мау	
June	
TOTAL	\$10,000

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

The *Cayman Islands Marathon / Kelly's Holding* undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that the Cabinet has agreed with the *Cayman Islands Marathon / Kelly's Holding* will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Hon. Mark Scotland Minister of Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture on behalf of Cabinet

Chairman of the Board Cayman Islands Marathon / Kelly's Holdng

Date: September 30, 2009

Budget 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands

and the

Cayman Islands Monetary Authority

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and content
- 2. Outputs to be delivered in 2009/10
- 3. Payment arrangements
- 4. Agreement

1. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and the *Cayman Islands Monetary Authority* have agreed that the *Cayman Islands Monetary Authority* will deliver, and Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of the *Cayman Islands Monetary Authority* is clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *Cayman Islands Monetary Authority* during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Note: Across the various divisions of the Authority the outputs specified are similar and wherever possible consistent with each other. It is assumed that the Authority in the discharge of the outputs purchased will operate within the confines of the laws that govern and empower it. In most divisions the "quality" dimension of delivered output is taken to be compliance with the law and with relevant international standards. Thus the quality objective is generally 100 percent. Since there continue to be some discrepancies between the regulatory laws and between the resources available to the different divisions, the performance measures for quality may be set below 100 percent with regard to international standards.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *Cayman Islands Monetary Authority* during 2009/10 are documented below.

MON 6	Regulation of Currency		\$1,348,650
Description			
Regulation of the involving:	ne Cayman Islands Currency, in accordance with Monetary /	Authority Law (2008 I	Revision).
	nd redemption of currency notes and coins; and ement of the Currency Reserve.		
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
 Quantity Number of institutions 	Currency transactions conducted once per week with	45-60	54
Number of	banknotes sorting sessions banknotes destruction sessions banknote and Coin re-orders	120-140 30 - 40 1-2	129 32
	ures necessary for issuance and redemption of currency out in accordance with internal policies and verified by	100%	100%
 Sorting – C discrepand 	Carried out by a minimum of 2 currency officers with any cies verified by management in accordance with internal d the Indemnity Agreement with the banks.	100%	1009
 Destruction presence of 	n – Carried out by at least 2 currency officers in the of at least 2 external parties who sign off on the minutes he happenings of each session.	100%	1009
Timeliness			
 Sorting cor 	nd redemption of notes once per week. nducted at least an average of 2 per week Destruction 1 per month	100% 100% 100%	100% 100% 100%
<i>Location</i> Grand Cayman		100%	1009
	·	\$1,348,650	\$1,348,65

MON 8	Collection of License Fees		\$255,797
Description Collection of License Fees on behalf of the Cayman Islands Government, as set out in the Regulatory Laws.			
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
	see payment entries processed anding fee reminders sent ids processed	17,000-19,000 700-850 65-80	18,298 786 C
internal policiesThe information	s (and resulting deposits) are processed in accordance with and verified by management. related to the deposited fees is entered in the government em according to the established procedures.	100% 100%	100% 100%
	epared and lodged with the bank within the same day. Iy notices regarding outstanding fees.	100% 100%	100% 100%
Location Grand Cayman		100%	100%
Cost		\$255,797	\$255,797
Related Broad Out	come		
2. Restoring Prudent	t Fiscal Management		

MON 12	Regulation of the Financial Services Industry	\$12,442,880
Description		

Regulatory functions, namely:

- To regulate and supervise financial services business carried on in or from within the Islands in accordance with the Monetary Authority Law (2008) Revision and the regulatory laws;
- Create and maintain a high quality and effective regulatory environment to attract users and providers of financial services;
- To monitor compliance with money laundering regulations; and
- To perform any other regulatory or supervisory duties that may be imposed on the Authority by any other law.

 Quantity Number of applications for new licenses/registrations processed Number of applications for cancellations of licenses/registrations processed Number of applications for the approval of new auditors processed Number of changes in directors, shareholdings, business plans, auditors, authorized agents /principal offices and other prudential matters processed Number of statistical returns of licensees and registrants processed Number of financial statements and returns collected and processed Number of additional analysis and supervisory reports on financial statements and returns Number of on-site inspections conducted /facilitated (locally and overseas) Number of meetings held and presentations made to local market participants and associations Number of meetings with External Bodies and overseas groups, attended or at 	1,355 - 1,580 680 - 800 2 - 4 2420 - 3455 1640-1891 8,475–10,085* 300-380 87-135 529-743 49-77	1,479 830 2 3,628 1,969 16,359 264 69 594
 Number of applications for cancellations of licenses/registrations processed Number of applications for the approval of new auditors processed Number of changes in directors, shareholdings, business plans, auditors, authorized agents /principal offices and other prudential matters processed Number of statistical returns of licensees and registrants processed Number of financial statements and returns collected and processed Number of additional analysis and supervisory reports on financial statements and returns Number of on-site inspections conducted /facilitated (locally and overseas) Number of prudential and non-routine meetings conducted with licensees Number of meetings held and presentations made to local market participants and associations 	680 - 800 2 - 4 2420 - 3455 1640-1891 8,475–10,085* 300-380 87-135 529-743	830 2 3,628 1,969 16,359 264 69 594
 Number of applications for the approval of new auditors processed Number of changes in directors, shareholdings, business plans, auditors, authorized agents /principal offices and other prudential matters processed Number of statistical returns of licensees and registrants processed Number of financial statements and returns collected and processed Number of additional analysis and supervisory reports on financial statements and returns Number of on-site inspections conducted /facilitated (locally and overseas) Number of prudential and non-routine meetings conducted with licensees Number of meetings held and presentations made to local market participants and associations 	2 - 4 2420 - 3455 1640-1891 8,475–10,085* 300-380 87-135 529-743	2 3,628 1,969 16,359 264 69 594
 Number of changes in directors, shareholdings, business plans, auditors, authorized agents /principal offices and other prudential matters processed Number of statistical returns of licensees and registrants processed Number of financial statements and returns collected and processed Number of additional analysis and supervisory reports on financial statements and returns Number of on-site inspections conducted /facilitated (locally and overseas) Number of prudential and non-routine meetings conducted with licensees Number of meetings held and presentations made to local market participants and associations 	2420 - 3455 1640-1891 8,475–10,085* 300-380 87-135 529-743	3,628 1,969 16,359 264 69 594
 authorized agents /principal offices and other prudential matters processed Number of statistical returns of licensees and registrants processed Number of financial statements and returns collected and processed Number of additional analysis and supervisory reports on financial statements and returns Number of on-site inspections conducted /facilitated (locally and overseas) Number of prudential and non-routine meetings conducted with licensees Number of meetings held and presentations made to local market participants and associations 	1640-1891 8,475–10,085* 300-380 87-135 529-743	1,969 16,359 264 69 594
 Number of statistical returns of licensees and registrants processed Number of financial statements and returns collected and processed Number of additional analysis and supervisory reports on financial statements and returns Number of on-site inspections conducted /facilitated (locally and overseas) Number of prudential and non-routine meetings conducted with licensees Number of meetings held and presentations made to local market participants and associations 	8,475–10,085* 300-380 87-135 529-743	16,359 264 69 594
 Number of financial statements and returns collected and processed Number of additional analysis and supervisory reports on financial statements and returns Number of on-site inspections conducted /facilitated (locally and overseas) Number of prudential and non-routine meetings conducted with licensees Number of meetings held and presentations made to local market participants and associations 	8,475–10,085* 300-380 87-135 529-743	16,359 264 69 594
 Number of additional analysis and supervisory reports on financial statements and returns Number of on-site inspections conducted /facilitated (locally and overseas) Number of prudential and non-routine meetings conducted with licensees Number of meetings held and presentations made to local market participants and associations 	300-380 87-135 529-743	264 69 594
 returns Number of on-site inspections conducted /facilitated (locally and overseas) Number of prudential and non-routine meetings conducted with licensees Number of meetings held and presentations made to local market participants and associations 	87-135 529-743	69 594
 Number of prudential and non-routine meetings conducted with licensees Number of meetings held and presentations made to local market participants and associations 	529-743	594
 Number of meetings held and presentations made to local market participants and associations 	529-743	594
associations		
 Number of meetings with External Bodies and overseas groups, attended or at 		59
which CIMA's position was represented or presented	53-77	87
 Number of rules, statement of guidance and principle, and policies and procedures issued 	18-36	19
 Number of reviews of regulatory functions of the jurisdiction and judicial reviews processed 	15-30	Ş
 Number of public notices, publications, advisories, and press releases on which CIMA provided technical advise, information and support to financial services 	2-3	17
businesses and the general public	370-461	1,276
Number of issues addressed regarding problem entities	28-34	
Number of Enforcement Actions (including Court Proceedings) taken	10-14	2
Number of serious breaches investigated	240-516	
Number of Due Diligence Completed		
Quality		
Licensing and supervisory matters approved timely and with little or no industry complaints	100%	100%
Statistical returns processed in accordance with guidelines		
Regulatory functions and advice are carried out in accordance with applicable	100%	100%
legislation, CIMA rules, statement of guidance, policies, procedures and Board directives	100%	100%
Professional litigation services in accordance with expectations of attorneys-at-law in the Courts of the Cayman Islands	100%	100%

Cost	\$12,442,880	\$10,692,88
Grand Cayman	100%	100%
ocation	100%	1000
Comply with statutory deadlines for filing of documents in court proceedings	100 /0	1007
notice.	100%	100%
(iii) the end of a representation period in connection with a warning		
(i) receiving a referral from a regulatory division;(ii) receiving a report from an appointed person; or		
Prepare submissions for approval within 3 to 5 weeks of:	,	
approved deadlines	100%	1009
site, gazetted and notification provided to private sector in accordance with		
Rules, SOGs internal guidance and procedures papers submitted, posted to web-	100%	100%
Conduct on-site inspections and issue final report within 4 months	100%	100%
receipt		
Statistics processed according to established schedules Analyse financial statements and returns filed with CIMA within 6 months of	100%	100%
timetable	100%	100%
Information and statistics submitted to requesting party on (mutually) agreed	100%	100%
Agents/Principal Offices and other prudential matters within 6 weeks	(
Process changes in directors, shareholdings, business plans, auditors, Authorised	100%	100%
Process applications for cancellation of licensees/registrants within 6 weeks	100%	1009
Process applications for new licensees/registrants within 6 weeks	100%	100%

MON 13	Assistance to Overseas Regulatory Authorities		\$977,008
Description			
Provision of assis Revision.	tance to Overseas Regulatory Authorities in accordance with the	e Monetary Autho	rity Law (2008)
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity			
	quests for assistance processed	130-157	111
• Attend, repre	emoranda of Understanding negotiated sent or present CIMA's position to external bodies and ups on Co-operative functions	2-4 0-1	3 1
	r conduct Court Proceedings	3-5	4
Authority Law	functions are carried out in accordance with Monetary (2004 Revision) and relevant procedure manuals the Authority and published as part of its Handbook	100%	100%
	ial request for assistance form within 1 to 3 days of receiving	100%	100%
Provide inform	rom the overseas regulatory authority. mation requested by overseas regulatory authority within 8 to receiving the request.	100%	100%
<i>Location</i> Grand Cayman		100%	100%
Cost		\$977,008	\$977,008
Related Broad O	utcome		
2. Restoring Prud	ent Fiscal Management		
0	• •		

MON 14	Policy Advice and Ministerial Services				
Description					
Provision of a Matters s Preparati Drafting c Implemer Policy an	dvice to Cabinet on: - et out above with regard to: the regulatory functions and the co-operative function being consistent wi overseas regulatory authority; the regulatory laws being consistent with the laws and regulations of coun the Islands; the recommendations of international organizations; on of Cabinet papers/notes/briefings; of new and amending Financial Services Industry legislation; ntation of Cayman Islands Statutory requirements; d economic issues regarding Financial Services affecting the Cayman Isl ce at and Cayman Islands input to international forums.	ntries and territor			
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual		
Quantity	anora/actos/briefings	0.14	12		
-	apers/notes/briefings e Proposals (Laws and Regulations)	8-14 2-4	1		
•	attended and participated in, at the request of Cabinet	6-10	1		
•	of international fora, participated in and attended	5-10			
 Provide technical advice and support to the Financial Secretary and Government Agencies 		6-9			
Quality					
	e proposals are produced in the form of draft bills and regulations after te consultation with the private and public sectors	100%	100%		
pertinent recomme	papers, notes, and briefings are prepared showing accurately all information required to support legislative proposals, ndations or other issues being addressed; reviewed by the MD and ard of Directors.	100%	100%		
 Policy po Cabinet e 	sition determined after appropriate consultation (CIMA, Industry, etc) and Cayman Islands position then presented to the relevant forum Cayman delegation at meetings.	100%	100%		
 Rules and 	d SOGS submitted to Cabinet, posted to web-site, gazetted and n provided to private sector.	100%	100%		
Timeliness	e proposals, Cabinet papers, notes, briefings submitted to Cabinet by	95%	100%		
target dat	e				
	and Agreements reviewed and updated as the need arises	95% 95%	100% 100%		
Information Location	on submitted within timeframes agreed by parties involved	90%	100%		
Grand Cayman		100%	100%		
Cost		\$725,665	\$725,66		
Cost Related Broa 2. Restoring F	d Outcome Prudent Fiscal Management	\$725,665	\$725 ,		

3. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay the *Cayman Islands Monetary Authority* for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided monthly to the *Minister of Financial Services, Tourism and Development* by the *Cayman Islands Monetary Authority*. The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Minister to be able to satisfy himself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be paid within 20 days of the end of the month following the invoice date.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the following table.

MONTH	MON 6 \$	MON 8 \$	MON 12 \$	MON 13 \$	MON 14 \$
July	337,163	63,949	3,110,720	244,252	181,416
August					
September					
October	337,163	63,949	3,110,720	244,252	181,416
November					
December					
January	337,163	63,949	3,110,720	244,252	181,416
February					
March					
April	337,163	63,949	3,110,720	244,252	181,416
May					
June					
TOTAL	1,348,650	255,797	12,442,880	977,008	725,665

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

Note: With the introduction of the new Output measurements, other than for the 'Collection of Fees', they have all been assumed to be delivered evenly throughout the 2008-9 year,

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

the Cayman Islands Monetary Authority undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that the Cabinet has agreed with the **Cayman Islands Monetary Authority** will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Hon. W. McKeeva Bush, OBE, JP Minister of Financial Services, Tourism and Development on behalf of Cabinet

George McCarthy OBE, JP Chairman of the Board Cayman Islands Monetary Authority

Date: September 30, 2009

BUDGET 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Cayman Islands Government

and

Cayman Islands National Insurance Company Ltd.

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be delivered in 2009/10
- 3. Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

1. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and the *Cayman Islands National Insurance Company Ltd. ("CINICO")* have agreed that the *Cayman Islands National Insurance Company Ltd. ("CINICO")* will deliver, and the Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of the *Cayman Islands National Insurance Company Ltd. ("CINICO")* is clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by the Cabinet and delivered by the **Cayman Islands National Insurance Company Ltd. ("CINICO")** during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10

The outputs to be purchased by *Cabinet and delivered by CINICO* during 2009/10 are documented below.

CIN 1	IN 1 Health Insurance for Seaman and Veterans		
Description			
Payment of insura coverage by CINI	ance premiums for Seamen and Veterans and their depe CO	endents for insura	nce
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity			
Total number of persons insured - premiums fully paid by Cabinet		1,144 - 1,213	1,162 - 1,218
Quality		98-100%	98-100%
All eligible Seamen, Veterans and their dependents are insured who met the definition under the Health Insurance Law			
Timeliness		98-100%	98-100%
Insurance card	s issued within 15 days of notification of eligibility		
Location Grand Cayman, Cayman Brac and Little Cayman		100%	100%
Cost		\$5,389,224	\$4,500,000

3. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay CINICO for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided monthly to the *Minister of Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture* by **CINICO**. The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Minister to be able to satisfy himself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be issued up to 7 working days before the start of the month to which they relate and will be paid within 12 working days of the date received by the Ministry.

The estimated amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the following table.

MONTH	CIN 1 \$
July	\$ 449,102
August	449,102
September	449,102
October	449,102
November	449,102
December	449,102
January	449,102
February	449,102
March	449,102
April	449,102
Мау	449,102
June	449,102
TOTAL	5,389,224

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

CINICO undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that the Cabinet has agreed with *CINICO* will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Honourable Mark Scotland Minister of Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture on behalf of Cabinet

Dale Crowley Chairman of the Board Cayman Islands National Insurance Company Ltd (CINICO)

Date: September 30, 2009

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Cayman Islands Government

And

Cayman Islands National Insurance Company Ltd.

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10
- 3. Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

1. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and *Cayman Islands National Insurance Company Ltd. (CINICO)* have agreed that *CINICO* will deliver, and the Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of *CINICO* is clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by the Cabinet and delivered by *CINICO* during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by *CINICO* during 2009/10 are documented below.

CIN 2	Health Insurance for Civil Service Pensioners		\$14,310,189
Description			
Provision of Health	Insurance for Civil Servant Pensioners and their Depend	lants.	
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
	ber of insured persons red = Enrollees + Dependants). Enrollees estimated at 977	1,711 – 1,797	1,601 – 1,729
•	pensioners and dependents are insured who are ligible by the Public Servant Pensions Board	98 – 100%	98 – 100%
Timeliness Insurance Location	cards issued within 15 days of notification of eligibility	98 – 100%	98 – 100%
Grand Cayman, Ca	ayman Brac and Little Cayman	\$14,310,189	\$12,885,600
Cost Related Broad Ou	tcome	φ17,510,103	φ12,003,000
13. Improve Health			

3. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay *CINICO* for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided monthly to the Cabinet by *CINICO*. The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Chief Secretary to be able to satisfy himself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be issued up to 7 working days before the start of the month to which they relate and will be paid before the start of the month to which they relate.

The estimated amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the following table. This is only an estimate and the actual value will vary dependent on the number of Pensioners enrolled.

CIN 2 \$ 192,516 192,516 192,516
192,516
-
102 516
192,310
192,516
192,516
192,516
192,516
192,516
192,516
192,515
192,515
192,515
,310,189

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

CINICO undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that the Cabinet has agreed with *CINICO* will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Honourable Donovan Ebanks, MBE Chief Secretary on behalf of Cabinet

Dale Crowley Chairman of the Board of Directors Cayman Islands National Insurance Company Ltd.

Date: September 30, 2009

BUDGET 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands

and the

Cayman Islands National Museum

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10
- 3. Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

1. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and the *Cayman Islands National Museum* have agreed that the *Cayman Islands National Museum* will deliver, and Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of the *Cayman Islands National Museum* is clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *Cayman Islands National Museum* during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *Cayman Islands National Museum* during 2009/10 are documented below.

CNM 1	Collection and Preservation of Significant Material Evidence	\$186,379
Description		

Collection and preservation of material evidence significant to our culture, history and heritage, including:

- Collection, documentation and preservation of material
- Protection, scientific research of, and limited public access to Museum collections, and materials of Caymanian heritage

leasures	2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Ruantity		
Number of artefacts collected	150-250	150-250
Number of new accessions registered	50-60	50-60
Number of artefacts processed	150-250	150-250
General care and preservation of all the Museum's collections	8,250	8.12
Number of artefacts conserved	100-300	50-100
Number of artefacts de-accessioned	0-5	
Documentary research and fieldwork	4-8 weeks	4-8 weeks
Number of new terrestrial sites	4-0 WCER3	
Number of new underwater sites	0-3	0-:
Number of site visits	1-5	0-:
Number of sites having data processed	1-5	0-0
Research into natural/cultural history topics	1-5	1-2
Reports, papers, films, lectures	1-2	1-2
Quality	12	
 Managed in accordance with the Collections Management Policy, AAM Code of Ethics, SHA Code of Ethics. Standards set by the following Standing Professional Committees: AAM Curators Committee, Registrars Committee, ICO M/ ICCROM/ ICOMOS 	100%	100 %
Research conducted with due professional care as established in the Museum written Collections Management Policy	100%	100%
imeline	100%	100%
Ongoing		
ocation	100%	100%
Cayman Islands	100%	1007
Cost	\$186,379	\$381,74 ²

CNM 2	Museum Facilities, Exhibitions and Displays		\$535,032
Description			
	ss to and educational services from, displays, exhibitions, libi		search
	nd programmes of the Cayman Islands National Museum inc	C C	
	ng museum facilities, exhibitions, displays and general public on of a land-based Maritime Heritage Trail and Shipwreck Pre		
	on of restaurants, shops and other facilities for the use by the		rance of the
	and purposes of the Cayman Islands National Museum; and		
	with local and international groups having similar objectives	, for loan or exchang	ge of artifacts,
exhibits Measures	, and the exchange of knowledge and information.	2009/10	2008/9
neasures		Budget	Estimated
Quantity			Actual
	ent cultural history exhibition	1	
	ent natural history exhibition	1	
 Travelin 	g exhibition	1	
	displays and exhibitions	4-6	4-
	on and security for: /isitors	20,000-30,000	15,000-20,00
-	artefacts	8,250	8,12
	buildings	2	0,12
	ased maritime heritage trail	0-1	
	eck preserves	20,000-30,000	15,000-20,00
	r of visitors to the museum and shop	5-15	4-
	r of tours r of library users	1-5 1-5	0- 0-
	of researchers accessing research collections	10-30	10-2
	of participants in programmes	1	
	rship plan that offers a range of benefits	4-8 weeks	1-4 week
	of weeks staff are available to participate in conferences,	50-150 per day	30-50 per da
	is, delivering speeches and lectures	5-12 2	1-
	r of responses to public enquiries r of special events and activities	1-6	1-
	ant, shop and other facilities	10	
Newslet			
Quality			
	is and displays to accepted international museum	1000/	1000
	as set by the National Association of Museum Exhibitions, ian Guidelines for Accessible Exhibition Design, ICOM,	100%	100%
AAM	an Sudennes for Accessible Exhibition Design, ICOW,		
	nal standards of protection and security including a fully	100%	100%
	ted disaster/ emergency preparedness plan and full		
insurance			
Timeliness			
Ongoing		100%	100%
Location			
Grand Cayma	n	100%	100%
Cost		\$535,032	\$1,095,85

 Description Provision of services to support the Ministry: Direct, manage and assist the Cayman Islands National Museum to ful 	ell being of the Caym	
Direct, manage and assist the Cayman Islands National Museum to ful	ell being of the Caym	
Direct, manage and assist the Cayman Islands National Museum to ful	ell being of the Caym	
	ell being of the Caym	
Support Government's request for information to further the cultural we	any nonceeping logicly	
Assist the Ministry in creating national culture policies and plans; and a		
 Provide reports and other documentation requested by the Ministry, Ca Departments. 	abinet and other Gov	ernment
Measures	2009/10	2008/9
	Budget	Estimated
		Actual
Quantity		
Replies to questions from Cabinet, Legislative Assembly and others	1-5	0-10
Draft replies to correspondence	1-5	0-10
Information requests	25-50	25-50
Quarterly and annual reportsBriefings for meetings	4/1 1-6	4/ [.] 1-6
 Briefings for meetings Specified and additional papers 	1-6	0-12
Quality		0 12
• All papers will define issues clearly and succinctly, with the nature and	100%	100%
scope of the issues being clear, and have recommendations which are		
unambiguous	1000/	(
All replies to questions, correspondence and reports must be approximate and to preferring attendende	100%	100%
comprehensive and accurate and to professional standards Timeliness		
memess	100%	100%
Within time frames required		
Location		
Grand Cayman		
Cost	\$80,409	\$164,694
Related Broad Outcome	I	
16. Preserving Our Culture		

2. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay the *Cayman Islands National Museum* for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided quarterly to the Minister of *Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture* by the **Cayman Islands National Museum**. The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Minister to be able to satisfy himself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be paid within 20 days of the date received by the Ministry.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the following table.

MONTH	CNM 1 \$	CNM 2 \$	CNM 3 \$
July			
August			
September	46,595	133,758	20,102
October			
November			
December	46,595	133,758	20,102
January			
February			
March	46,595	133,758	20,102
April			
May			
June	46,595	133,758	20,102
TOTAL	186,379	535,032	80,409

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

The Cayman Islands National Museum undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that Cabinet has agreed with the *Cayman Islands National Museum* will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Hon. Mark Scotland Minister of Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture on behalf of Cabinet

Harris McCoy Chairman of the Board The Cayman Islands National Museum

Date: September 30, 2009

BUDGET 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Cayman Islands Government

and

Cayman Islands National Squash Association

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10
- 3 Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

1. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and the *Cayman Islands National Squash Association* have agreed that the *Cayman Islands National Squash Association* will deliver, and the Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of the *Cayman Islands National Squash Association* is clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by the Cabinet and delivered by the *Cayman Islands National Squash Association* during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *Cayman Islands National Squash Association* during 2009/10 are documented below.

CSQ 1	Sports Programmes		\$10,000
Descriptio	n		
Provision o	f sports programmes in squash.		
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity			
Number o	f sports programmes	1	1
Quality			
	l standards of play in keeping with those of the international body and the Department of Sports	90-100%	90-100%
Timeliness			
Ongoing f	hroughout the year	100%	100%
Location			
Grand Ca	yman and Cayman Brac	100%	100%
Cost		\$10,000	\$10,000
Related Br	oad Outcome	· · · · ·	
12. Develop	ping our Youth		

3. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay the *Cayman Islands National Squash Association* for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided monthly to the Minister of *Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture* by the Cayman Islands National Squash Association. The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Minister to be able to satisfy himself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be paid within 20 days of the end of the month following the invoice date.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the following table.

MONTH	CSQ 1 \$
July	
August	
September	
October	10,000
November	
December	
January	
February	
March	
April	
Мау	
June	
TOTAL	10,000

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

The Cayman Islands National Squash Association undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that the Cabinet has agreed with the **Cayman Islands National Squash Association** will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Hon. Mark Scotland Minister of Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture on behalf of Cabinet

Chairman of the Board

Cayman Islands National Squash Association

Date: September 30, 2009

BUDGET 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Cayman Islands Government

and

Cayman Islands Netball Association

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10
- 3. Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

1. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and the *Cayman Islands Netball Association* have agreed that the *Cayman Islands Netball Association* will deliver, and the Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of the *Cayman Islands Netball Association* is clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by the Cabinet and delivered by the *Cayman Islands Netball Association* during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *Cayman Islands Netball Association* during 2009/10 are documented below.

NET 1	Sports Programmes		\$40,000
Description Provision of sports	programmes in netball.		
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity Number of sport p	rogrammes	1	1
	ds of play in keeping with those of the international d the Department of Sports	90-100%	90-100%
<i>Timeliness</i> Ongoing throughout	the year	90-100%	90-100%
<i>Location</i> Cayman Islands		100%	100%
Cost		\$40,000	\$40,000
Related Broad Out	come		
12. Developing our	Youth		

3. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay the *Cayman Islands Netball Association* for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided monthly to the Minister of Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and *Culture by the Cayman Islands Netball Association*. The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Minister to be able to satisfy himself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be paid within 20 days of the end of the month following the invoice date.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the following table.

MONTH	NET 1 \$
July	
August	
September	
October	40,000
November	
December	
January	
February	
March	
April	
Мау	
June	
TOTAL	40,000

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

The Cayman Islands Netball Association undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that the Cabinet has agreed with the **Cayman Islands Netball Association** will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Hon. Mark Scotland Minister of Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture on behalf of Cabinet

Chairman of the Board Cayman Islands Netball Association

Date: September 30, 2009

BUDGET 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Cayman Islands Government

and

Cayman Islands Olympic Committee

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10
- 3. Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

1. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and the *Cayman Islands Olympic Committee* have agreed that the *Cayman Islands Olympic Committee* will deliver, and the Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of the *Cayman Islands Olympic Committee* is clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by the Cabinet and delivered by the *Cayman Islands Olympic Committee* during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *Cayman Islands Olympic Committee* during 2009/10 are documented below.

COC 1	Sports Programmes		\$100,000	
Description Provision of services to coordinate the attendance of local athletes at Olympic sanctioned events and representation as the official body of the Cayman Islands to the International Olympic Committee.				
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual	
Quantity				
Number of	sports programmes	1	1	
Quality				
CoordiRules a	on of services as the National Olympic Committee nation of attendance at the Olympics and standards of play in keeping with those of the tional governing body and the Department of Sports	100% 100% 90-100%	100% 100% 90-100%	
Timeliness		4000/	1000/	
Ongoing		100%	100%	
Location				
Grand Cay	man and Cayman Brac	100%	100%	
Cost		\$100,000	\$40,000	
Related Broa	ad Outcome	1		
12. Developir	ng our Youth			

3. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay the *Cayman Islands Olympic Committee* for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided monthly to the Minister of Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture by the **Cayman Islands Olympic Committee**. The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Minister to be able to satisfy himself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be paid within 20 days of the end of the month following the invoice date.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the following table.

MONTH	COC 1 \$	
July		
August		
September		
October	50,000	
November		
December	50,000	
January		
February		
March		
April		
Мау		
June		
TOTAL	100,000	

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement

The Cayman Islands Olympic Committee undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that the Cabinet has agreed with the **Cayman Islands Olympic Committee** will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Hon. Mark Scotland Minister of Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture on behalf of Cabinet

Chairman of the Board

Cayman Islands Olympic Committee

Date: September 30, 2009

Budget 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands

and the

Cayman Islands Private School Association

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1 Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10
- 3. Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

1. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and the *Cayman Islands Private School Association* have agreed that the *Cayman Islands Private School Association* will deliver, and Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of the *Cayman Islands Private School Association* is clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *Cayman Islands Private School Association* during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *Cayman Islands Private School Association* during 2009/10 are documented below.

PSA 1	Primary and Secondary Education by Private Schools		\$2,000,000
Description Teaching of	orimary and secondary education courses/classes by private sc	nools	
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity			
Number of students taught (age 5 to 18)		2,000-2,200	2,000-2,200
Quality		,,	, ,
	es are in accordance with curriculum decided by each school, line with local and international educational standards	100%	100%
 Schools to: Hold a current education license; Comply with all relevant legislation, including (but not necessarily limited to) employment, pension, environmental health, immigration 		100%	100%
and planning laws	100%	100%	
Timeliness			
During the school term from September to June		100%	100%
Location			
Internation Academy,	cademy, Cayman Prep and High School, Cayman al School, First Baptist Christian School, Grace Christian St Ignatius High School, St Ignatius Prep School, Triple C uth for Youth School, Wesleyan Christian Academy	100%	100%
Cost		\$2,000,000	\$2,000,000
Related Bro	ad Outcome	I	
	: The Key to Growth and Development ng our Youth		

3. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay the *Cayman Islands Private School Association* for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided monthly to the Minister of *Education, Training and Employment by* the **Cayman Islands Private School Association**. The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Minister to be able to satisfy himself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be paid within 20 days of the end of the month following the invoice date.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the following table.

MONTH	PSA 1 \$
July	
August	
September	666,666
October	666,667
November	
December	
January	
February	666,667
March	
April	
Мау	
June	
TOTAL	2,000,000

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

The Cayman Islands Private School Association undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that Cabinet has agreed with the *Cayman Islands Private School Association* will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Hon. Rolston M. Anglin Minister of Education, Training and Employment on behalf of Cabinet

Chairman of the Board

Cayman Islands Private School Association

Date: September 30, 2009

BUDGET 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Cayman Islands Government

and

Cayman Islands Rugby Club / Union

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10
- 3. Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

2. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and the *Cayman Islands Rugby Club / Union* have agreed that the *Cayman Islands Rugby Club / Union* will deliver, and the Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of the *Cayman Islands Rugby Club / Union* is clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by the Cabinet and delivered by the *Cayman Islands Rugby Club / Union* during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *Cayman Islands Rugby Club / Union* during 2009/10 are documented below.

CRC 1	Sports Programmes		\$40,000
Description			
Provision of s	ports programmes in Rugby.		
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity			
	pment of a junior programme pment of a national school programme	1 1	1 1
Quality			
	and standards of play in keeping with those of the tional governing body and the Department of Sports	90-100%	90-100%
• Junior	programme developed by qualified coach	100%	100%
Nationa	al programme developed by qualified coach	100%	100%
Timeliness			
Ongoing the	roughout the year	90-100%	90-100%
Location		(00)	1000/
Grand Cayr	nan	100%	100%
Cost		\$40,000	\$40,000
Related Broa	ad Outcome		
12. Developir	ng our Youth		

3. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay the *Cayman Islands Rugby Club / Union* for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided monthly to the Minister of Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture by the **Cayman Islands Rugby Club / Union**. The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Minister to be able to satisfy himself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be paid within 20 days of the end of the month following the invoice date.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the following table.

MONTH	CRC 1 \$
July	
August	
September	
October	40,000
November	
December	
January	
February	
March	
April	
Мау	
June	
TOTAL	40,000

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

The Cayman Islands Rugby Club / Union undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that the Cabinet has agreed with the *Cayman Islands Rugby Club / Union* will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Hon. Mark Scotland Minister of Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture on behalf of Cabinet

Chairman of the Board

Cayman Islands Rugby Club / Union

Date: September 30, 2009

BUDGET 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Cayman Islands Government

and

Cayman Islands Sailing Club

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10
- 3. Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

1. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and the *Cayman Islands Sailing Club* have agreed that the *Cayman Islands Sailing Club* will deliver, and the Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of the *Cayman Islands Sailing Club* is clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by the Cabinet and delivered by the *Cayman Islands Sailing Club* during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *Cayman Islands Sailing Club* during 2009/10 are documented below.

CSC 1	Sports Programmes		\$60,000
Description		·	
Provision of	sports programmes in sailing.		
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity			
Number of	sports programmes	1	1
Quality			
	standards of play in keeping with those of the international body and the Department of Sports	90-100%	90-100%
Timeliness			
Ongoing th	roughout the year	90-100%	90-100%
Location			
Grand Cay	man and Cayman Brac	100%	100%
Cost		\$60,000	\$40,000
Related Bro	ad Outcome		
12. Developi	ng our Youth		

3. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay the *Cayman Islands Sailing Club* for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided monthly to the Minister of Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture by the *Cayman Islands Sailing Club*. The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Minister to be able to satisfy himself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be paid within 20 days of the end of the month following the invoice date.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the following table.

MONTH	CSC 1 \$
July	
August	
September	
October	60,000
November	
December	
January	
February	
March	
April	
Мау	
June	
TOTAL	60,000

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

The Cayman Islands Sailing Club undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that the Cabinet has agreed with the **Cayman Islands Sailing Club** will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Hon. Mark Scotland Minister of Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture on behalf of Cabinet

Chairman of the Board

Cayman Islands Sailing Club

Date: September 30, 2009

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Cayman Islands Government

and

Cayman Islands Scouts Association

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10
- 3. Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

1. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and the *Scouts Association* have agreed that the *Cayman Islands Scouts Association* will deliver, and the Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of the *Cayman Islands Scouts Association* is clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by the Cabinet and delivered by the *Cayman Islands Scouts Association* during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *Cayman Islands Scouts Association* during 2009/10 are documented below.

CIS 1	Youth Development Programmes		\$10,000
Description Programmes person.	offered to develop the character, creative, spiritual, physical and	d social values of	a young
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity			
Number of	programmes	2	2
Quality			
	mmes evaluated and approved by Youth Services Unit mmes must be in line with the Cayman Islands Scouts ation	100% 100%	100% 100%
prograi		100%	100%
prepare	mme criteria must ensure that adult leadership is adequately ed to implement the local programme in accordance with tional standards (Mission Statements)	100%	100%
Timeliness			
Ongoing the	roughout the year	90-100%	90-100%
Location			
Grand Cayr	nan and Cayman Brac	100%	100%
Cost		\$10,000	\$28,000
Related Broa	ad Outcome	I	
12. Developir	a our Youth		

3. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay the *Cayman Islands Scouts Association* for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided monthly to the Minister of Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture by the **Cayman Islands Scouts Association**. The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Minister to be able to satisfy himself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be paid within 20 days of the end of the month following the invoice date.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the following table.

MONTH	CIS 1 \$
July	
August	
September	
October	10,000
November	
December	
January	
February	
March	
April	
Мау	
June	
TOTAL	10,000

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

The *Cayman Islands Scouts Association* undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that the Cabinet has agreed with the *Cayman Islands Scouts Association* will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Hon. Mark Scotland Minister of Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture on behalf of Cabinet

Chairman of the Board Cayman Islands Scouts Association

Date: September 30, 2009

BUDGET 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Cayman Islands Government

and

Cayman Islands Special Olympics

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10
- 3. Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

1. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and the *Cayman Islands Special Olympics* have agreed that the *Cayman Islands Special Olympics* will deliver, and the Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of the *Cayman Islands Special Olympics* is clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by the Cabinet and delivered by the *Cayman Islands Special Olympics* during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *Cayman Islands Special Olympics* during 2009/10 are documented below.

CSO 1 Sports Programmes		\$10,000	
Description			
Provision of s	ports programmes for physically challenged athletes.		
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity			
Number of	sports programmes	1	1
Quality			
	standards of play in keeping with those of the international body and the Department of Sports	90-100%	90-100%
Timeliness			
Ongoing thr	oughout the year	90-100%	90-100%
Location			
Grand Cayr	nan and Cayman Brac	100%	100%
Cost		\$10,000	\$10,000

3. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay the *Cayman Islands Special Olympics* for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided monthly to the Minister of Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture by the *Cayman Islands Special Olympics*. The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Minister to be able to satisfy himself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be paid within 20 days of the end of the month following the invoice date.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the following table.

MONTH	CSO 1 \$
July	
August	
September	
October	10,000
November	
December	
January	
February	
March	
April	
Мау	
June	
TOTAL	10,000

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

The Cayman Islands Special Olympics undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that the Cabinet has agreed with the **Cayman Islands Special Olympics** will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Hon. Mark Scotland Minister of Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture on behalf of Cabinet

Chairman of the Board Cayman Islands Special Olympics

Date: September 30, 2009

BUDGET 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Cayman Islands Government

and

Cayman Islands Swimming Association

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10
- 3. Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

1. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and the **Cayman Islands Swimming Association** have agreed that the **Cayman Islands Swimming Association** will deliver, and the Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of the *Cayman Islands Swimming Association* is clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by the Cabinet and delivered by the **Cayman Islands Swimming Association** during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *Cayman Islands Swimming Association* during 2009/10 are documented below.

SWI 1	Sports Programmes		\$30,000
Description			
Provision of	f sports programmes in swimming.		
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity			
Number of s Quality	sports programmes	1	1
	standards of play in keeping with those of the international body and the Department of Sports	90-100%	90-100%
Timeliness			
Ongoing the Location	roughout the year	90-100%	90-100%
Grand Cayr	man and Cayman Brac	100%	100%
Cost		\$30,000	\$30,000
Related Broa	ad Outcome		
12. Developir	ng our Youth		

3. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay the *Cayman Islands Swimming Association* for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided monthly to the Minister of Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture by the *Cayman Islands Swimming Association*. The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Minister to be able to satisfy himself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be paid within 20 days of the end of the month following the invoice date.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the following table.

MONTH	SWI 1 \$
July	
August	
September	
October	30,000
November	
December	
January	
February	
March	
April	
Мау	
June	
TOTAL	30,000

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

The Cayman Islands Swimming Association undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that the Cabinet has agreed with the *Cayman Islands Swimming Association* will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Hon. Mark Scotland Minister of Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture on behalf of Cabinet

Chairman of the Board Cayman Islands Swimming Association

Date: September 30, 2009

BUDGET 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Cayman Islands Government

and

Cayman Islands Volleyball Federation

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10
- 3. Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

1. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and the **Cayman Islands Volleyball Federation** have agreed that the **Cayman Islands Volleyball Federation** will deliver, and the Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of the *Cayman Islands Volleyball Federation* is clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by the Cabinet and delivered by the *Cayman Islands Volleyball Federation* during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *Cayman Islands Volleyball Federation* during 2009/10 are documented below.

CVF 1	Sports Programmes		\$15,000
Description Provision of	sports programmes in volleyball.		
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity			
Number of s	sports programmes	1	1
Quality			
	tandards of play in keeping with those of the international ody and the Department of Sports	90-100%	90-100%
Timeliness			
Ongoing thr	oughout the year	90-100%	90-100%
Location			
Grand Cayr	nan, Cayman Brac	100%	100%
Cost		\$15,000	\$10,000
Related Broa	ad Outcome		
12. Developin	ig our Youth		

3. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay the *Cayman Islands Volleyball Federation* for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided monthly to the Minister of Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture by the *Cayman Islands Volleyball Federation*. The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Minister to be able to satisfy himself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be paid within 20 days of the end of the month following the invoice date.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the following table.

MONTH	CVF 1 \$
July	
August	
September	
October	15,000
November	
December	
January	
February	
March	
April	
Мау	
June	
TOTAL	15,000

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

The Cayman Islands Volleyball Federation undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that the Cabinet has agreed with the **Cayman Islands Volleyball Federation** will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Hon. Mark Scotland Minister of Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture on behalf of Cabinet

Chairman of the Board Cayman Islands Volleyball Federation

Date: September 30, 2009

BUDGET 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Cayman Islands Government

and

Cayman Music and Entertainment Association

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10
- 3. Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

1. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and the *Cayman Music and Entertainment Association* have agreed that the *Cayman Music and Entertainment Association* will deliver, and the Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of the *Cayman Music and Entertainment Association* is clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by the Cabinet and delivered by the **Cayman Music and Entertainment Association** during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *Cayman Music and Entertainment Association* during 2009/10 are documented below.

CME 1	Cultural Programme		\$10,000
Description		·	
Provision of cultural p	rogramme.		
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity	-	4	
Number of cultural p	programmes	1	N/A
Quality Programmes must b Music and Entertain	be in line with standards established by the Cayman ment Association.	90-100%	N/A
Timeliness			
Ongoing throughout the	ne year	90-100%	N/A
Location			
Grand Cayman and C	ayman Brac	100%	N/A
Cost		\$10,000	N/A
Cost Related Broad Outco	ome	\$10,000	
16. Preserving Our Cu	ulture		

3. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay the *Cayman Music and Entertainment Association* for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided monthly to the Minister of Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture by the *Cayman Music and Entertainment Association*. The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Minister to be able to satisfy himself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be paid within 20 days of the end of the month following the invoice date.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the following table.

MONTH	CME 1 \$
July	
August	
September	
October	10,000
November	
December	
January	
February	
March	
April	
Мау	
June	
TOTAL	10,000

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

The *Cayman Music and Entertainment Association* undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that the Cabinet has agreed with the **Cayman Music and Entertainment Association** will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Hon. Mark Scotland Minister of Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture on behalf of Cabinet

Chairman of the Board

Cayman Music and Entertainment Association

Date: September 30, 2009

BUDGET 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Cayman Islands Government

and

Cayman National Cultural Foundation

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10
- 3. Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

1. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and the *Cayman National Cultural Foundation* have agreed that the *Cayman National Cultural Foundation* will deliver, and the Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of the *Cayman National Cultural Foundation* is clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by the Cabinet and delivered by the *Cayman National Cultural Foundation* during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *Cayman National Cultural Foundation* during 2009/10 are documented below.

NCF 1	Arts and Culture Preservation, Documentation and	Promotion	\$122,866
Description			
the people of	n of the national collection of 102 Gladwyn K. Bush artw of the Cayman Islands, as well as 23 Gladwyn K. Bush a ude periodically exhibiting the works upon invitation.		
with others,	n annual Arts Awards presentation recognising individu has made or is expected to make, in the long term	n, a meaningful o	contribution to the
Caymanian	promotion or preservation of Caymanian cultural h arts	lentage and the	
 Maintaining other literate 	a resource library of video and audio recordings, prints, pure on or about art / culture (some of these materia DN arts and culture journal and other literary works, are p	als are purchased	d; some, such as
		2009/10	2008/9
Measures		Budget	Estimated Actual
Quantity			Actual
National Collection	n of GK Bush artworks:		
	f works in the collection	125	125
	ual payments to the artist's beneficiary	-	
	f inspections by preservation specialist	1 1-2	
	f exhibitions	1	
Ans award Cultural Resource	ds presentation(s)		
	f titles/materials available for public access		
	f new materials added/developed	120 – 124	11
	f new literary works/cultural journals and newsletters	2-6 2	
Quality			
Paintings:	ntained in a stable environment to international	100%	100%
standards	for art collections, and to be inspected annually by an vation/restoration expert, who will prepare a report	100 /0	1007
	their condition	1000/	1000
	n payments verifiable in audited accounts	100% 100%	100% 100%
	ds nominations reviewed and winners selected by xperienced persons in relevant fields	100 %	1007
Materials	preserving or promoting Caymanian cultural heritage ts, and/or culture and the arts in general	100%	100%
 CNCF pro range of lo 	duced publications to be reflective and inclusive of a ocal artists/and cultural organisations	80%	80%
Timeliness	n takes place in 2 nd quarter		
Inspection		95-100%	100%
 Payments 		95-100%	100%
Arts Awards-Octob	per 2009		
Public Access to L	ibrary-Working Hours 8.30am -5.00 pm	100%	100%
<i>Location</i> The Harquail Thea	tre	100%	100%
Cost		\$122,866	\$78,00

NCF 2	Cultural Festivals, International Exchange and Loc Partnerships	al	\$205,125
Description	1		
Cayman Island Caymanian cul drawing and sc short story writi	ne 16 th annual Cayman National Festival of the Arts (Cayf s International Storytelling Festival – <i>GIMISTORY</i>) involvi ture and artistic expression through a variety of discipline ulpture, dance, theatre, traditional arts and craft, storytelli ng, and cooking and baking. aring the Caymanian arts and cultural experience at local	ing the showcasir s, including music ng, photography,	ng of c, painting, poetry and
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated
	man Islands National Arts and Culture Festivals – estival now also incorporates the Gimistory ent	1	Actual
 Number of interpresented 	rnational conferences attended/number of papers	2	
	al standards of production of Cayfest are applied, as	100%	100%
Events refleProfessional	by Artistic Director ecting Caymanian culture al / experienced storytellers should be selected based	80% 80%	80% 80%
 Artistic eler 	pproved criteria nents are selected by the Artistic Director and Cayfest r{s}, based on artistic merit	80%	80%
	r topics relevant to the Caymanian context and/or the Foundation, as approved by Board	100%	100%
Timeliness • Cayfest (incorp 2009, April 201	orating Gimistory Storytelling event) September	100%	100%
	Seminars as scheduled	100%	100%
Location			
 Various indoor Brac 	and outdoor venues in Grand Cayman and Cayman	100%	100%
 Locations in the overseas locati 	e Cayman Islands, South Africa, London and other ons	100%	100%
Cost		\$205,125	\$157,480
Related Broad Out		¢203,125	€10 <i>1</i> ,4

NCF 3	Management of Operation and Maintenance of FJ H Cultural Centre	larquail	\$256,245
Description			
theatre of the Ca of plays, concert physical plant to	the use of the FJ Harquail Cultural Centre, which fulfills yman Islands and is held in trust for the people of the C s, conferences, receptions and other events. Manage re the highest standard. performing arts stage productions, including at least one	ayman Islands fo entals and mainta	r the staging in the
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity			
Maintenance and			
 Health an o Number of Number of O Number of	nd safety inspections	4 25 – 35	33
	nan National Cultural Foundation produced stage	1 – 3	
Quality Rentals:			
with fire, hea	intained to a high standard to ensure compliance lth and other safety regulations, as confirmed by ection by Fire Department, Environmental Health and	100%	100%
Customer sa at the venue substantiated	tisfaction with the maintenance and facilities offered , evidenced by the receipt of fewer than 2 d complaints per year on a customer service orm or other means	100%	100%
Production e	elements to be in keeping with the conventions of etermined by the Artistic Director.	100%	100%
	oire to be locally created, culturally relevant and / or	100%	100%
Script to hav	e sound technical structure and production potential	100%	100%
Timeliness		1000	1000
 Available for rent Presentation of \$ 	tal ongoing Stage Productions 2 nd / 3 rd Quarter 09/10	100% 100%	1009 1009
Location The Harquail The	eatre	100%	100%
 Other stages/auc 		100%	1009
Cost		\$256,245	\$371,86
Related Broad Outc	ome		
16. Preserving Our C	ulture		

NCF 4 Training and Support for Artistic Development			\$109,192
Description		·	
storytelling in t students.Administration	aining programmes in the performing, visual and/or literar he form of workshops, seminars or residencies for local p of arts grants and other assistance to individuals and gro plore, practice, share, learn and benefit from their work.	berformers, teach	ners and
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
 Quantity Workshops in ¹ 	Traditional, Visual, Literary and/or Performing Arts	3	7
 Artistic grants a 		5 – 8	9
persons with e Creative Writin	be taught by professional tutors or other talented xpertise in relevant disciplines such as: Dramaturgy, ig, Theatre-in-Education, Dance-in-Education, Music- raditional Arts and Crafts, Storytelling or Performance	100%	100%
that: • Are no institut • Produc music, related • In acco Cayma	ce, present or support dance, literary arts, media arts, theatre, visual, traditional arts and crafts, and/or	100%	100%
Timeliness		100%	100%
Workshops he	ld. 2nd – 4th Quarters	10070	10070
• Grants publiciz	zed-ongoing	100%	100%
The Harquail Theat	tre and other venues in the Cayman Islands	100%	100%
Cost		\$109,192	\$165,424
Related Broad Ou 16. Preserving Our			

NCF 5	Youth Arts Programming		\$18,058
Description			
	n programmes involving the artistic disciplines of drama, da mental music through the Young-At-Arts after-school class		
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
<i>Quantity</i>Number of co	ourses/workshops/field trips	95-104	N/A
	ublic performances resulting from after-school arsals in performing arts	2 – 3	3
• Number of su	ummer arts camps	1	1
Quality Classes/programm field.	mes are delivered by qualified tutors in the respective	100%	100%
Timeliness	kshops September to June	100%	100%
	s September to June	100%	100%
Summer Arts	Camp August 2009	100%	100%
	and other venues in Grand Cayman and Cayman Brac.		
Cost		\$18,058	\$17,776
Related Broad O	utcome		
12. Developing ou	ur Youth		

3. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay the *Cayman National Cultural Foundation* for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided quarterly to the Minister of Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture by the **Cayman National Cultural Foundation**. The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Minister to be able to satisfy himself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be paid within 20 days of the date received by the Ministry.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the following table.

MONTH	NCF 1 \$	NCF 2 \$	NCF 3 \$	NCF 4 \$	NCF 5 4
July	30,716	51,281	64,061	27,298	4,516
August					
September					
October	30,716	51,281	64,062	27,298	4,514
November					
December					
January	30,716	51,282	64,061	27,298	4,514
February					
March					
April	30,718	51,281	64,061	27,298	4,514
Мау					
June					
TOTAL	122,866	205,125	256,245	109,192	18,058

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

The Cayman National Cultural Foundation undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that the Cabinet has agreed with the *Cayman National Cultural Foundation* will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Hon. Mark Scotland Minister of Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture on behalf of Cabinet

Chairman of the Board

Cayman National Cultural Foundation

Date: September 30, 2009

BUDGET 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Cayman Islands Government

and

Charles Whittaker

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be delivered in 2009/10
- 3. Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

1. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and **Charles Whittaker** have agreed that **Charles Whittaker** will deliver, and the Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of the *Charles Whittaker* is clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by the Cabinet and delivered by *Charles Whittaker* during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by *Charles Whittaker* during 2009/10 are documented below.

COW 1 Elite Athlete Programme			\$50,000	
Description				
	on in sporting events and attendance at community and scho eloping a role model image for the youth through the promotic			
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual	
Quantity				
Number	of ambassadors	1	1	
Number	of international events	2	2	
Quality				
	adors must have world class recognition through previous es and attendance at world recognized events	80-100%	80-100%	
	adors must promote a good image and present a positive lel image	100%	100%	
Timeliness				
Ongoing thro	ughout the year	90-100%	90-100%	
Location				
Grand Caym	an/Overseas			
Cost		\$50,000	\$50,000	
Related Broad	l Outcome			
4 Setting the S	Stage for Success in the Tourism Industry			

3. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay Charles Whittaker for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided monthly to the Minister of Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture by **Charles Whittaker**. The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Minister to be able to satisfy himself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be paid within 20 days of the end of the month following the invoice date.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the following table.

MONTH	COW 1 \$
July	4,166
August	4,166
September	4,166
October	4,166
November	4,166
December	4,166
January	4,166
February	4,166
March	4,166
April	4,166
Мау	4,166
June	4,174
TOTAL	50,000

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

Charles Whittaker undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that the Cabinet has agreed with *Charles Whittaker* will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Hon. Mark Scotland Minister of Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture on behalf of Cabinet

Charles Whittaker

Date: September 30, 2009

Budget 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands

And

Children and Youth Services (CAYS) Foundation

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be delivered in 2009/10
- 3. Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

1. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and the *Children and Youth Services (CAYS) Foundation* has agreed that the *Children and Youth Services (CAYS) Foundation* will deliver, and Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of the *Children and Youth Services (CAYS) Foundation is* clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *Children and Youth Services (CAYS) Foundation* during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be delivered in 2009/10

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *Children and Youth Services (CAYS) Foundation* are documented below.

protection servi	operate residential homes owned by the Gove ses for children and provision of managements' Home s' Home (BBH) and Frances Bodden Girls' Home	t, administrative and of	ther profession	al services to
	of care through the delivery of:	· · · ·	,	
	-	re-vocational programme		
		utoring services to youth		
	5 5	ducational support servic		
 Job shado 	wing and apprenticeship opportunities • S	ocial and community invo	olvement	
Measures			2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity				
Number of	residential homes managed		2	:
	management and administrative personnel		3	
	other management personnel		8	-
	other professional and support staff		36	3
	residents meeting reintegrating requirements		4 8-10	8-1
	residents whose school reports show improved p	performance	12	0-1 1
	monthly reports submitted to the Ministry		1	I
	annual reports submitted to the Ministry			
Quality				
	ndation is directed by qualified and experienced r	-	80-100%	80-100%
continuou	•		85-100%	85-100%
	aff to clients to meet international standards (3:1 a		100%	100%
Plan goals		with Residential Care	80-100%	80-100%
	goals achieved prior to reintegration into society		100%	100%
-	es geared towards the development of vocational nool reports indicate improvement in performance	, social and life skills	85-100%	85-100%
	imely and current reports submitted to the Ministr	v of Community	80-100%	80-100%
Affairs and		y or community	100%	100%
Timeliness				
 Programm timeframe 	es and Residents' Care Plans carried out within the	ne established	80-100%	80-100%
	ports submitted on the 8th working day of each m 'S Foundation Board	onth with the approval	100%	100%
	orts submitted within one month after the end of t al of the CAYS Foundation Board	he budget year with	100%	1009
Location				
Grand Caymar			100%	100%
Cost			\$2,400,000	\$2,566,51

3. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay the *Children and Youth Services (CAYS) Foundation* for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided monthly to the *Ministry of Community Affairs and Housing* by the *Children and Youth Services (CAYS) Foundation*. The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Minister to be able to satisfy himself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be paid within 20 days of the end of the month following the invoice date.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the following table.

MONTH	CAY 1 \$
July	200,000
August	200,000
September	200,000
October	200,000
November	200,000
December	200,000
January	200,000
February	200,000
March	200,000
April	200,000
Мау	200,000
June	200,000
TOTAL	2,400,000

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

The Children and Youth Services (CAYS) Foundation undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that the Cabinet has agreed with the *Children and Youth Services (CAYS) Foundation* will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Hon. Mike Adam, JP Ministry of Community Affairs and Housing On behalf of Cabinet

Mr. Ormond Williams Chairman of the Board *Children and Youth Services (CAYS) Foundation*

Date: September 30, 2009

BUDGET 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Cayman Islands Government

and CODAC – Bodden Town

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10
- 3. Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

1. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and the *CODAC – Bodden Town* has agreed that the *CODAC – Bodden Town* will deliver, and the Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of the **CODAC – Bodden Town** is clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by the Cabinet and delivered by the **CODAC – Bodden Town** during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *CODAC – Bodden Town* during 2009/10 are documented below.

CBT 1	CBT 1 Community Development, Prevention and Beautification Programmes		\$20,000
Description			
	development, prevention and beautification programmes provion nt Action Committees (CODAC) in Bodden Town, Grand Cayma		unity
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity			
NumbeNumbe	r of neighbourhood watch and crime prevention programme r of functions for the youth r of functions for the elderly r of district cleanup/beautification projects	1-2 4-6 2-4 1-4	1-2 4-6 2-4 1-4
Quality			
Programme community	s should be in accordance with the requests/needs from the	80-100%	80-100%
Timeliness			
 Programmes, functions and services should be provided as requested/agreed with the District Committee Ongoing 	90-100%	90-100%	
	•	90-100%	90-100%
Location			
Bodden Tov	vn, Grand Cayman	100%	100%
Cost		\$20,000	\$20,000
Related Broa	nd Outcome		
	Stage for Success in the Tourism Industry		
i. Setting the			

3. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay the **CODAC – Bodden Town** for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided monthly to the Minister of *Community Affairs and Housing* by the *CODAC – Bodden Town*. The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Minister to be able to satisfy himself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be paid within 20 days of the end of the month following the invoice date.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the following table.

MONTH	CBT 1 \$
July	
August	
September	20,000
October	
November	
December	
January	
February	
March	
April	
Мау	
June	
TOTAL	20,000

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

CODAC - Bodden Town undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that the Cabinet has agreed with the **CODAC** - **Bodden Town** will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Hon. Mike Adam, JP Minister of Community Affairs and Housing on behalf of Cabinet

Chairman of the Board CODAC – Bodden Town

Date: September 30, 2009

BUDGET 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Cayman Islands Government

and CODAC – Cayman Brac

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be delivered in 2009/10
- 3. Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

1. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and the *CODAC - Cayman Brac* have agreed that the *CODAC - Cayman Brac* will deliver, and Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of the **CODAC - Cayman Brac** is clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the **CODAC - Cayman Brac** during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *CODAC – Cayman Brac* during 2009/10 are documented below.

CCB 1	Community Development, Prevention and Beautification Programmes		\$10,000	
Description			1	
	development, prevention and beautification programmes provion that a committees (CODACs) in Cayman Brac.	led by the Comm	unity	
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual	
Quantity				
NumbeNumbe	r of neighbourhood watch and crime prevention programme r of functions for the youth r of functions for the elderly r of district cleanup/beautification projects	1 - 2 4 - 6 2 - 4 1 - 4	1 - 2 4 - 6 2 - 4 1 - 4	
Quality				
Programme community	s should be in accordance with the requests/needs from the	80-100%	80-100%	
Timeliness				
	nmes, functions and services should be provided as red/agreed with the District Committee	90-100%	90-100%	
Ongoin		90-100%	90-100%	
Location				
Cayman Bra	ac	100%	100%	
Cost		\$10,000	\$10,000	
Related Broa	d Outcome			
	Stage for Success in the Tourism Industry			
in setting the				

3. Payment Arrangements

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the following table.

Cabinet will pay **CODAC - Cayman Brac** for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided to the *Minister of Community Affairs and Housing* by **CODAC - Cayman Brac.** The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Minister to be able to satisfy himself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be paid within 20 days of the end of the month following the invoice date.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the following table.

MONTH	CCB 1 \$
July	
August	10,000
September	
October	
November	
December	
January	
February	
March	
April	
Мау	
June	
TOTAL	10,000

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

CODAC – Cayman Brac undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that the Cabinet has agreed with the **CODAC – Cayman Brac** will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Hon. Mike Adam, JP Minister of Community Affairs and Housing on behalf of Cabinet

Chairman of the Board CODAC – Cayman Brac

Date: September 30, 2009

BUDGET 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Cayman Islands Government

and CODAC – East End

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10
- 3. Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

1. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and the *CODAC - East End* have agreed that the *CODAC - East End* will deliver, and Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of the **CODAC - East End** is clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the **CODAC - East End** during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *CODAC - East End* during 2009/10 are documented below.

CEE 1	Community Development, Prevention and Beautification Programmes		
Description			
	development, prevention and beautification programmes provi nt Action Committees (CODACs) in East End Grand Cayman.	ided by the Comm	unity
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity			
NumbeNumbe	er of neighbourhood watch and crime prevention programme er of functions for the youth er of functions for the elderly er of district cleanup/beautification projects	1 - 2 4 - 6 2 - 4 1 - 4	
Quality			
Programme each comm	es should be in accordance with the requests/needs from unity	80-100%	80-100%
Timeliness			
reques	mmes, functions and service should be provided as ted/agreed with each district committee	90-100%	90-100%
Ongoir	là	90-100%	90-100%
Location			
East End, G	Grand Cayman	100%	100%
Cost		\$10,000	\$10,000
Related Broa 4. Setting the	ad Outcome Stage for Success in the Tourism Industry		

3. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay the CODAC - East End for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided to the Minister of *Community Affairs and Housing* by the *CODAC - East End.* The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Minister to be able to satisfy himself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be paid within 20 days of the end of the month following the invoice date.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the following table.

MONTH	CEE 1 \$
July	
August	
September	10,000
October	
November	
December	
January	
February	
March	
April	
Мау	
June	
TOTAL	10,000

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

CODAC – East End undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that the Cabinet has agreed with the **CODAC – East End** will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Hon. Mike Adam, JP Minister of Community Affairs and Housing on behalf of Cabinet

Chairman of the Board

Date: September 30, 2009

BUDGET 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Cayman Islands Government

and CODAC - George Town

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10
- 3. Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

1. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and the *CODAC – George Town* have agreed that the *CODAC - George Town* will deliver, and Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of the **CODAC - George Town** is clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the **CODAC - George Town** during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *CODAC – George Town* during 2009/10 are documented below.

CGT 1	Community Development, Prevention and Beautification	Programmes	\$20,000
Description			
	y development, prevention and beautification programmes provident Action Committees (CODACs) in George Town, Grand Caym		unity
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity			
NumberNumber	er of neighbourhood watch and crime prevention programme er of functions for the youth er of functions for the elderly er of district cleanup/beautification projects	1 - 2 4 - 6 2 - 4 1 - 4	1 - 2 4 - 6 2 - 4 1 - 4
Quality			
Programm each comn	es should be in accordance with the requests/needs from nunity	80-100%	80-100%
Timeliness			
	ammes, functions and service should be provided as sted/agreed with each district committee	90-100%	90-100%
Ongoi		90-100%	90-100%
Location			
George To	wn, Grand Cayman	100%	100%
Cost		\$20,000	\$20,000
Related Bro	ad Outcome		
4. Setting the	e Stage for Success in the Tourism Industry		
5			

3. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay the **CODAC – George** Town for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided monthly to the Minister of *Community Affairs and Housing* by the *CODAC – George Town.* The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Minister to be able to satisfy himself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be paid within 20 days of the end of the month following the invoice date.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the following table.

MONTH	CGT 1 \$
July	
August	20,000
September	
October	
November	
December	
January	
February	
March	
April	
Мау	
June	
TOTAL	20,000

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

CODAC – *George Town* undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that the Cabinet has agreed with the **CODAC – George Town** will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Hon. Mike Adam, JP Minister of Community Affairs and Housing on behalf of Cabinet

Chairman of the Board CODAC – George Town

Date: September 30, 2009

BUDGET 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Cayman Islands Government

and CODAC – North Side

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10
- 3. Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

1. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and the *CODAC – North Side* have agreed that the *CODAC – North Side* will deliver, and the Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of the **CODAC – North Side** is clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by the Cabinet and delivered by the **CODAC – North Side** during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *CODAC – North Side* during 2009/10 are documented below.

CNS 1	Community Development, Prevention and Beautification	Programmes	\$10,000
Description	•		•
Community Developme	y development, prevention and beautification programmes provident Action Committees (CODACs) in North Side, Grand Cayman	led by the Comm	unity
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity			
NumberNumber	er of neighbourhood watch and crime prevention programme er of functions for the youth er of functions for the elderly er of district cleanup/beautification projects	1 - 2 4 - 6 2 - 4 1 - 4	1 - 2 4 - 6 2 - 4 1 - 4
Quality			
Programm each comn	es should be in accordance with the requests/needs from nunity	80-100%	80-100%
Timeliness			
	ammes, functions and service should be provided as sted/agreed with each district committee	90-100%	90-100%
Ongoi	5	90-100%	90-100%
Location			
North Side	, Grand Cayman	100%	100%
Cost		\$10,000	\$10,000
Related Bro	ad Outcome		
4. Setting the	e Stage for Success in the Tourism Industry		

3. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay the *CODAC – North Side* for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided monthly to the Minister of *Community Affairs and Housing* by the *CODAC – North Side.* The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Minister to be able to satisfy himself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be paid within 20 days of the end of the month following the invoice date.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the following table.

MONTH	CNS 1 \$
July	
August	10,000
September	
October	
November	
December	
January	
February	
March	
April	
Мау	
June	
TOTAL	10,000

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

CODAC – North Side undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that the Cabinet has agreed with the **CODAC – North Side** will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Hon. Mike Adam, JP Minister of Community Affairs and Housing on behalf of Cabinet

Chairman of the Board CODAC – North Side

Date: September 30, 2009

BUDGET 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Cayman Islands Government

and

CODAC – Savannah

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10
- 3. Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

1. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and the **CODAC – Savannah** have agreed that the **CODAC – Savannah** will deliver, and the Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of the **CODAC – Savannah** is clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by the Cabinet and delivered by the **CODAC – Savannah** during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *CODAC – Savannah* during 2009/10 are documented below.

CSV 1	Community Development, Prevention and Beautification	Programmes	\$10,000
Description			
	development, prevention and beautification programmes provio ent Action Committees (CODACs) in Savannah, Grand Cayman.		unity
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity			
NumberNumber	er of neighbourhood watch and crime prevention programme er of functions for the youth er of functions for the elderly er of district cleanup/beautification projects	1 - 2 4 - 6 2 - 4 1 - 4	1 - 2 4 - 6 2 - 4 1 - 4
Quality			
Programme each comm	es should be in accordance with the requests/needs from nunity	80-100%	80-100%
Timeliness			
	mmes, function and service should be provided as sted/agreed with each District Committee	90-100%	90-100%
Ongoir	ng	90-100%	90-100%
Location			
Savannah,	Grand Cayman	100%	100%
Cost		\$10,000	\$10,000
Related Broa	ad Outcome	I	
	e Stage for Success in the Tourism Industry g Crime and Policing		

3. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay the **CODAC – Savannah** for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided monthly to the Minister of *Community Affairs and Housing* by the *CODAC – Savannah*. The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Minister to be able to satisfy himself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be paid within 20 days of the end of the month following the invoice date.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the following table.

MONTH	CSV 1 \$
July	
August	10,000
September	
October	
November	
December	
January	
February	
March	
April	
May	
June	
TOTAL	10,000

Table 1: Expected Invoice

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

CODAC – Savannah undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that the Cabinet has agreed with the **CODAC – Savannah** will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Hon. Mike Adam, JP Minister of Community Affairs and Housing on behalf of Cabinet

Chairman of the Board CODAC – Savannah

Date: September 30, 2009

BUDGET 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Cayman Islands Government

and CODAC – West Bay

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10
- 3. Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

1. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and the **CODAC – West Bay** have agreed that the **CODAC – West Bay** will deliver, and the Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of the **CODAC – West Bay** is clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by the Cabinet and delivered by the **CODAC – West Bay** during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *CODAC – West Bay* during 2009/10 are documented below.

CWB 1	Community Development, Prevention and Beautification	Programmes	\$20,000
Description			
	development, prevention and beautification programmes provident Action Committees (CODAC) in West Bay, Grand Cayman.	ded by the Comm	unity
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity			
NumbeNumbe	er of neighbourhood watch and crime prevention programme er of functions for the youth er of functions for the elderly er of district cleanup/beautification projects	1 - 2 4 - 6 2 - 4 1 - 4	1 - 2 4 - 6 2 - 4 1 - 4
Quality			
Programme community	es should be in accordance with the requests/needs from the	80-100%	80-100%
Timeliness			
	mmes/function/service should be provided as ted/agreed with the district committee	90-100%	90-100%
Ongoin	g	90-100%	90-100%
Location			
West Bay, 0	Grand Cayman	100%	100%
Cost		\$20,000	\$20,000
Related Broa	ad Outcome		
	Stage for Success in the Tourism Industry crime and Policing		

3. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay the **CODAC – West Bay** for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided monthly to the Minister of *Community Affairs and Housing* by the *CODAC – West Bay*. The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Minister to be able to satisfy himself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be paid within 20 days of the end of the month following the invoice date.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the following table.

MONTH	CWB 1 \$
July	
August	
September	20,000
October	
November	
December	
January	
February	
March	
April	
Мау	
June	
TOTAL	20,000

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

CODAC – West Bay undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that the Cabinet has agreed with the **CODAC – West Bay** will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Hon. Mike Adam, JP Minister of Community Affairs and Housing on behalf of Cabinet

Chairman of the Board CODAC – West Bay

Date: September 30, 2009

BUDGET 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Cayman Islands Government

and

Cydonie Mothersill

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10
- 3. Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

1. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and **Cydonie Mothersill** have agreed that **Cydonie Mothersill** will deliver, and the Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of **Cydonie Mothersill** is clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by the Cabinet and delivered by **Cydonie Mothersill** during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by *Cydonie Mothersill* during 2009/10 are documented below.

COM 1 Elite Athlete Programme			\$52,000	
Descriptior				
	ation at International sporting and/or educational events, and the he Cayman Islands and overseas	e attendance at pu	ublic sporting	
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual	
Quantity				
Numb	er of ambassadors	1	1	
Numb	er of international events	2	2	
Numb	er of local events	2	2	
Quality				
	ssadors must have world class recognition through previous sees and attendance at world recognized events	80-100%	80-100%	
	ssadors must promote a good image and present a positive nodel image	100%	100%	
Timeliness				
Ongoing t	nroughout the year	90-100%	90-100%	
Location				
Grand Cay	yman and Overseas	100%	100%	
Cost		\$52,000	\$52,000	
Related Bro	pad Outcome			
4. Setting th	e Stage for Success in the Tourism Industry			

3. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay Cydonie Mothersill for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided monthly to the Minister of Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture by *Cydonie Mothersill*. The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Minister to be able to satisfy himself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be paid within 20 days of the end of the month following the invoice date.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the following table.

MONTH	COM 1 \$
July	4,333
August	4,333
September	4,333
October	4,333
November	4,333
December	4,333
January	4,333
February	4,333
March	4,333
April	4,333
Мау	4,333
June	4,337
TOTAL	52,000

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

Cydonie Mothersill undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that the Cabinet has agreed with *Cydonie Mothersill* will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Hon. Mark Scotland Minister of Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture on behalf of Cabinet

Cydonie Mothersill

Date: September 30, 2009

BUDGET 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Cayman Islands Government

and

Duke of Edinburgh Award Scheme

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10
- 3. Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

1. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and the *Duke of Edinburgh Award Scheme* have agreed that the *Duke of Edinburgh Award Scheme* will deliver, and the Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of the *Duke of Edinburgh Award Scheme* is clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by the Cabinet and delivered by the **Duke of Edinburgh Award Scheme** during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *Duke of Edinburgh Award Scheme* during 2009/10 are documented below.

DOE 1 Youth Development Programmes			\$10,000	
Description	·			
Programmes person.	offered to develop the character, creative, spiritual, physical an	d social values of	a young	
Measures 2009/10 Budget			2008/9 Estimated Actual	
Quantity				
Number of	programmes	1	1	
Quality				
	ammes evaluated and approved by Youth Services Unit ammes must be in line with the Duke of Edinburgh Award	100% 100%	100% 100%	
 Safety 	measures for children and youth must be implemented in	100%	100%	
 Programmes Programme criteria must ensure that adult leadership is adequately prepared to implement the local programme in accordance with international standards (Mission Statements) 		100%	100%	
Timeliness	roughout the year	90-100%	90-100%	
Location		30-100 /0	30-10076	
		1000/	1000	
Grand Cay	man and Cayman Brac	100%	100%	
Cost		\$10,000	\$10,000	
Related Bro	ad Outcome			
12. Developi	ng our Youth			

3. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay the *Duke of Edinburgh Award Scheme* for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided monthly to the Minister of Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture by the **Duke of Edinburgh Award Scheme**. The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Minister to be able to satisfy himself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be paid within 20 days of the end of the month following the invoice date.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the following table.

MONTH	DOE 1 \$
July	
August	
September	
October	10,000
November	
December	
January	
February	
March	
April	
Мау	
June	
TOTAL	10,000

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

۱

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

the Duke of Edinburgh Award Scheme undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that the Cabinet has agreed with *the Duke of Edinburgh Award Scheme* will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Hon. Mark Scotland Minister of Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture on behalf of Cabinet

Chairman of the Board Duke of Edinburgh Award Scheme

Date: September 30, 2009

BUDGET 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Cayman Islands Government

and

Electricity Regulatory Authority

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10
- 3. Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

1. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and the *Electricity Regulatory Authority* have agreed that the *Electricity Regulatory Authority* will deliver, and the Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of the *Electricity Regulatory Authority is* clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by the Cabinet and delivered by the *Electricity Regulatory Authority* during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *Electricity Regulatory Authority* during 2009/10 are documented below.

ERA 5 Advice on the Establishment of an Energy Policy for the Cayman Islands			\$66,271	
Description				
	h advice to the Ministry District Administration, Works ar or the Cayman Islands, to encourage renewable er			
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual	
Quantity				
	giving advice to the Ministry on the establishing of an he Cayman Islands	300- 400	N/A	
	t will be in accordance with the instructions from the istrict Administration, Works and Gender Affairs	100%	N/A	
Timeliness				
All work carried out a timely manner	as directed by the Hon. Minister will be executed in a	100%	N/A	
Location				
The Cayman Islands	3	100%	N/A	
Cost		\$66,271	N/A	
Related Broad Out				
14. Addressing Ener 15. Strengthening O	gy and the Environment ur Infrastructure			

ERA 6	New Licence Negotiations		\$33,136
	nce(s) with entrants to the Generating market in the Cayr neration from renewable resources within the industry.	man Islands to en	courage
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity	-		
	spent negotiating new Licence(s) with possible new electricity generating industry in the Cayman Islands	100- 125	75-100
<i>Quality</i> All licences to con (2008) Revision.	nply with the Electricity Regulatory Authority Law	100%	100%
Timeliness			
All licenses negotiat	ted with new entrants by June 2010	100%	100%
Location			
Grand Cayman and	Cayman Brac	100%	100%
Cost		\$33,136	\$24,843
Related Broad Out	come		
14. Addressing Ene 15. Strengthening C	and the Environment Dur Infrastructure		

ERA 9	Management of the Solicitation Process for New G	eneration	\$50,593	
Description		·		
	nanagement of the solicitation process for new generation on renewable resources.	on capacity for 20	12/2012,	
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual	
Quantity				
	nonitoring solicitations for new generating capacity in commissioning in 2012/2013.	150- 200	180-200	
	new generation capacity will be processed in ne Electricity Regulatory Authority Law (2008	100%	100%	
Timeliness				
All solicitations will b	e conducted in a timely manner	100%	100%	
Location				
Grand Cayman		100%	100%	
Cost		\$50,593	\$54,657	
Related Broad Out	come			
14. Addressing Ener 15. Strengthening O	rgy and the Environment ur Infrastructure			

3. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay the *Electricity Regulatory Authority* for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided monthly to the Minister of *District Administration, Works and Gender Affairs* by the *Electricity Regulatory Authority*. The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Minister to be able to satisfy herself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be paid within 20 days of the end of the month following the invoice date.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the following table.

MONTH	ERA 5 \$	ERA 6 \$	ERA 9 \$
July			
August			
September	15,836	7,918	12,161
October	5,680	2,840	4,321
November	4,968	2,484	3,846
December	5,053	2,526	3,903
January	6,077	3,039	4,586
February	5,365	2,682	4,111
March	5,921	2,961	4,482
April	6,122	3,061	4,615
Мау	5,365	2,682	4,111
June	5,884	2,941	4,457
TOTAL	66,271	33,136	50,593

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

Electricity Regulatory Authority undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that the Cabinet has agreed with the *Electricity Regulatory Authority* will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Hon. Juliana O'Connor- Connolly, J.P. Minister, District Administration, Works and Gender Affairs on behalf of Cabinet

Chairman of the Board

Electricity Regulatory Authority

Date: September 30, 2009

BUDGET 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Cayman Islands Government

and

The Employee Assistance Programme (EAP)

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10
- 3. Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

1. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and *the Employee Assistance Programme* have agreed that the *Employee Assistance Programme* will deliver, and Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of the *Employee Assistance Programme* is clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *Employee Assistance Programme* during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *Employee Assistance Programme* during 2009/10 are documented below.

EAP 1 EI	mployee Assistance Programme		\$60,000
Description			
Provision of counseling,	consultation and training services to managers, e	mployees and their	families.
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity • Counseling session • Managers/employ		400-580 200-350	400-580 200-350
	rating training effective. Copies of quality maries of all trainings to be provided	90-100%	90%
	nenced within four working days of request in accordance with timetable agreed with Manager	100% 100%	100% 100%
Location Grand Cayman and Cay	man Brac	100%	100%
Output Supplier Employee Assistance Pr	ogramme	100%	100%
Cost		\$70,000	\$70,000
Related Broad Outcom	e	1	
8. Strengthen Family an	nd Community		

3. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay the *Employee Assistance Programme* for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided bi-annually to the *Chief Secretary* by the *Employee Assistance Programme*. The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Chief Secretary to be able to satisfy himself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be paid within 20 days of the end of the month following the invoice date.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the following table.

MONTH	EAP 1 \$
July	35,000
August	
September	
October	
November	
December	
January	35,000
February	
March	
April	
Мау	
June	
TOTAL	70,000

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

the Employee Assistance Programme undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that the Cabinet has agreed with *the Employee Assistance Programme* will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Hon. Donovan Ebanks Chief Secretary on behalf of Cabinet

Mr. Graham Walker President of the Employee Assistance Programme Employee Assistance Programme

Date: September 30, 2009

BUDGET 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Cayman Islands Government

and

FC International Football Club

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10
- 3. Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

1. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and the *FC International Football Club* have agreed that the *FC International Football Club* will deliver, and the Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of the *FC International Football Club* is clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by the Cabinet and delivered by the *FC International Football Club* during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *FC International Football Club* during 2009/10 are documented below.

FCI 1 Sports Based Summer Camps for Youth			\$7,500	
Description				
	rogrammes for young people during the summer holidays. Car ty (football) while incorporating other positive presentations on			
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual	
Quantity				
Number of s	summer camps	5	5	
Quality				
 Camps and 16 	to be free of charge to any children between the ages of 6	100%	100%	
	to provide training on the basics of football	90-100%	90-100%	
Timeliness				
July to Augus	t 2009	100%	100%	
Location				
Grand Cayn	nan and Cayman Brac	100%	100%	
Cost		\$7,500	\$8,500	
Related Broa	d Outcome			
12. Developin	a our Youth			

3. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay the *FC International Football Club* for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of a signed contract to provide stated outputs to the Minister of *Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture* by the *FC International Football Club*.

The FC International Football Club shall provide a report to the Minister on the training camp stating the numbers of participants and giving details of the various activities which took place and the objectives achieved. Such report to be submitted by September 30 2009.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the following table.

MONTH	FCI 1 \$
July	7,500
August	
September	
October	
November	
December	
January	
February	
March	
April	
Мау	
June	
TOTAL	7,500

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

FC International Football Club undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that the Cabinet has agreed with the *FC International Football Club* will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Hon. Mark Scotland Minister of Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture on behalf of Cabinet

President FC International Football Club

Date: September 30, 2009

BUDGET 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Cayman Islands Government

and

Flowers Sea Swim

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10
- 3. Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

1. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and the *Flowers Sea Swim* have agreed that the *Flowers Sea Swim* will deliver, and the Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of the *Flowers Sea Swim* is clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by the Cabinet and delivered by the *Flowers Sea Swim* during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *Flowers Sea Swim* during 2009/10 are documented below.

FSW 1	Sport Programme		\$10,000
Description			
Provision of spo	ort programme		
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
<i>Quantity</i> Number of spo	orts programmes	1	N/A
	ndards of play in keeping with those of the International ly and the Department of Sports	90-100%	N/A
<i>Timeliness</i> 4 th Quarter 2009	9/10	100%	N/A
<i>Location</i> Grand Cayman		100%	N/A
Cost		\$10,000	N/A

3. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay the Flowers Sea Swim for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided monthly to the Minister of Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture by the *Flowers Sea Swim*. The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Minister to be able to satisfy himself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be paid within 20 days of the end of the month following the invoice date.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the following table.

MONTH	FSS 1 \$
July	
August	
September	
October	
November	
December	
January	
February	
March	
April	10,000
Мау	
June	
TOTAL	10,000

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

Flowers Sea Swim undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that the Cabinet has agreed with the *Flowers Sea Swim* will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Hon. Mark Scotland Minister of Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture on behalf of Cabinet

Chairman of the Board

Flowers Sea Swim

Date: September 30, 2009

Budget 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands

and the

Gardening Club of Grand Cayman

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10
- 3. Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

1. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and the *Gardening Club of Grand Cayman* have agreed that the *Gardening Club of Grand Cayman* will deliver, and Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of the *Gardening Club of Grand Cayman* is clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *Gardening Club of Grand Cayman* during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *Gardening Club of Grand Cayman* during 2009/10 are documented below.

GCG 1	Garden Projects/Landscaping	\$5,000
Description		
	ardening and all things related to the enjoyment of the natural beauty of the Cay jects to beautify the community.	man Islands, to
Measures	2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity Number of b	eautification projects	2
	al plants wherever possible with relevant policies and guidelines	85% 100%
Timeliness	90%	85%
Project compl	eted within agreed timeframe 100%	100%
Location Grand Cayma	n 100%	100%
Cost	\$5,000	\$5,000
Related Broa 4. Setting the	d Outcome Stage for Success in the Tourism Industry	<u> </u>

3. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay the *Gardening Club of Grand Cayman* for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided monthly to the Minister of *Financial Services*, *Tourism and Development* by the *Gardening Club of Grand Cayman*. The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Minister to be able to satisfy himself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be paid within 20 days of the end of the month following the invoice date.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the following table.

MONTH	GCG 1 \$
July	
August	
September	
October	
November	
December	
January	5,000
February	
March	
April	
Мау	
June	
TOTAL	5,000

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

The Gardening Club of Grand Cayman undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that Cabinet has agreed with the *Gardening Club of Grand Cayman* will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Hon. W. McKeeva Bush, OBE, JP Minister of Financial Services, Tourism and Development on behalf of Cabinet

Sheila MacKenzie Treasurer *Gardening Club of Grand Cayman*

Date: September 30, 2009

BUDGET 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Cayman Islands Government

and

Girls Brigade

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10
- 3. Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

1. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and the *Girls Brigade* have agreed that the *Girls Brigade* will deliver, and the Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of the *Girls Brigade* is clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by the Cabinet and delivered by the *Girls Brigade* during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *Girls Brigade* during 2009/10 are documented below.

TGB 1 Youth Development Programmes			\$10,000
Description Programmes person.	offered to develop the character, creative, spiritual, physical and	d social values of	a young
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity			
Number o Quality	f programmes	1	1
 Programmes evaluated and approved by Youth Services Unit Programmes must be in line with the Girls Brigade's missions Safety measures for children and youth must be implemented in programmes 		100% 100% 100%	100% 100% 100%
 Progra prepar 	ammes criteria must ensure that adult leadership is adequately red to implement the local programme in accordance with ational standards (Mission Statements)	100%	100%
Timeliness			
Ongoing th	roughout the year	90-100%	90-100%
Location			
Grand Cay	man and Cayman Brac	100%	100%
Cost		\$10,000	\$5,000
Related Bro	ad Outcome		
12. Developi	ng our Youth		

3. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay the Girls Brigade for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided monthly to the Minister of Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture by the **Girls Brigade**. The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Minister to be able to satisfy himself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be paid within 20 days of the end of the month following the invoice date.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the following table.

MONTH	TGB 1 \$
July	
August	
September	
October	10,000
November	
December	
January	
February	
March	
April	
Мау	
June	
TOTAL	10,000

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

The Girls Brigade undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that the Cabinet has agreed with the **Girls Brigade** will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Hon. Mark Scotland Minister of Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture on behalf of Cabinet

Chairman of the Board Girls Brigade

Date: September 30, 2009

BUDGET 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Cayman Islands Government

and

Girls Guides

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10
- 3. Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

1. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and the *Girls Guides* have agreed that the *Girls Guides* will deliver, and the Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of the *Girls Guides* is clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by the Cabinet and delivered by the *Girls Guides* during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *Girls Guides* during 2009/10 are documented below.

GGA 1	Youth Development Programmes		\$10,000
Description Programmes person.	offered to develop the character, creative, spiritual, physical and	d social values of	a young
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
<i>Quantity</i> Number of <i>Quality</i>	programmes	1	N/A
 Program Safety program Program prepare 	mme criteria must ensure that adult leadership is adequately ed to implement the local programme in accordance with	100% 100% 100% 100%	N/A N/A N/A
international standards (Mission Statements) <i>Timeliness</i> Ongoing throughout the year		90-100%	N/A
Location Grand Cayman and Cayman Brac		100%	N/A
Cost		\$10,000	N/A
Related Broa 12. Developir			

3. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay the Girls Guides for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided monthly to the Minister of Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture by the *Girls Guides*. The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Minister to be able to satisfy himself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be paid within 20 days of the end of the month following the invoice date.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the following table.

MONTH	GGA 1 \$
July	
August	
September	
October	10,000
November	
December	
January	
February	
March	
April	
Мау	
June	
TOTAL	10,000

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

2. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

The *Girls Guides* undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that the Cabinet has agreed with the **Girls Guides** will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Hon. Mark Scotland Minister of Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture on behalf of Cabinet

Chairman of the Board Girls Guides

Date: September 30, 2009

Budget 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands

and the

Health Services Authority (HSA)

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be delivered in 2009/10
- 3. Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

1. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and the *Health Services Authority* have agreed that the *Health Services Authority* will deliver, and Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of the *Health Services Authority* is clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *Health Services Authority* during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be delivered in 2009/10

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *Health Services Authority* during 2009/10 are documented below.

HSA 1	Medical Care Beyond Insurance Coverage/ Un-insured	Children	\$1,415,650
Descriptior			
Practice, S	of Medical care for beyond insurance coverage/ un-insured child Specialist clinic visits emergency medical care, diagnostic and th are for children less than 18 years of age.		
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity			
• Nu	mber of emergency visits to Accident and Emergency	1,100-1,400	N/A
• Nu	umber of visits to General Practitioner	15,000-18,000	N/A
Number of specialist clinic visits		5,000—8,000	N/A
Quality			
Perce	entage of compliance with internal quality review program	95-100 %	N/A
Perce	entage of parents satisfied with the service	80-90 %	N/A
Timeliness			
• Emer	gency services available 24 hours per day, 365 days per year	100%	N/A
Outpa	atient visits scheduled on average within two weeks of request	95-100 %	N/A
Electi reque	ve inpatient admissions scheduled within two weeks of st	95-100 %	N/A
Location			
Cayman Is	slands Hospital and Faith Hospital	100%	N/A
Cost		\$1,415,650	N/A
Related Bro	pad Outcome		
13. Improvir	ng Health Care		

HSA 2	Medical Care for Pregnant Women Byond Insurance Cverage	9	\$192,871
Description	on	·	
	of Medical care for pregnant women beyond Insurance Coverage ergency medical care, diagnostic and therapeutic support services		
Measur		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity ■ ⊺	otal number of antenatal visits	300-600	N/A
• F	Percentage of compliance with internal quality review program Percentage Of pregnant women booking before 16 weeks	95-100% 60-100%	N/A N/A
• F	pestation (as reported per annum) Percentage of pregnant women with at least eight antenatal risits (as reported per annum)	90-100%	N/A
	ss Availability of appointment as per protocol	98-100%	N/A
Location Cayman	Islands Hospital and Faith Hospital	100%	N/A
Cost		\$192,871	N/A
Related B	Broad Outcome		
13. Improv	ving Healthcare		

HSA 7	Medical Care for Indigents		\$9,992,117
primary care;secondary ca	I care to indigent patients which includes: re services; and ental health care.		
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity			
 Number of Ge Number of sp Number of dia Number of in- Number of de 	nergency visits to Accident and Emergency eneral Practice pecialist clinic (SPC) alysis patient treatment sessions -patient days ental clinic visits patient admissions	1,300-1,500 4,000-5,000 1800—2,300 2,500—4,000 2,400—2800 1,600-2,000 400 - 500	1,310 4,276 2,248 3,100 2,816 1,656 449
Quality Percentage of program 	compliance with an internal clinical quality review	95-100%	95-100%
Timeliness			
	f patients seen in GP within 30 minutes of	75%	N/A
appointment	of patients seen in SPC within 30 minutes of time. If patients seen in Dental Clinic within 30 minutes	75% 75%	N/A N/A
Location Cayman Islands H latter for outpatien	Hospital, Faith Hospital and District Clinics (the nts only	100%	100%
Cost		\$9,992,117	\$9,440,073
Related Broad Out	icome	L	
13. Improving Healt	h Care		

HSA 1	1
-------	---

School Health Services

\$1,474,754

Description

Provision of health education, screening and immunization services at all schools and treatment of minor ailments in school based clinics and school dental health care.

Measures	2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity		
 Number of school nurse clinic sessions Number of school health screening sessions Number of health education sessions Number of clinic sessions by school dental officer Number of clinic sessions by school dental therapists Number of clinic sessions by dental hygienists 	1,250-1,400 600- 800 350- 400 800-950 1,400-1,600 80-100	1,300 720 360 820 1,520 84
Quality		
 Percentage of school aged children fully immunized as per National Immunization Schedule 	95-98%	95%
 Percentage of students completing required dental care, as per protocol 	80-90%	N/A
 Percentage compliance with an internal clinical quality review program 	95-100%	95-100%
Timeliness		
 Percentage of students assessed prior to school entry per school year (September – July) 	90-100%	95%
Location		
 School nursing serviceSchool Health Centres (John Gray and George Hicks High Schools) full time nurse; Red Bay Primary – twice weekly; George Town Primary – twice weekly; Savannah Primary – twice weekly; Prospect Primary-twice weekly; Private schools –twice weekly 	95-100%	100%
 School dental service—George Town dental clinic, West Bay Health Centre, Bodden Town Health Centre, John Gray High School, George Hicks High School, Red Bay primary, Prospect Primary, John A. Cumber Primary, and dental caravan (rotating at various schools) 	95-100%	100%
Cost	\$1,474,754	\$1,141,054
Related Broad Outcome		
13. Improving Healthcare		

Medical Services in Cayman Brac and Little Cayman

Description

Maintenance of health care facilities in Cayman Brac and Little Cayman.

Provision of public health, mental health, specialist services and pre-hospital emergency care (ambulance service).

Measures	2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity		
 Maintenance of facilities including utilities for Faith Hospital, Dental Clinic and Little Cayman Clinic Total number of public health visits Total number of Specialist clinic visits Total number of mental health visits Total number of ambulance calls, patient transport and home visits 	3 2,000-3,400 400-700 200-470 200-650	3 3,693 971 443 567
 Quality Emergency services available 24 hours per day Percentage of school aged children fully immunized as per National Immunization Schedule Percentage of infants (<5yrs) fully immunized as per National Immunization Schedule 	100% 100% 100%	100% 100% 100%
 <i>Timeliness</i> Outpatient visits scheduled on average within one week of request Elective Inpatient admissions scheduled within two weeks of request 	95-100% 95- 100%	95% 99%
Health Service Authority facilities on Cayman Brac and Little Cayman	100%	100%
Cost	\$4,538,881	\$5,162,667
Related Broad Outcome		
13. Improving Healthcare		

HSA 23	Ambulance Services		\$,2,387,649
	4 hours a day pre-hospital emergency care and non-em Grand Cayman.	ergency transport	for residents
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity			
Total numbe	er of emergency and non-emergency calls	3,000-3,300	3,264
Quality			
	cles and equipment check thoroughly daily (as per I) for roadworthiness and operational effectiveness	100%	99%
	provided by trained, licensed paramedic and EMT	100%	100%
Timeliness			
 Unit dis another 	patched within three minutes of call (unless unit on call)	100%	96%
Location			
	at West Bay Clinic, Grand Cayman	100%	100%
	at North Side Clinic, Grand Cayman Town Hospital, Grand Cayman	100% 100%	100% 100%
Cost		\$2,387,649	\$2,125,903
Related Broa	d Outcome	<u> </u>	
13. Improving	Healthcare		

HSA 25	Practical Nurse Training		\$407,414
Description			
Provision of L	icensed Practical Nurse (LPN) training programme ar	nd payment of st	ipend.
Local support	t for nurses enrolled in the online post Registered Nurs	se (RN) Bachelo	ors Degree.
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity			
NumberNumberNumber	of students enrolled in LPN course of hours of clinical instruction of hours of theoretical instruction of students enrolled in online post-RN degree of clinical training hours	6 10	15 7 00 212 00 542 30 30 00 10,945
Quality			
grades Percenta 	ge of LPN students with 70% or better passing ge of students passing each module ge of RNs passing each course	100 100 100	0% 86%
	nge of course completed as scheduled s per week of clinical training	100 100	
<i>Location</i> Cayman Islar	nds	100	0% 100%
Cost		\$407,4	.14 \$379,819
Related Broad	Outcome	I	I
13. Improving H	lealthcare		

Pediatrics

Description

Provide 24 hour nursing and medical care of paediatric inpatients under 18 years of age, with medical, surgical and infectious conditions. These services include paediatric day surgery (pre and post operative care), outpatient treatments/procedures and patient escort. Care is provided in a purpose built, child friendly, safe unit by licensed and specially trained staff with documented experience caring for sick children. Provision of 24-hour nursing and medical care for children under 18 years requiring high dependency or intensive care. This necessitates a minimum of 1:1 nursing care by licensed and specially trained staff plus close monitoring of the patient's condition, using specialized equipment.

Measures	2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity		
 Total admissions Day cases (less than 24 hours) Overnight admissions (> 24 hours) Average length of stay Occupancy rate 	650-850 100-225 450-600 1.5 days 20-60%	724 222 502 2 days 29%
 Outpatient Treatments: Number of treatment/procedures performed on Unit Number of patients seen for treatment/procedures Number of patients escorted overseas Number of high dependency patients Average length of stay for high dependency Bed occupancy rate for high dependent patients 	1,000-1,500 400-600 1-4 2-12 1-5 days 1-3%	913 358 3 2 2days 0.03%
 Inpatient Treatments Number of inpatients days (uninsured children) 	600-800	405

Measures	2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quality		
 Nosocomial infection rate will be <1% Percentage of children admitted who meet admission criteria for the level of care required 	<1% 95-100%	<1% 100%
 Percentage of children requiring re-admission for the same condition within three days of discharge 	<1%	0.7%
 Percentage of parents receiving discharge instruction regarding follow-up treatment, medication, activity, diet and where to seek care in an emergency. This will be documented in the child's chart. 	95-100%	100%
 Percentage of patients seen and examined by a doctor and their care discussed with parents at least once per day. Documented in progress notes. 	98-100%	98%
 Percentage of patients admitted, oriented and receive an admission assessment within 30 minutes of arrival to unit (measured by chart audit) 	95-100%	99%
Percentage of children admitted to high dependency unit who meet admission criteria	95-100%	100%
 Percentage of children requiring re-admission to the high dependency unit for the same condition within three days of discharge 	1-3%	0%
Timeliness		
 Percentage of admissions accepted 24 hours per day within one hour of notification of referring unit 	99-100%	100%
 Percentage of day case children discharged within six hours of return from Operating Theatre providing they meet all the appropriate criteria for discharge as defined in unit policy 	95-100%	100%
 Percentage of out-patient treatments commenced within 30 minutes of arrival on unit Percentage of booked admissions who are admitted within 30 	95-100%	98.5%
minutes of arrival on Unit	95-100%	100%
Location		
Paediatric Unit, Cayman Islands Health Services: Capacity - 13 beds/cots including three isolation rooms and two high dependency beds plus large treatment room	100%	100%
 High Dependency/CCU (depending on condition) Self-contained high dependency room adjacent to nurse's station containing two beds/cots (according to age of patients) 	100%	100%
Cost	\$632,090	\$656,308
Related Broad Outcome		
13. Improving Healthcare		

HSA 28	Mental Health Services		\$2,010,127
Description			
services. P psychiatric	dents and visitors of the Cayman Islands with 24 hour in roviding mental health/status assessments and treath disorders, diagnostic testing, and psychological co departments and assessment and management of acute	nent of patients reference nsultation. Consultation	erred for care of ation with other
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity			
 Number Number status (N Number 	of patients of patient days of patient days for clients detained under involuntary <i>I</i> lental Health Law, Remand) of visits to Day Centre	8 100-160 1,800-2,300 150-450 205-500	8 107 2,029 822 671
 Number 	of Clients using Day Centre of Outpatient Clinic Visits of home visits	50-75 3,000-3,500 180-250	141 3,341 214
Quality			
 Percenta 	length of stay in hospital (days) age of patients requiring re-admission for the same n within three days of discharge	15 <20%	19 <10%
Timeliness			
call	age of patients seen within 12 hours of emergency	100%	100%
notificatiPercenta	age of admissions accepted within one hour of on age of patients seen within 30 minutes of appt time age of patients who receive appt. within 72 hrs of	75% 75% 90%	N/A N/A N/A
George Town Units, Grand	n Hospital, Mental Health In-Patient and Out-Patient Cayman	100%	100%
Cost		\$2,010,127	\$1,389,189
Related Broad			

HSA 30	Services at West Bay District Health Centre		\$684,118
Description Provision of primary health care services: routine medical care, home health care of the elderly and home bound; antenatal and postnatal care, mental health care, child health services, health promotion, nutrition counseling and communicable disease surveillance.			
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity			
Number of doctor's clinic	csessions	630-720	690
Number of Nurse's Clinic	c sessions	550-600	57
Number of Child Health	clinic sessions	95-102	9
Number of Postnatal clin	nic sessions		
Mothers		10-12	1
Babies—P	aediatrician	8-12	
Babies—P	ublic Health Nurse	20-24	2
Number of Nutrition cour		10-12	1
Number of physicians He	-	40-50	5
Number of Nurse home		300-500	32
Number of Postnatal hor	me visits	200-240	22
Number of Mental Health	h (CMHN) home visits	500-750	74
	ealth education sessions conducted	10-14	
Quality			
	nfants fully immunized against diphtheria, whooping polio and haemophilus influenzae b (annual data)	90-100%	899
 Percentage of p 	postnatal mothers with at least two home visits	90-100%	
 Percentage of twice yearly) 	f clients satisfied with the service (periodic survey	80-90%	
Timeliness			
	ics held as per schedule. Its assessed within 30 minutes of appointment (periodic	98- 100%	99.89
 Percentage patient survey) 	its assessed within 50 minutes of appointment (periodic		
		95-100%	
4:30 p.m.	re – Monday, Tuesday, Thursday and Friday 8:30 a.m. – – 9:00 p.m., Saturday 8:30 a.m. – 12:00 p.m.	100%	1009
Cost		\$684,118	\$906,49
Cost Related Broad Outcom 13. Improving Healthcard		\$684,118	\$90

HSA 31	Services at Bodden Town District Clinic		\$623,744
Description			
	health care services: routine medical care, home health care of the atal care, mental health care, child health services, health promotion se surveillance.		
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity			
Number of doctor's o	linic sessions	270-320	309
Number of Nurse's C	Clinic sessions)	600-650	625
Number of Child Hea	alth clinic sessions	95-102	98
Number of Postnatal	clinic sessions		
Mother	S	10-12	11
Babies	—Paediatrician	8-12	10
Babies	—Public Health Nurse	20-24	22
Number of Nutrition	counseling sessions	10-12	11
Number of physician	s Home visit sessions	40-50	45
Number of Nurse ho	me visits	130-150	125
Number of Postnatal	home visits	170-200	282
Number of Mental He	ealth (CMHN) home visits	160-200	155
Number of communi	ty health education sessions conducted	10-14	0
Quality			
	of infants fully immunized against diphtheria, whooping cough, io and haemophilus influenzae b (annual data)	90-100%	89%
Percentage	of postnatal mothers with at least two home visits	90-100%	0
-	of clients satisfied with the service (periodic survey)	80-90%	0
Timeliness			
Percentage of clini	cs held as per schedule	98-100%	99.8%
Location			
	lth Centre – Monday, Thursday and Friday 8:30 a.m. – 9:00 p.m. day and Fri 8:30 a.m. – 4:30 p.m., Saturday 8:30 a.m. – 12:00 p.m.	100%	100%
		100%	100%
Cost		\$623,744	\$678,578
Related Broad Outo	come		
13 Improving Health	care		

HSA 32	Services at East End District Health Centre		\$165,425			
Description						
Provision of primary health care services: routine medical care, home health care of the elderly and home bound; antenatal and postnatal care, mental health care, child health services, health promotion, nutrition counseling and communicable disease surveillance.						
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual			
Quantity						
Number of N Number of C Number of P Number of P Number of N Number of N	loctor's clinic sessions Aurse's Clinic sessions Child Health clinic sessions Autrition counseling sessions Aurse home visit sessions Aurse home visits Postnatal home visits Aental Health (CMHN) home visits community health education sessions conducted	95-100 500-560 45-52 10-12 40-50 300-450 12-16 150-200 3-5	99 544 46 10 41 326 5 176			
Quality						
wh b (a	rcentage of infants fully immunized against diphtheria, ooping cough, tetanus, polio and haemophilus influenza annual data) rcentage of postnatal mothers with at least two home	90-100% 90-100%	89%			
visi • Pei		80-90%	C			
Perce	ntage of clinics held as per schedule	98-100%	99.9%			
Location						
	Health Centre – Monday -Friday 8:30 a.m. – 4:30 p.m. 3:30 a.m. – 12:00 p.m.	100%	100%			
Cost		\$165,425	\$195,002			
Related Bro	pad Outcome	II				
13. Improvin	ig Healthcare					

HSA 33	Services at North Side District Health Centre		\$184,033		
Description Provision of primary health care services: routine medical care, home health care of the elderly and home bound; antenatal and postnatal care, mental health care, child health services, health promotion, nutrition counseling and communicable disease surveillance.					
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual		
Quantity					
Number of d	octor's clinic sessions	95-102	100		
Number of N	Iurse's Clinic sessions	500-560	537		
Number of C	Child Health clinic sessions	45-52	46		
Number of N	lutrition counseling sessions	10-12	g		
Number of p	hysicians Home visit sessions	15-30	20		
Number of N	lurse home visits	300-450	315		
Number of F	Postnatal home visits	12-16	18		
Number of N	Iental Health (CMHN) home visits	110-140	118		
Number of c	ommunity health education sessions conducted	3-5	(
Quality					
who	centage of infants fully immunized against diphtheria, poping cough, tetanus, polio and haemophilus influenza annual data)	90-100%	89%		
• Per	centage of postnatal mothers with at least two home	90-100%	(
	ts centage of clients satisfied with the service (periodic vey	80-90%	(
Timeliness					
Perce	ntage of clinics held as per schedule	98-100%	99.9%		
Location					
	e Health Centre – Monday -Friday 8:30 a.m. – 4:30 p.m. 3:30 a.m. – 12:00 p.m.	100%	100%		
Cost		\$184,033	\$199,899		
Related Bro	oad Outcome	I			
13. Improvin	g Healthcare				

HSA 34 Services at George Town District Health Centre					
Descriptio	n				
Provision of bound; ante	f primary health care services: routine medical care, home health care enatal and postnatal care, mental health care, child health services, he and communicable disease surveillance.				
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual		
Quantity			fielda		
Number of	doctor's clinic sessions	2400-3000	2,66		
Number of I	Nurse's Clinic sessions	1200-1500	1,33		
Number of	Child Health clinic sessions	300-400	26		
Number of A	Antenatal (Midwife) clinic sessions)	95-102	9		
Number of	Postnatal clinic sessions				
•	Mothers	45-52	5		
•	Babies—Pediatrician	25-30	2		
•	Babies—Public Health Nurse	45-52	5		
Number of I	Nutrition counseling sessions	20-24	2		
Number of	physicians Home visit sessions	90-120	10		
Number of	Nurse home visit sessions	80-120	8		
Number of I	Nurse home visits	280-360	30		
Number of	Postnatal home visits	500-650	56		
Number of	Mental Health (CMHN) home visits	180-240	21		
Number of (community health education sessions conducted	100-140	13		
Number of	Community Health events	5-7			
Number of o	communicable disease reports compiled	50-60	5		
Quality		00.400%			
	ercentage of infants fully immunized against diphtheria, whooping ugh, tetanus, polio and haemophilus influenza b (annual data)	90-100%	899		
• Pe	rcentage of postnatal mothers with at least two home visits	90-100%			
• Pe	ercentage of clients satisfied with the service (periodic survey	80-90%			
Timeliness					
	entage of clinics held as per schedule entage patients assessed within 30 minutes of appointment (periodic ey)	98-100% 95-100%	99.89		
Location George To Saturday	own Health Centre – Monday -Friday 8:30 a.m. – 9:00 p.m. 8:30 a.m. – 12:00 p.m.	100%	1009		
Cost		\$2,305,223	\$2,233,97		
	oad Outcome ng Healthcare	\$2,305,223	\$2,2		

omprehensive emergency medical care to the Cayman Islands	s residents.	
	2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
	15,000-20,000	16,86
	<1%	<1'
n by physician) f patients seen by specialist within 30 minutes of referral. rage time of decision to admission ergency services available 24 hours per day erral to Outpatient physicians scheduled on average within	90-100% 90-100% <2 hrs 100% 75%	100 100 100 100
nds	100%	100
	\$477,470	
	omprehensive emergency medical care to the Cayman Islands nber of visits per year (excluding indigent, uninsured dren and over 60 yrs old) of patients returning with same complaint within 24 hours of t ratients seen within 2 (two) hours (from Triage Time to time n by physician) of patients seen by specialist within 30 minutes of referral. rage time of decision to admission ergency services available 24 hours per day erral to Outpatient physicians scheduled on average within weeks of request nds	Budget mber of visits per year (excluding indigent, uninsured dren and over 60 yrs old) 15,000-20,000 of patients returning with same complaint within 24 hours of t 15,000-20,000 of patients returning with same complaint within 24 hours of t <1%

HSA 37	Medical Care to Patients Sixty Years Old and Over		\$1,840,972
Descriptio	bn		
	e comprehensive health care to residents > 60 years old who a their coverage.	are uninsured or under-	insured or have
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity			
Number of	admissions (excluding indigents)	600-700	67
Number of	inpatient days	2,500-3,000	2,64
Number of	outpatient visits (primary, specialist and dental)	18,000-20,000	18,84
Quality			
Average L	ength of Stay (LOS)	4-5 days	
Readmissi	ions within one week with same diagnosis	<1%	
Timelines	s		
Average ti	me from decision to admission within 2 hours	95-100%	
Waiting tin	ne to SPC appointment less than 4 weeks	80-90%	
Outpatient	visits scheduled on average within 2 weeks of request	90-100%	
Elective in	patient admissions scheduled within 2 weeks of request	100%	100
Location			
Cayman Is	slands	100%	100
Cost		\$1,840,972	\$1,840,97
elated Bro	oad Outcome		
3. Improv	ing Healthcare		

3. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay the *Health Services Authority* for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided monthly to the Minister of *Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture* by the *Health Services Authority*. The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Minister to be able to satisfy himself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be paid within 20 days of the end of the month following the invoice date.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the following table.

MONTH	HSA 1 \$	HSA 2 \$	HSA 7 \$	HSA 11 \$	HSA 21 \$	HSA 23 \$	HSA 25 \$	HSA 27 \$
July	117,970	16,072	832,676	122,896	378,240	198,970	33,951	52,674
August	117,970	16,072	832,676	122,896	378,240	198,970	33,951	52,674
September	117,970	16,072	832,676	122,896	378,240	198,970	33,951	52,674
October	117,970	16,072	832,676	122,896	378,240	198,970	33,951	52,674
November	117,970	16,072	832,676	122,896	378,240	198,970	33,951	52,674
December	117,971	16,073	832,676	122,896	378,240	198,970	33,951	52,674
January	117,971	16,073	832,676	122,896	378,240	198,970	33,951	52,674
February	117,971	16,073	832,676	122,896	378,240	198,970	33,951	52,674
March	117,971	16,073	832,676	122,896	378,240	198,970	33,951	52,674
April	117,971	16,073	832,676	122,896	378,240	198,970	33,951	52,674
Мау	117,971	16,073	832,676	122,896	378,240	198,970	33,951	52,674
June	117,974	16,073	832,681	122,896	378,240	198,970	33,951	52,674
TOTAL	1,415,650	192,871	9,992,117	1,474,754	4,538,881	2,387,649	407,414	632,090

Table 1:Expected Invoice Profile

MONTH	HSA 28 \$	HSA 30 \$	HSA 31 \$	HSA 32 \$	HSA 33 \$	HSA 34 \$	HSA 35 \$	HSA 37 \$
July	167,510	57,009	51,978	13,785	15,336	192,102	39,789	153,414
August	167,510	57,009	51,978	13,785	15,336	192,102	39,789	153,414
September	167,510	57,009	51,978	13,785	15,336	192,102	39,789	153,414
October	167,510	57,009	51,978	13,785	15,336	192,102	39,789	153,414
November	167,510	57,009	51,978	13,785	15,336	192,102	39,789	153,414
December	167,510	57,009	51,978	13,785	15,336	192,102	39,789	153,414
January	167,510	57,009	51,978	13,785	15,336	192,102	39,789	153,414
February	167,510	57,009	51,978	13,785	15,336	192,102	39,789	153,415
March	167,510	57,009	51,978	13,785	15,336	192,102	39,789	153,415
April	167,510	57,009	51,978	13,785	15,336	192,102	39,789	153,415
Мау	167,510	57,009	51,978	13,785	15,336	192,102	39,789	153,415
June	167,510	57,009	51,978	13,785	15,336	192,102	39,789	153,414
TOTAL	2,010,127	684,118	623,744	165,425	184,033	2,305,223	477,470	1,840,972

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

The *Health Services Authority* undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that Cabinet has agreed with the *Health Services Authority* will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Hon. Mark Scotland Ministry of Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture on behalf of Cabinet

Mr. Canover Watson Chairman of the Board *Health Services Authority*

Date: September 30, 2009

BUDGET 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Cayman Islands Government

and

The Cayman Islands Humane Society

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10
- 3. Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

1. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and the *Cayman Islands Humane Society* have agreed that the Cayman Islands Humane **Society** will deliver, and the Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of the *Cayman Islands Humane Society* is clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by the Cabinet and delivered by the *Cayman Islands Humane Socie*ty during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *Cayman Islands Humane Society* during 2009/10 are documented below.

HUS 1	Cayman Islands Humane Society		\$20,000
Description			
Provide the commu cats).	inity with low cost/financially assisted spay/neuter of local	companion anim	als (dogs and
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
<i>Quantity</i> Number of dogs/ca	ts spayed or neutered	850	692
	l be supervised by trained professionals to ensure n a humane manner	100%	100%
<i>Timeliness</i> Throughout the per of each quarter	iod. A report will be submitted one week after the end	100%	100%
Location			
The Cayman Island	ls Humane Society – 153 North Sound Road		
Cost		\$20,000	\$10,000
Related Broad Ou	tcome	l	
17. Enhancing Agri	culture		

Note: The total cost of supplying this output is \$51,000. However, revenue from third parties reduces Cabinet revenue to \$20,000.

3. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay the *Cayman Islands Humane Society* for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided **quarterly** to the Minister of *District Administration, Works and Gender Affairs* by the **Cayman Islands Humane Society**. The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Minister to be able to satisfy himself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be paid within 20 days of receipt of the invoice for the prior quarter.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the following table.

MONTH	HUS 1 \$
July	
August	
September	5,000
October	
November	
December	5,000
January	
February	
March	5,000
April	
Мау	
June	5,000
TOTAL	20,000

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

The *Cayman Islands Humane Society* undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that the Cabinet has agreed with the **Cayman Islands Humane Society** will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Honourable, Juliana O'Connor Connolly, J.P. Minister of District Administration, Works and Gender Affairs on behalf of Cabinet

Carolyn Parker President of the Board Cayman Islands Humane Society

Date: September 30, 2009

BUDGET 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Cayman Islands Government

and

the Information and Communications Technology Authority (ICTA)

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10
- 3. Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

1. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and the *Information and Communications Technology Authority* have agreed that the *Information and Communications Technology Authority* will deliver, and the Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of the *Information and Communications Technology Authority* is clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by the Cabinet and delivered by the *Information and Communications Technology Authority* during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *Information and Communications Technology Authority* during 2009/10 are documented below.

ICT 8	Drafting Instructions for the Development of Legislation		\$28,626
Description			
Provide Instru	iction on:		
individu Assistir require Drafting Law 20 Continu and rec	ng with the drafting of a stand-alone Data Protection Act or equal's rights to personal privacy. Ing with the redrafting of legislation on intellectual property right ments of e-business are taken into account. In additional regulations under the ICTA Law 2006 Revision and 00. In uously monitoring international technical standards and legislat commending amendments to our legislation where appropriate titive position.	ts to ensure that th d the Electronic Tr tion in competitive	e ansactions jurisdictions,
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
	spent on drafting legislation, public consultations, tional research on legislative issues	140	140
Quality All papers wil	l:		
	issues clearly and succinctly, with the nature and scope of ues being clear	100%	100%
 Have in parties. 	nvolved appropriate research, consultation with interested , and employed appropriate analytical techniques	100%	100%
	ecommendations that are unambiguous ne implementation issues and provide guidance where riate	100% 100%	100% 100%
	pared with due professional care	100%	100%
Timeliness			
All paper	s delivered by dates required	100%	100%
Location Grand Cayma	an	100%	100%
Cost		\$28,626	\$28,882
Related Broa	ad Outcome		
15. Strengthe	ning Our Infrastructure		

ICT 9		\$113,412	
Description		1	
Development	of policy for, and management of, the Cayman Islands Interne	t Domain (KY DC	0M).
 Consul Establi Mainta Receiv Receiv Responsion Monito Receiv Liaising 	use of technical services for the .ky Internet domains Itation with all stakeholders shing the necessary technical databases ining the required domain name servers ing, approving and recording applications for registration ing and recording registration payments nding to requests for information ring compliance with domain policy ing and progressing complaints g with international internet organizations e.g. ICANN and Inter ping and maintaining the .ky domain registration web site (www		
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity			
	nber of hours nber of registrants	80 6,000-6,500	80 6,000-6,500
 Have parti Have 	vill: conducted with due professional care e involved appropriate research, consultation with interested ies, and employed appropriate analytical techniques e recommendations that are unambiguous o-site will have provision for on-line feed-back	100% 100% 100% 100% 100%	100% 100% 100% 100% 100%
All servic Location	ces delivered by dates required	100%	100%
Grand C	ayman and technical sites in the USA	100%	100%
Cost		\$113,412	\$113,550
Related Broa	ad Outcome		
15. Strenathe	ening Our Infrastructure		

ICT 10	Collection and Verification of Licence Fees			
Description				
Collection an	d verification of licence fees from major ICT network and ICT se	ervices, including:		
 Receiv Verifyir Resolv Taking Remitti 	invoices as required ing payments and financial statements ng payments against financial statements and licensing provisio ing disputes over amounts paid action to recover outstanding payments ng receipts to Government ing and verifying annual adjustments based upon annual audite		nents	
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual	
Quantity				
Number of license fees processed		120-140	120-140	
Quality				
Collection of fees due from licensees and amounts verified by ICTA staff before remittance to the Ministry		100%	100%	
 Support 	ting information provided by licensees verified to quarterly	100%	100%	
 management accounts of licensee Supporting information provided by licensees verified to annual certificates provided by external auditors 		100%	100%	
Timeliness				
All payment	All payments verified within two weeks of receipt		100%	
Location				
Grand Cayman		100%	100%	
Cost		\$103,074	\$103,250	
Related Broa	ad Outcome			
15. Strenathe	ning Our Infrastructure			

ICT 11	11 Policy Advice on ICT Matters			
Descriptior	1			
	policy advice and support to the Minister and Permanent Secret with the Government's international obligations, market liberalizations			
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual	
	ent on papers, drafts, verbal and written briefs, attendance at research and speeches	215	215	
 All papers will: Define issues clearly and succinctly, with the nature and scope of the issues being clear 		100%	100%	
 Have involved appropriate research, consultation with interested parties, and employed appropriate analytical techniques 		100%	100%	
 Have recommendations that are unambiguous Examine implementation issues and provide guidance where appropriate 		100% 100%	100% 100%	
	epared with due professional care	100%	100%	
Timeliness				
All papers	delivered by dates required	100%	100%	
Location				
Grand Cayman		100%	100%	
Cost		\$48,607	\$48,086	
Related Bro	bad Outcome			
15. Strength	nening Our Infrastructure			

ICT 12	Education of Local Businesses and the General Public on Liberalization Issues			
Description				
Education of th	e general public and private sector on ICT issues including			
 Individua Complai What info What is provided to the set of the	cts of competition and the choices available al rights when dealing with telecommunications companies nt procedures ormation available from the ICTA price regulation, and what does it mean of the individual? etworks and services require licences, and which do not?			
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual	
Quantity				
 Design a 	e design and development and production of printed co-lateral per ads and press releases	20 5 4 0	20 10 5 5	
 Have investigation employe Have reconstruction 	l: ucted with due professional care volved appropriate research, consultation with interested parties, and d appropriate analytical techniques commendations that are unambiguous on of on-line feed-back and complaints	100% 100% 100% 100%	100% 100% 100% 100%	
All services d	lelivered by dates required	100%	100%	
Location				
Grand Caym	an	100%	100%	
Cost		\$9,423	\$11,750	
Related Broad	I Outcome			
15. Strengthe	ening Our Infrastructure			

ICT 13	Regional and International Representation				
Description					
international	yman Islands point of contact and representative on, and pay me ICT related organisations and associations such as: an Registry for Internet Numbers (ARIN)	embership fees to,	regional and		
 Caribb Caribb Countr Comm 	ean Association of National Telecommunication Organisations ean Telecommunications Union y Code Names Supporting Organisation (cc NSO) onwealth Telecommunications Organisation I Communications Commission				
 Internet Corporation for Assigned Names and Numbers (ICANN) International Civil Aviation Organisation (ICAO) International Maritime Organisation (IMO) International Telecommunications Union North American Numbering Plan Association 					
 Regional ICT Regulators Société Internationale de Télécommunications Aéronautiques Office of Communications (UK OFCOM) 					
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual		
Quantity					
Repres confere	entation at International and regional meetings and ences	6	8		
	nses to requests for written input and other correspondence d reports to Ministry	14 3	14 3		
	issues clearly and succinctly, with the nature and scope of the	100%	100%		
 Have it 	being clear nvolved appropriate research, consultation with interested , and employed appropriate analytical techniques	100%	100%		
Have rExamin	ecommendations that are unambiguous ne implementation issues and provide guidance where	100% 100%	100% 100%		
approp • Be pre <i>Timeliness</i>	pared with due professional care	100%	100%		
All services	delivered by dates required	100%	100%		
Location		100 /0	10070		
Grand Cay	nan and Overseas	100%	100%		
Cost		\$41,959	\$41,091		
Cost		+ ,	+ ,		

2. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay the *Information and Communications Technology Authority* for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided quarterly to the *Minister of District Administration, Works and Gender Affairs* by the *Information and Communications Technology Authority*. The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Minister to be able to satisfy himself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be paid within 20 days of the end of the month following the invoice date.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the following table.

MONTH	ICT 8 \$	ICT 9 \$	ICT 10 \$	ICT 11 \$	ICT 12 \$	ICT 13 \$
July						
August						
September	7,156	28,353	25,768	12,151	2,355	10,489
October						
November						
December	7,157	28,353	25,769	12,151	2,355	10,489
January						
February						
March	7,156	28,353	25,768	12,151	2,355	10,489
April						
Мау						
June	7,157	28,353	25,769	12,154	2,358	10,492
TOTAL	28,626	113,412	103,074	48,607	9,423	41,959

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

The *Information and Communications Technology Authority* undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that the Cabinet has agreed with the *Information and Communications Technology Authority* will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Hon. Juliana O' Connor-Connolly, J.P.

Minister of District Administration, Works and Gender Affairs on behalf of Cabinet

Chairman of the Board

Information and Communications Technology Authority

Date: September 30, 2009

Budget 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands

and the

International College of the Cayman Islands (ICCI)

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10
- 3. Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

1. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and the *International College of the Cayman Islands* have agreed that the *International College of the Cayman Islands* will deliver, and Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of the *International College of the Cayman Islands* is clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *International College of the Cayman Islands* during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *International College of the Cayman Islands* during 2009/10 are documented below.

ICC 1	Teaching of Tertiary Education Courses	\$70,000			
Description					
 Master of Master of Bachelo Services Associa Tourism 	e following degree courses: of Science: Management (Human Resources and Education) of Business Administration r of Science Degrees: Business Administration (Accounting a s, Liberal Studies and Office Administration. te of Science Degrees: Business (Accounting, Banking, Broad Management and Information Systems), General Studies, ar ams of study may be expanded or altered based on demand	dcasting, Finance,	Hotel and		
Measures 2009/10 Budget					
Quantity					
Number of students enrolled in all degree programs <i>Quality</i>		200 - 300	172 - 261		
Programs taught in accordance with international tertiary educational standards based on an American Curriculum		100%	100%		
	nally accredited by the Accrediting Council for Independent s and Schools (ACICS), Washington, D.C., U.S.A.	100%	100%		
	ed by the University Council of Jamaica (UCJ)	100%	100%		
 designation Level of employed 	holds recognized degrees at master's level or professional tion / certification or above academic standard maintained to achieve 90 to 100% ers' satisfaction with ICCI graduates as indicated by the nual Alumni Survey	100% 100%	100% 100%		
Timeliness					
Fall, Winter, Spring and Summer quarters		100%	100%		
Location					
ICCI Campus, Grand Cayman		100%	100%		
Cost		\$70,000	\$70,000		

3. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay the *International College of the Cayman Islands* for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided monthly to the Minister of *Education, Training and Employment* by the *International College of the Cayman Islands.* The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Minister to be able to satisfy himself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be paid within 20 days of the end of the month following the invoice date.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the following table.

MONTH	ICC 1 \$
July	
August	
September	
October	
November	70,000
December	
January	
February	
March	
April	
Мау	
June	
TOTAL	70,000

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

The International College of the Cayman Islands undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that Cabinet has agreed with the *International College of the Cayman Islands* will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Hon. Rolston M. Anglin Minister of Education, Training and Employment on behalf of Cabinet

Han Diemming

Interim President International College of the Cayman Islands (ICCI)

Date: September 30, 2009

BUDGET 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Cayman Islands Government

and

Michael Letterlough

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be delivered in 2009/10
- 3. Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

2. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and *Michael Letterlough* have agreed that *Michael Letterlough* will deliver, and the Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of *Michael Letterlough* is clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by the Cabinet and delivered by *Michael Letterlough* during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by *Michael Letterlough* during 2009/10 are documented below.

MGL 1	Elite Athlete Programme		\$30,000
Description			
	tion at International sporting and/or educational events, and the e Cayman Islands and overseas.	e attendance at pu	Iblic sporting
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity			
Numbe	er of ambassadors	1	N/A
Numbe	er of international events	2	N/A
Numbe	er of local events	2	N/A
Quality			
	sadors must have world class recognition through previous ses and attendance at world recognized events	80-100%	N/A
	sadors must promote a good image and present a positive odel image	100%	N/A
Timeliness			
Ongoing the	roughout the year	90-100%	N/A
Location			
Grand Cayr	man, overseas	100%	N/A
Cost		\$30,000	N/A
Related Broa	ad Outcome		
	he Stage for Success in the Tourism Industry ing our Youth		

3. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay *Michael Letterlough* for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided monthly to the Minister of Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture by *Michael Letterlough*. The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Minister to be able to satisfy himself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be paid within 20 days of the end of the month following the invoice date.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the following table.

MONTH	MGL 1 \$
July	2,500
August	2,500
September	2,500
October	2,500
November	2,500
December	2,500
January	2,500
February	2,500
March	2,500
April	2,500
Мау	2,500
June	2,500
TOTAL	30,000

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

The *Michael Letterlough* undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that the Cabinet has agreed with *Michael Letterlough* will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Hon. Mark Scotland Minister of Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture on behalf of Cabinet

Michael Letterlough

Date: September 30, 2009

Budget 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands

and the

Maritime Authority of the Cayman Islands

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10
- 3. Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

1. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and the *Maritime Authority of the Cayman Islands* have agreed that the *Maritime Authority of the Cayman Islands* will deliver, and Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of the *Maritime Authority of the Cayman Islands is* clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *Maritime Authority of the Cayman Islands* during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *Maritime Authority of the Cayman Islands (MACI)* during 2009/10 are documented below.

SHP 1	Policy Advice to Cabinet		\$542,891
 Draftin Prepar Implem Prepar Effect of Extens Policy 	dvice to Cabinet on: g of new and amending existing shipping legislation; ation of draft Cabinet Papers and briefs on shipping matters; nentation of Cayman Islands statutory requirements; ation and upkeep of Classification Society Agreements; of International Maritime Affairs on domestic policy; ion of International maritime conventions, treaties and similar agreeme and economic issues in the maritime and related sectors affecting the 0 ance at and Cayman Islands input to international fora (e.g. IMO and II	Cayman Island	
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
informa	er of Hours providing policy advice, ministerial services, and fulfilling ation request	2,648	1,60
after ap	tive proposals are produced in the form of draft bills and regulations propriate consultation with the private and public sectors	100%	100%
pertine recomn	t papers, notes and briefings are prepared showing accurately all nt information required to support legislative proposals, nendations or other issues being addressed; reviewed by Chief ve Officer (CEO)	100%	1009
 Shippin 	g Notices prepared in response to needs within the industry and d by relevant sections within MACI with final review by CEO	100%	100%
Agreen section	a by relevant sections within MACI with marreview by CEO nents with outside bodies prepared in consultation with relevant s of MACI and the outside body concerned, with final review by CEO on and application of international conventions under constant	100%	100%
review nationa	and where applicable to Cayman islands are given effect through I shipping legislation of information to the International Maritime Organization (IMO) as	100%	1009
require	d under international agreement position determined after appropriate consultation (MACI, Industry,	100%	1009
Cabine	t etc) and Cayman islands position then presented to the relevant prough Cayman delegation at meetings	100%	100%
delivere	tive proposals, Cabinet papers, notes, briefings and shipping notices ed by target date where applicable, otherwise as the need arises nents with outside bodies kept under constant review and updated or	100%	100%
replace	d as the need arises - at least once per year	100%	100%
accepta nationa	on of Conventions under constant review and procedures for ance invoked as required, including development of appropriate I legislation tion returned to IMO by target dates as appropriate	100%	1009
Location	ation retained to two by larger dates as appropriate	100%	100%
	n, Grand Cayman and Southampton, UK	100%	100%
		\$542,891	\$329,02

SHP 2	Technical Advice and Support on Maritime Matters		\$384,678
Description			
pertaining to n Adminis Cayma Cayma Maritim Marine	e to all Government departments and agencies, the private sector naritime matters to include, but not limited to: strative services to National Maritime Security Council n Islands Ship Owners Advisory Committee n Islands Yacht Owners Advisory Committee e Sector Consultative Committee Patrol Strategy Work Group usign Group	and the public in g	general
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
 Advise Advise Advise Attend I Attend I 	entation on boards and attend Ship Owners Advisory Committee meetings and attend Yacht Manager Advisory Committee meeting Maritime Sector Consultative Committee meeting Red Ensign Group meetings e Committee Minutes and agendas	1 1 1 1 4 6	5 1 1 1 4 6
 Minutes necessa 	are served on by Director or senior management of meetings drafted in correct format, vetted and amended as ary by respective committees are subject to internal peer review	100% 100% 100%	100% 100% 100%
frame a Notificat date of 	nce at meetings when meetings are called - within the time greed upon tion of meetings and distribution of agenda one week prior to meeting c circulated within four weeks after date of meeting	100% 100% 100%	100% 100% 100%
Location George Tow on an annua	n, Grand Cayman, Worldwide (Red Ensign rotates locations Il basis)	100%	100%
Cost		\$384,678	\$558,728
Related Broa	d Outcome		
15. Strengther	ning Our Infrastructure		

SHP 4	State Inspections and Investigation Services		\$394,830
Description			
 Provide ins Islands wat inspection. 	ns and investigations in line with the International standards: pection and investigations, involving Port State Control inspe ers under the Caribbean MOU to international standards incl usualty investigations as necessary and in compliance with in	luding Marine Polluti	on (MARPOL)
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
	Hours spent on inspections and investigations, involving Control inspections on ships entering Cayman Islands	1,605	1,605
Number of	Hours spent conducting casualty investigations in with international standards	1,605	1,605
	reports are reviewed to ensure vessel standards are met /anagement	100%	100%
Review cas	sualty investigation and report findings as required by the Shipping Law (2004 Revision)	100%	100%
	spections within 12 hours of dropping anchor ualty investigations upon notification within 24 hours	100% 100%	100% 100%
	wn, Grand Cayman and CISR UK office orldwide at ports where the vessels lie	100% 100%	100% 100%
Cost		\$394,830	\$394,830

3. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay the *Maritime Authority of the Cayman Islands* for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided monthly to the Financial Secretary of *the Portfolio* of *Finance and Economics* by the *Maritime Authority of the Cayman Islands*. The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Financial Secretary to be able to satisfy himself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be paid within 20 days of the end of the month following the invoice date.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the following table.

MONTH	SHP 1 \$	SHP 2 \$	SHP 4 \$
July	50,225		22,140
August	48,790		18,696
September	44,485	12,300	33,948
October	49,200		37,638
November	37,925		36,654
December	23,575	12,300	26,322
January	27,675		32,718
February	38,950	6,150	34,440
March	46,125	12,300	38,622
April	53,300		35,670
Мау	63,550	329,328	38,868
June	59,091	12,300	39,114
TOTAL	\$542,891	\$384,678	\$394,830

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

The *Maritime Authority of the Cayman Islands* undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that Cabinet has agreed with the *Maritime Authority of the Cayman Islands* will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Hon. G. Kenneth Jefferson, J.P. Financial Secretary of the Portfolio of Finance and Economics on behalf of Cabinet

Chairman of the Board Maritime Authority of the Cayman Islands Date: September 30, 2009

Budget 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands

and the

Miss Cayman Islands Committee

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10
- 3. Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

1. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and the *Miss Cayman Islands Committee* have agreed that the *Miss Cayman Islands Committee* will deliver, and Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of the *Miss Cayman Islands Committee* is clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *Miss Cayman Islands Committee* during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *Miss Cayman Islands Committee* during 2009/10 are documented below.

MKY 1 Organization of the Miss Cayman Pageant		\$100,000		
Description The administration, organization, promotion and execution of the Miss Cayman Islands Beauty Pageant.				
Measures 2009/10 Budget			2008/9 Estimated Actual	
Quantity				
	Aiss Cayman Beauty Pageant arranged sentation at Miss Universe Pageant	1 1	1 1	
Quality				
Pageants c	onducted in accordance with international industry standards	100%	100%	
Timeliness				
March/April	2010	100%	100%	
Location				
Grand Cayı	man	100%	100%	
Cost		\$100,000	\$100,000	
Related Broa	ad Outcome			
4. Setting the	Stage for Success in the Tourism Industry			

3. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay the *Miss Cayman Islands Committee* for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided monthly to the Minister of Financial Services, *Tourism and Development* by the *Miss Cayman Islands Committee*. The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Minister to be able to satisfy himself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be paid within 20 days of the end of the month following the invoice date.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the following table.

MONTH	MKY 1 \$
July	25,000
August	
September	
October	25,000
November	
December	
January	25,000
February	
March	
April	25,000
Мау	
June	
TOTAL	100,000

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

The *Miss Cayman Islands Committee* undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that Cabinet has agreed with the *Miss Cayman Islands Committee* will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Hon. W. McKeeva Bush, OBE, JP Minister of Financial Services, Tourism and Development on behalf of Cabinet

Chairman of the Board Miss Cayman Islands Committee

Date: September 30, 2009

BUDGET 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Cayman Islands Government

Nadine Andreas Children Services

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10
- 3. Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

1. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and the *Nadine Andreas Children Services* have agreed that the *Nadine Andreas Children Services* will deliver, and the Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of the *Nadine Andreas Children Services* is clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by the Cabinet and delivered by the **Nadine Andreas Children Services** during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *Nadine Andreas Children Services* during 2009/10 are documented below.

NAC 1	Nadine Andreas Children Services		\$60,000
Description			
Provision of pre- Programme	school supervision to young children involving a Pre-school	and Nursery/early	education
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity			
	ol teachers f programmes	2 2	2 2
Quality			
Personnel are education	trained and experienced in early childhood care and	90-100%	90-100%
Timeliness			
Personnel	funded are full time staff.	100%	100%
 School op a.m. – 6:0 	en during regular pre-school hours Monday-Friday : 8:00 0 p.m.	100%	100%
Location			
NCVO - Grand C	Cayman	100%	100%
Cost		\$60,000	\$60,000
Related Broad	Dutcome		
7. Education: Th	e Key to Growth and Development		

3. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay the *Nadine Andreas Children Services* for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided monthly to the *Minister of Education, Training and Employment* by the *Nadine Andreas Children Services*. The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Minister to be able to satisfy himself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be paid within 20 days of the end of the month following the invoice date.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the following table.

MONTH	
MONTH	NCV 1
	\$
July	
August	
September	15,000
October	
November	
December	15,000
January	
February	
March	15,000
April	
Мау	
June	15,000
TOTAL	60,000

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

The *Nadine Andreas Children Services* undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that the Cabinet has agreed with the *Nadine Andreas Children Services* will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Hon. Rolston M. Anglin Minister of Education, Training and Employment on behalf of Cabinet

Chairman of the Board Nadine Andreas Children Services

Date: September 30, 2009

BUDGET 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Cayman Islands Government

and

National Council of Voluntary Organisations (NCVO)

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10
- 3. Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

1. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and the *National Council of Voluntary Organisations* have agreed that the *National Council of Voluntary Organisations* will deliver, and the Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of the *National Council* of *Voluntary Organisations* is clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by the Cabinet and delivered by the *National Council of Voluntary Organisations* during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *National Council of Voluntary Organisations* during 2009/10 are documented below.

NCV 2	Foster Care for Children		\$225,000
Description			
	care for children who are unable to be placed in private homes Children Services.	as determined by	the Courts and
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
<i>Quantity</i> Number of child	ren	5-10	5-10
Quality Foster care mee Services	ts standards as assessed by the Department of Children	90-100%	90-100%
	rovided up to 24 hours per day, and up to seven days per g upon the placement.	90-100%	90-100%
	l of Voluntary Organisations, Nadine Andreas Residential)B Anthony Drive, George Town	100%	100%
Cost		\$225,000	\$200,000
Related Broad O	utcome		
12. Developing ou	r Youth		

NCV 3	General Programmes and Children Services		\$140,000
Description			
Provision of Nationa	al Council of Voluntary Organisation (NCVO) Children's Services F	Programmes.	
Measures	_	2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity Richard Arch Chi	ldren's Centre	1	1
	ldren's Centre provides pre-school care and education in the guidelines set by the Department of Education Services	90-100%	90-100%
<i>Timeliness</i> Richard Arch Chi and in August)	ldren's Centre operates Monday-Friday (closed public holidays	90-100%	90-100%
	Programmes are located or administered on 90A and 90B eorge Town, Grand Cayman	100%	100%
Cost		\$140,000	\$130,000
Related Broad Out	tcome		
12. Developing our	Youth		

3. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay the *National Council of Voluntary Organisations* or delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided monthly to the *Minister of Community Affairs* and *Housing* by the *National Council of Voluntary Organisations*. The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Minister to be able to satisfy himself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be paid within 20 days of the end of the month following the invoice date.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the following table.

MONTH	NCV 2 \$	NCV 3 \$
July	18,750	
August	18,750	
September	18,750	35,000
October	18,750	
November	18,750	
December	18,750	35,000
January	18,750	
February	18,750	
March	18,750	35,000
April	18,750	
Мау	18,750	
June	18,750	35,000
TOTAL	225,000	140,000

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

The National Council of Voluntary Organisations undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that the Cabinet has agreed with the **National Council of Voluntary Organisations** will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Hon. Mike Adam, JP Minister of Community Affairs and Housing on behalf of Cabinet

Chairman of the Board

National Council of Voluntary Organisations

Date: September 30, 2009

BUDGET 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Cayman Islands Government

and

National Drug Council

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10
- 3. Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

2. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and the *National Drug Council* have agreed that the *National Drug Council* will deliver, and the Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of the *National Drug Council* is clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by the Cabinet and delivered by the *National Drug Council* during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *National Drug Council* during 2009/10 are documented below.

NDC 1	Policy, Advocacy and Prevention		\$175,622
Description:			
substance, use	cy and prevention advice to the Government, Ministries, stakeholder and partner abuse and misuse. To advocate and support policy development and reform; to e s of the Cayman Islands through:		
 Monito regard Prevention 	nse / feedback reports and policy papers. ring local, regional and international policy development and making recommend s to further advancing local policy initiatives. tion training, consultation, courses and presentation services to private/public orgoniation of substance prevention and education information to the general public.		priate in
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity			
	er of Council / Task Force or Committee mtgs.	6-12 1-3	
	tive and policy proposals/feedback or papers. et or Ministry – Notes / Speeches / Briefings or Responses to Parliamentary	1-3	
 Cabine Questi 		2-6	
	ance at regional, and international meeting/conferences/seminars	3-6	
	er of meetings/conferences/workshops (Pilot programmes)	1-2	
	pment of Public Information Campaigns and PSA's	30-40 10-15	n/
	Press releases / Public Service Announcements	10-15	
Prever Groups	tion -Training / Courses / Presentations / Consultation /Oversight/Focus	45-60	4
Quality			
MinuteRespo	s of Council/Task Force or Committee mtgs. are prepared by assigned staff nses and documents are accurate, appropriately researched; and meet	90%-100%	n/
	y and Cabinet requirements	100%	100%
	nentation and reports from the Secretariat to have Board or Office review ance at conferences/ seminars or meetings are facilitated by qualified	100%	100%
• Attend person		100%	100%
	orative process with stakeholder agencies and adheres to best practices		
	nt of material and information to the public is accurate and valid	100% 100%	100% 100%
Prever	tion initiatives are to be delivered or facilitated by qualified staff	100%	100%
Timeliness			
	Agenda and relevant matters are distributed to Members at least two weeks	90-100%	90%
prior to meeting date.All request will be completed within the established timeframes/deadlines		90-100% 90-100%	1009
	s to be held as scheduled for 08/9 fiscal year	90-100%	879
	formation campaigns conducted quarterly	100%	509
Location		4000/	4000
Cayman Isl	ands and various other locations	100%	1009
Cost		\$175,622	\$251,40
Related Broad	Outcome Goals	I	

NDC 2	Surveillance, Research and Information Dissemination	\$171,259	

Description

Develop and initiate research activities to facilitate evidence-based decision making and allow for distribution of locally relevant substance use, misuse and information. This process will be assisted through the development and maintenance of a National Drug Information Network and a database for information and substance abuse indicators.

Measures	2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity		
Database maintenance	2-4	N/A
Quantitative / Qualitative Surveys Design	2-4	N/A
Data Entry	2-4	N/A
Data Analysis	2-4	2
Reports	2-4	2
Collection of substance abuse indicators	15-20	12
 Formalisation of a National Drug Information Network (NDIN) 	1	N/A
Number of meetings of the NDIN	2-4	N/A
 Quarterly reports for International Narcotics Control Board (INCB) 	10-16	N/A
Annual reports for International Narcotics Control Board (INCB)	2-4	N/A
Quality		
 Data is collected and recorded accurately and timely for database purposes. 	100%	N/A
 Methodology adheres to the highest professional and ethical standards. 	100%	100%
Reports are Board/Office reviewed.	100%	100%
 Substance abuse indicator database is regularly and accurately updated. 	100%	N/A
NDIN is developed in adherence to best practice.	100%	N/A
 Meetings of the NDIN are recorded and in line with agreed parameters 	90%-100%	N/A
 Quarterly reports to INCB are submitted in accordance with established guidelines and timelines 	95-100%	N/A
 Annual reports to INCB are submitted in accordance with established guidelines and timelines 	95-100%	N/A
Timeliness		
Completed within the established timeframes and/or agreed deadlines.	100%	100%
Location		
Cayman Islands	100%	100%
Cost	\$171,259	\$152,467
Related Broad Outcome Goals		
10. Reducing substance abuse		

NDC 3	Monitoring and Evaluation			\$163,110
Description				
Further develop the Action programmes under the NAI	Plan for the NADS 2009-2013. Monitor the implementation of the activiti DS 2009-2013.	es of the p	lan and	evaluate
Measures		2009/1 Budge		2008/9 Estimated Actual
 Number of contact 2009-2013 Number of reports 		3	2-4 0-45 1-2	1 44
NADS Action PlanEvaluation of prog	 / Implementation plan development rammes 		1 1	N/A (
-	collaborative process which includes all stakeholder agencies	00.4	00%	400%
	ner agencies will be by qualified NDC Personnel to ensure accurate	90-1		100%
 collection of data Reports are accurant and have Board/O 	ate, appropriately researched; and in appropriate style and format		00% 00%	N/A 100%
 Implementation pla 	an is developed, reviewed and updated timely and accurately ation will be conducted by licensed evaluator in accordance with best		00%	N/A
practices	ation will be conducted by itemsed evaluator in accordance with best	1	00%	N/A
National Anti-DrugFinal Report of Upd	ne established timeframes and/or agreed deadlines Strategy Update to held annually late to be published within 10-15 working days n review and update is completed annually	1	00% 00% 95% 00%	100% N/A N/A N/A
<i>Location</i> Cayman Islands		1	00%	100%
Cost		\$163	,110	\$120,768
Cost Related Broad Outcome (10. Reducing substance ab 12. Developing our Youth		\$163	,110	\$120,76

3. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay the *National Drug Council* for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided monthly to the Minister of *Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture* by the **National Drug Council**. The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Minister to be able to satisfy himself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be paid within 20 days of the end of the month following the invoice date.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the following table.

MONTH	NDC 1 \$	NDC 2 \$	NDC 3 \$
July			
August			
September	59,068	41,150	27,379
October			
November			
December	49,906	89,197	41,360
January			
February			
March	31,670	34,014	61,749
April			
May			
June	34,978	6,898	32,622
TOTAL	175,622	171,259	163,110

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

The *National Drug Council* undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that the Cabinet has agreed with the *National Drug Council* will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Hon. Mark Scotland Ministry of Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture on behalf of Cabinet

Mr. Canover Watson Chairman of the Board National Drug Council

Date: September 30, 2009

BUDGET 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Cayman Islands Government

And the

National Gallery of the Cayman Islands

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10
- 3. Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

1. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and the *National Gallery of the Cayman Islands* have agreed that the *National Gallery of the Cayman Islands* will deliver, and the Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of the *National Gallery of the Cayman Islands* is clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by the Cabinet and delivered by the **National Gallery of the Cayman Islands** during the 2008/9 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

GAL 1	Exhibitions	\$73,327

Description

Provision of exhibitions of visual arts, and related educational programming, for students, residents and visitors.

Measures	2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity		
Number of exhibits in Harbour Place	8	6
Number of exhibits in Cayman Brac	2	0
Target of visitors to Harbour Place for each exhibition	2400 300	2000 N/A
Target of visitors to Cayman Brac venue for each exhibition	500	N/A
<i>Quality</i> Exhibitions mounted in accordance with international guidelines	100%	100%
-	100 %	10076
Quality determined by visitor numbers and feedback	100%	100%
Timeliness		
On site (NGCI)		
 A Day in the Life II (June –August 2009) 	100%	100%
 Paradise (re)Visited (August – October 2009) 	100%	100%
 Voices – Outreach exhibition (November – December 2009) 	100%	100%
 21st Century Cayman (December – March 2009/10) (April-June 2010) 	100%	100%
 A Day in the Life III (June/July) 	100% 100%	100% 100%
	100 %	10070
(Co-curating with National Museum)		
 Caymanian Art History exhibition (August-Nov 2009) 	100%	100%
(Co-curating with CNCF)		
 Cayfest Art Exhibition (April 2010) 	100%	100%
Location		
Harbour Place for the exhibitions in Grand Cayman		
Heritage House for the exhibitions in Cayman Brac	100%	100%
Cost	\$73,327	\$58,327
Related Broad Outcome		
16. Preserving our Culture		

GAL 2	Collections		\$44,067
Description			
Provision of exp	ected stewardship of art collections and research materials i	ncluding:	
	azines, Art collections, Membership Database, Volunteer Da		
National Gallery	Law outlines duty to acquire, conserve, and exhibit a nation	al collection.	
Measures		2009/10	2008/9
incusures		Budget	Estimated Actual
Quantity			Actual
	Design library of approx 2,500 Books, arts journals,	2,500	2,024
	nes, DVD's and videos for public loan of art in the NGCI's National Collection	91	79
	ions management - electronic filing and conservation	1	1
 Member 	ership Database	1	1
	eer Database	1	1
Quality			
Nation	al Collection increase through donations and purchases	100%	100%
	increase in new membership base and updated	100%	100%
	ued recruitment and training of volunteers and updated holdings through donations and purchase	100% 100%	100% 100%
	ion records of collection kept up to date in hard copy and	100%	100%
compu			
Timeliness		1000/	100%
• Data,	collections and files updated continually	100%	100%
Location			
	embership database and Collection held at the offices of	100%	100%
	ional Gallery and the Art Library comprising books, s, magazines, DVD's and other research material at the		
	ion Centre		
Cost		\$44,067	\$34,067
Related Broad	Outcome		
16. Preserving of	our Culture		

GAL 3	Education Programmes and Outreach Programmes	\$201,004

Description

Provision of education programmes and outreach programmes that promote the practice and appreciation of the visual arts, in the case of the outreach particularly, to reach to all the districts in the Cayman Islands:

Education programmes: 1)Art in the Workplace 2)Art Trek Tuesday, 3)Artist Away, 4)Art Flix, 5)National Gallery Lecture Series 6)National Gallery Workshop Series 7)Curator's Lectures 8)Art Club

Outreach programmes: 1)Art Magnet (The Pines) 2)Unbound Art Northward 3)Unbound Art Eagle House young offenders and juniors 4)Inside Art Fairbanks 5)Art Sisters 7)Art Unlimited Francis Bodden Group 8)Art Haven with Caribbean Haven group

Outreach Programmes

Short term goals

• Increase attendance in all programmes; Teach art skills; Instructors integrate information about risk and protective factors into their arts curriculum; Increase training for the instructors; Introduce the new programme design to the community and schools

Long term goals

• Divert at-risk youth from the juvenile justice system; Foster life long interest in the arts; Improve social behaviour; Strengthen peer, mentor, and family relationships; Improve academic performance and commitment to school; Provide opportunities to perform and exhibit art; Provide an after school safe haven; Raise self esteem; Increase funding for the programme; Develop stronger relationships with partner organizations; Be recognized as a working at-risk programme

Measures	2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity		
Education Programmes		
• Art Flix –	12	11
Art Trek Tuesday -	12	11
Artist Away given application	1	2
Art in the Workplace	3	1
Cayman Brac Adult Art Group	12	4
Cayman Brac Elderly Artist	12	4
 Cayman Brac Traditional craft class 	12	0
 Cayman Brac and Little Cayman Lecture Series 	12	6
Outreach Programmes		
Art Magnet	36	30
Art Sisters	36	36
Art Unlimited - Francis Bodden	36	36
Inside Art Fairbanks-	36	30
Unbound Art H.M Northward	36	33
 Unbound Art Eagle House (Juveniles/Young Offenders) - weekly art workshop for incarcerated youth males 	36	33
 Art Haven – weekly art workshop for adult males who suffer from past addictions at Caribbean Haven 	36	30

Quality		
 Outreach Programmes: Art Magnet, Unbound Art Northward, Inside Art Fairbanks, Unbound Art Eagle House 	100%	100%
Juveniles and Young Offenders, Art Sisters, Art Haven		
Caribbean Haven and Art Unlimited Francis Bodden Group		
are conducted by experienced and trained instructors		
Education Programmes: Art Flix, Art Trek, Art in the		
Workplace, Artists Away, all delivered in accordance with	100%	100%
international standards by experienced and trained		
instructors		
Timeliness Viewel Art Drogrammer		
Visual Art Programmes	100%	1009/
 Art Flix – monthly film and lecture ongoing annually Art Trek Tuesday - once a month ongoing annually school 	100% 100%	100% 100%
 Art free ruesday - once a month ongoing annually school year 	100 %	100%
 Artist Away given annually to deserving Caymanian artists 	100%	0%
upon application	10070	0.70
Art in the Workplace given to workplaces upon application	100%	0%
Cayman Brac Adult Art Group – weekly	100%	80%
Cayman Brac Elderly Artist – Morning and Afternoon Groups	100%	60%
 for two hours ongoing annually – bi-weekly 		
Cayman Brac and Little Cayman Lecture Series – Monthly	100%	80%
lectures ongoing annually		
Cayman Brac Traditional craft group - weekly	100%	60%
Outreach Programmes		
Art Magnet – Mondays, 10.30-12.20pm ongoing	100%	83%
 Art Sisters – Saturdays, 1-3:00pm ongoing school year Art Unlimited Francis Bodden – Tuesdays 5:15pm to 7:15pm 	100% 100%	100% 83%
 Art Unlimited Francis Bodden – Luesdays 5:15pm to 7:15pm ongoing school year 	100%	0370
 Inside Art Fairbanks- Tues 9-11am ongoing 	100%	83%
 Unbound Art Northward – Tues. 1-3.30pm ongoing 	100%	92%
 Unbound Art Eagle house (Juveniles)- Tues. 1-3.30pm 	100%	50%
ongoing		
Art Haven – 3:00pm -4:00pm Thurs ongoing	100%	75%
Location		
Outreach	100%	100%
 Art Magnet – at The Pines Art Sisters – at John Gray High School 	100%	100%
 Art Unlimited – at Francis Bodden/Bonaventure 	100%	100%
Inside Art Fairbanks- at H.M. Fairbanks Prison	100%	100%
Unbound Art – At H.M. Eagle House	100% 100%	100% 100%
Unbound Art – At H.M. Northward Prison	100%	100%
Art Haven – at Caribbean Haven	100 /0	10070
Cost	\$201,004	\$181,004
Related Broad Outcome		
16. Preserving our Culture		

GAL 4	Visual Arts Events		\$56,639
visual arts in the Ca Event, Cayman Bra	community visual arts events to promote greater awar ayman Islands: Art@Governors, Chalkfest, Eco-Art Pa ac Art Camp, NGCI ART Career Day.	rty, International	Museums Day
	undraising and art awareness events as necessary - A Art Parties, Name-A-Brick/Tree events.	nnual Fundraisi	ng Theme Ball,
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity			
Advertising and ma	-	1	1
Community visual a	arts events:	1	1
Art@Governors		1	1
Chalkfest		1	1
Eco-Art Party		1	1
International Muse	-	1	(
Cayman Brac Art C	Camp (quarterly)	4	2
Art Careers Day		1	Î
Art Parties (on requ		5	2
Annual Fundraising	ie-a-Tree Programme	2	, ,
Annual Fundraising	•	1	
Timeliness			
Chalkfest - annual	annually, day-long, in first weekend February ly, day-long, in second weekend April nually, afternoon, on or near Earth Day, April	100%	100%
International Muser Art Career Cay	ums Day Event – annually, day-long, May	100%	100%
Cayman Brac Art C		100%	100%
Annual Fundraising	project – upon request 7 Theme Ball – annually, evening, November	100%	50%
Annual Fundraising	g Tea Party – annually, afternoon, March	100%	100%
	Government House of George Town	100%	50%
	race National Gallery Harbour Place	100%	50%
Cayman Brac Art C	ums Day Event – NGCI and Schools Camp – Heritage House	100%	100%
Art Parties – On loc		100%	100%
club meeting venue	project – various – normally businesses or service es and other organisations' events g Theme Ball – changes annually	100%	100%
	g Theme Party – garden of homes various		
Cost		\$56,639	\$41,639
Related Broad Ou	tcome		
Related Broad Ou			

Provision of published visual arts information and recognition of excellence in visual arts. Publications locally and overseas editorials, commentaries and articles on arts and culture in Cayman Islands.				
National Gallery lecture series, Lunchtime Lectures, academic research on artists, Art Forum, Art Papers (cultural e-journal), Late Night at the Gallery, o stakeholders both locally and overseas regarding art and culture in Cayman	Caymanian v communicatio	visual arts and		
2009/10 2008/9 Budget Estimated Actual				
Quantity				
• 1/3 cost Harbour Place facility rental (shop)	1	1		
Information delivered through: 1 Website	1	1		
CineClub	22	24		
 Advertising and marketing : 1 newsletter (now quarterly) 	4 10	4		
 1 newsletter (now quarterly) TV-Daybreak appearances 	30	30		
 RADIO-Radio Cayman FM Morning Edition, Rooster talk show, plus all other radio stations 	12	12		
Compass articles	12	12		
1 Column: The Journal, Highlighting Caymanian Visual Arts	12	12		
Lunch Time Lectures	12	12		
Magazine articles (various)	12	4		
Little Cayman Art Lecture Series	12	8		
Cayman Brac Art Lecture Series [1,000]	1	1		
 Consultation – Government for artwork and installations in new government building project 	1	1		
 Consultations with local businesses and artists regarding marketing, selection, installation, education etc. for visual arts 	12	9		
Art Papers (new cultural e-journal)	6	0		
Art Forum (artists debate panel)	6	6		
Late Night at the Gallery	6	6		
Quality	1009/	4009/		
 Visual art information prepared accurately, professionally and in a timely manner 	100%	100%		
 Quality determined by visitor and participants comments and feedback, and by attendees improved skill level and increased knowledge base 	100%	100%		

\$33,589

GAL 5

Description

Visual Art Information

Timeliness					
Website - updated monthly					
Newsletter - produced in January, April, July and October	100%	20%			
 CITN TV - regular appearances on Daybreak 	100%	100%			
 Radio- regular slots on FM Morning Edition Radio Cayman, 	100%	100%			
Rooster talk programme etc.	100%	100%			
Demos/lectures - each month	100%	100%			
 Monthly Compass articles – monthly ongoing 	100%	100%			
 1 Column The Journal - monthly ongoing 	100%	100%			
Magazine articles (various) –ongoing	100%	100%			
Little Cayman Art Lecture Series - monthly	100%	50%			
Cayman Brac Art Lecture Series - monthly	100% 100%	75% 100%			
Consultation – Government for art and installations in new	100%	100%			
government building projects – approx. quarterly					
 Consultations with local businesses and artists regarding 	100%	75%			
5 G					
marketing, selection, installation, education etc. for visual arts.					
Approx once monthly	100%	0%			
Art Papers (new cultural e-journal)	100%	100%			
Art Forum (artists debate panel)	100%	0%			
Late Night at the Gallery (new)					
Location					
• Delivered from the National Gallery's Harbour Place locations are the following: Website, Newsletter, Demos/lectures, and various publications island-wide and world-wide.	100%	100%			
Cost					
	\$33,589	\$21,589			
Related Broad Outcome					
16. Preserving our Culture					

GAL 6	Education/Training		\$107,374
Descrip	tion		
	n of targeted visual art training and skills development programmes: inte ons courses and National Gallery Workshop Series	rnships, scholarsh	nips, continuing
	ation in biennials, international art competitions, fairs and other events that ian art both locally and internationally	disseminate knov	/ledge on
Measur	es	2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantit	y		
Advertis	ing and marketing all courses	1	1
Continu	ing education courses	16	14
•	Caymanian Art 101	1	
•	Caribbean Art History 101	1	
٠	Intro to Colour in Interiors	1	
٠	Intro to Drawing – three terms of eight weeks each	2	
•	Intro to Life Drawing- three terms of eight weeks each	1	N/2
•	Intro to Photography- three terms of eight weeks each	2	
•	Intro to Acrylic Painting- three terms of eight weeks each	1	N//
•	Intro to Ceramics- three terms of eight weeks each	2	
•	Intro to Sculpture/Assemblage- three terms of eight weeks each	1	N//
•	Ceramics for Children	2	
•	Public art project – NG/D.O.T Artist Trail Map etc.	36	3
•	Walkers Children's Art Review Club	15	1:
•	Work Experience/ Intern Programme	10	1
٠	Ed and Barbara Oliver Teen scholarships	1	N//
•	Deutsche Bank National Gallery Internship- Annually	36	
•	Number of school tours	2	
•	National Gallery staff participation in overseas academic and cultural		
	symposia and conferences	2	
•	Artists selection to go overseas to represent Cayman at biannual,		
	competitions, exhibitions and art shows [30,000]	1	
•	Local art competitions – annual NG essay competition, annual NG art competition,		
•	Annual graduating student awards	10	1
Quality			
•	Lectures/demos prepared and delivered accurately and professionally	100%	100%
•	Workshops and training sessions delivered by qualified personnel	100%	100%

 NG Walkers Children's Art Review Club 2 hours per week Thursdays during school year Public art project – NG/D.O.T Artist Trail Map etc. Walkers Art Club (NGCI) 2hrs per week Continuing Education courses each run 2 hours per week, each week, each of the three terms. Gallery School Exhibition Tours – upon request Work Exp/ Intern Programme – up to 15 students per annuan Teen scholarship on offer – Ed & Barbara Oliver National Gallery scholarship for teens 13-18 to attend free any NGCI continuing ed. courses Deutsche Bank National Gallery Internships – introduce young people to arts-related careers and foster future cultural leaders by providing opportunities for real work experience – intern with us all-year National Gallery staff participation in overseas academic and cultural symposia and conferences – INSEA (International Society of Art Education) paper presentation by Director August 2008; Creative Clusters Conference Nov 2008, AAM (American Assoc. Museums) conference attendance by Mona Tatum-Watler May 2009; MAC (Museums Assoc. Caribbean) paper presentation by Natalie Coleman 2009; Artists selection to go overseas to represent Cayman at biennials, competitions – annual NG essay competition, annual NG att competitions – annual NG essay competition, annual NG att competition Annual graduating student awards Workshops – NGCI or on location Workshops – NGCI or on location Workshops – NGCI or on location Works Exp/ Intern Programme – at National Gallery Work Exp/ Intern Programme – at National Gallery Work Exp/ Intern Programme – at National Gallery Work Exp/ Intern Programme – at National Gallery National Gallery staff participation in overseas academic and cultural symposia and conferences: USA, Japan, Scotland, Caribbean Artists selection to go overseas t	
 Public art project – NG/D.O.T Artist Trail Map etc. Walkers Art Club (NGCI) 2hrs per week Continuing Education courses each run 2 hours per week, each week, each of the three terms. Gallery School Exhibition Tours – upon request Work Exp/ Intern Programme – up to 15 students per annuan Teen scholarship on offer – Ed & Barbara Oliver National Gallery school Exhibition Tours – upon request Deutsche Bank National Gallery Internships – introduce young people to arts-related careers and foster future cultural leaders by providing opportunities for real work experience – intern with us all-year National Gallery staff participation in overseas academic and cultural symposia and conferences – INSEA (International Society of Art Education) paper presentation by Director August 2008; Creative Clusters Conference Nov 2008, AAM (American Assoc. Museums) conference attendance by Mona Tatum-Watter May 2009; MAC (Museums Assoc. Caribbean) paper presentation by Natalie Coleman 2009; Artists selection to go overseas to represent Cayman at biennials, competitions – annual NG essay competition, annual NG art competition Annual graduating student awards Work Shops – NGCI or no location Continuing education courses - NGEC School tours at the exhibitions held at Harbour Place and Cayman Brac exhibition venues Work Exp/ Intern Programme – at National Gallery Deutsche NGCI Intern Programme – at National Gallery National Gallery staff participation in overseas academic and cultural symposia and conferences NOEC School tours at the exhibitions held at Harbour Place and Cayman Brac exhibition venues Work Kap/ Intern Programme – at National Gallery Doutsche NGCI Intern Programme – at National Gallery Doutsche NGCI Intern Programme – at National Gallery Dowisia and confer	100%
 Walkers Art Club (NGCI) 2hrs per week Continuing Education courses each run 2 hours per week, each week, each of the three terms. Gallery School Exhibition Tours – upon request Work Exp/ Intern Programme – up to 15 students per annuan Teen scholarship on offer – Ed & Barbara Oliver National Gallery scholarship for teens 13-18 to attend free any NGCI continuing ed. courses Deutsche Bank National Gallery Internships – introduce young people to arts-related careers and foster future cultural leaders by providing opportunities for real work experience – intern with us all-year National Gallery staff participation in overseas academic and cultural symposia and conferences – INSEA (International Society of Art Education) paper presentation by Director August 2008; Creative Clusters Conference Nov 2008, AAM (American Assoc. Museums) conference attendance by Mona Tatum-Watler May 2009; MAC (Museums Assoc. Caribbean) paper presentation by Natalie Coleman 2009; Artists selection to go overseas to represent Cayman at biennials, competitions, exhibitions and art shows [30,000]; Havana, Sao Paulo, Art Basel Local art competitions – annual NG essay competition, annual NG art competition suggest suggest and starts. Mork School tours at the exhibitions held at Harbour Place and Cayman Brac exhibition venues Work Exp/ Intern Programme – at National Gallery Deutsche NGCI Intern Programme – at National Gallery National Gallery staff participation in overseas academic and cultural symposia and conferences: USA, Japan, Scotland, Caribbean Artists selection to go overseas to represent Cayman at biennials, competitions, exhibitions and art shows: Cuba, Brazil, USA, Europe National Gallery staff participation in overseas academic and cultural symposia and conferences: USA, Japan, Scotland, Caribbean Artitsts selection to go overse	
 Continuing Education courses each run 2 hours per week, each week, each of the three terms. Gallery School Exhibition Tours – upon request Work Expl Intern Programme – up to 15 students per annuan Teen scholarship on offer – Ed & Barbara Oliver National Gallery scholarship for teens 13-18 to attend free any NGCI continuing ed. courses Deutsche Bank National Gallery Internships – introduce young people to arts-related careers and foster future cultural leaders by providing opportunities for real work experience – intern with us all-year National Gallery staff participation in overseas academic and cultural symposia and conferences – INSEA (International Society of Art Education) paper presentation by Director August 2008; Creative Clusters Conference Nov 2008, AAM (American Assoc. Museums) conference attendance by Mona Tatum-Watler May 2009; MAC (Museums Assoc. Caribbean) paper presentation by Natalie Coleman 2009; Artists selection to go overseas to represent Cayman at biennials, competitions, exhibitions and art shows [30,000]; Havana, Sao Paulo, Art Basel Local art competitions – annual NG essay competition, annual NG art competition Annual graduating student awards Location Public Art - in the various districts Work Expl Intern Programme – at National Gallery Work Expl Intern Programme – at National Gallery National Gallery staff participation in overseas academic and cultural symposia and conferences: USA, Japan, Scotland, Caribbean Artists selection to go overseas to represent Cayman at biennials, competitions, exhibitions and art shows: Cuba, Brazil, USA, Europe Work Expl Intern Programme – at National Gallery National Gallery staff participation in overseas academic and cultural symposia and conferences: USA, Japan, Scotland, Caribbean Artists selection to go overseas to rep	100%
 each of the three terms. Gallery School Exhibition Tours – upon request Work Exp/ Intern Programme – up to 15 students per annuan Teen scholarship on offer – Ed & Barbara Oliver National Gallery scholarship for teens 13-18 to attend free any NGCI continuing ed. courses Deutsche Bank National Gallery Internships – introduce young people to arts-related careers and foster future cultural leaders by providing opportunities for real work experience – intern with us all-year National Gallery staff participation in overseas academic and cultural symposia and conferences – INSEA (International Society of Art Education) paper presentation by Director August 2008; Creative Clusters Conference Nov 2008, AAM (American Assoc. Museums) conference attendance by Mona Tatum-Watler May 2009; MAC (Museums Assoc. Caribbean) paper presentation by Natalie Coleman 2009; Artists selection to go overseas to represent Cayman at biennials, competitions, exhibitions and art shows [30,000]; Havana, Sao Paulo, Art Basel Local art competitions – annual NG essay competition, annual NG art competition Annual graduating student awards Location Public Art - in the various districts Work Kap/ Intern Programme – at National Gallery Work Kap/ Intern Programme – at National Gallery Work Exp/ Intern Programme – at National Gallery National Gallery staff participation in overseas academic and cultural symposia and conferences: USA, Japan, Scotland, Caribbean Artists selection to go overseas to represent Cayman at biennials, competitions, exhibitions and art shows [20, 2007] Mork Exp/ Intern Programme – at National Gallery Mork Exp/ Intern Programme – at National Gallery National Gallery staff participation in overseas academic and cultural symposia and conferences: USA, Japan, Scotland, Caribbean Artists selection to go overseas to represent Cayman at biennials, competition	100%
 Gallery School Exhibition Tours – upon request Work Exp/ Intern Programme – up to 15 students per annuan Teen scholarship on offer – Ed & Barbara Oliver National Gallery scholarship for teens 13-18 to attend free any NGCI continuing ed. courses Deutsche Bank National Gallery Internships – introduce young people to arts-related careers and foster future cultural leaders by providing opportunities for real work experience – intern with us all-year National Gallery staff participation in overseas academic and cultural symposia and conferences – INSEA (International Society of Art Education) paper presentation by Director August 2008; Creative Clusters Conference Nov 2008, AAM (American Assoc. Museums) conference attendance by Mona Tatum-Watler May 2009; MAC (Museums Assoc. Caribbean) paper presentation by Natalie Coleman 2009; Artists selection to go overseas to represent Cayman at biennials, competitions, exhibitions and art shows [30,000]; Havana, Sao Paulo, Art Basel Local art competitions – annual NG essay competition, annual NG art competition Annual graduating student awards Location Public Art - in the various districts Workshops – NGCI or on location Continuing education courses - NGEC School tours at the exhibitions held at Harbour Place and Cayman Brac exhibition venues Work Exp/ Intern Programme – at National Gallery National Gallery staff participation in overseas academic and cultural symposia and conferencees: USA, Japan, Scotland, Caribbean Artists selection to go overseas to represent Cayman at biennials, competitions, exhibitions and art shows: Cuba, Brazil, USA, Europe Artists selection to go overseas to represent Cayman at biennials, competitions, exhibitions and art shows: Cuba, Brazil, USA, Europe 	100%
 Gallery School Exhibition Tools – optimited participation Work Expl Intern Programme – up to 15 students per annuan Teen scholarship on offer – Ed & Barbara Oliver National Gallery scholarship for teens 13-18 to attend free any NGCI continuing ed. courses Deutsche Bank National Gallery Internships – introduce young people to arts-related careers and foster future cultural leaders by providing opportunities for real work experience – intern with us all-year National Gallery staff participation in overseas academic and cultural symposia and conferences – INSEA (International Society of Art Education) paper presentation by Director August 2008; Creative Clusters Conference Nov 2008, AAM (American Assoc. Museums) conference attendance by Mona Tatum-Watler May 2009; MAC (Museums Assoc. Caribbean) paper presentation by Natalie Coleman 2009; Artists selection to go overseas to represent Cayman at biennials, competitions, exhibitions and art shows [30,000]; Havana, Sao Paulo, Art Basel Local art competitions – annual NG essay competition, annual NG art competition Annual graduating student awards Workshops – NGCI or no location Yowkshops – NGCI or no location Workshops – NGCI or no location Work Expl Intern Programme – at National Gallery Work Expl Intern Programme – at National Gallery National Gallery staff participation in overseas academic and cultural symposia and conferences: USA, Japan, Scotland, Caribbean Artists selection to go overseas to represent Cayman at biennials, competitions, exhibitions and art shows: Cuba, Brazil, USA, Europe 	
 Work Exp. Intern Frogramme – photo Stational Serie and data in the initial in the scholarship on offer – Ed & Barbara Oliver National Gallery scholarship for teens 13-18 to attend free any NGCI continuing ed. courses Deutsche Bank National Gallery Internships – introduce young people to arts-related careers and foster future cultural leaders by providing opportunities for real work experience – intern with us all-year National Gallery staff participation in overseas academic and cultural symposia and conferences – INSEA (International Society of Art Education) paper presentation by Director August 2008; Creative Clusters Conference Nov 2008, AAM (American Assoc. Museums) conference attendance by Mona Tatum-Watler May 2009; MAC (Museums Assoc. Caribbean) paper presentation by Natalie Coleman 2009; Artists selection to go overseas to represent Cayman at biennials, competitions – annual NG essay competition, annual NG art competition Annual graduating student awards Cocation Public Art - in the various districts Workshops – NGCI or on location Continuing education courses - NGEC School tours at the exhibitions held at Harbour Place and Cayman Brac exhibition venues Work Exp/ Intern Programme – at National Gallery National Gallery staff participation in overseas academic and cultural symposia and conferences: USA, Japan, Scottand, Caribbean Artists selection to go overseas to represent Cayman at biennials, competitions, exhibitions and art shows: Cuba, Brazil, USA, Europe 	100%
 Teen scholarship on offer – Ed & Barbara Oliver National Gallery scholarship for teens 13-18 to attend free any NGCI continuing ed. courses Deutsche Bank National Gallery Internships – introduce young people to arts-related careers and foster future cultural leaders by providing opportunities for real work experience – intern with us all-year National Gallery staff participation in overseas academic and cultural symposia and conferences – INSEA (International Society of Art Education) paper presentation by Director August 2008; Creative Clusters Conference Nov 2008, AAM (American Assoc. Museums) conference attendance by Mona Tatum-Watler May 2009; MAC (Museums Assoc. Caribbean) paper presentation by Natalie Coleman 2009; Artists selection to go overseas to represent Cayman at biennials, competitions, exhibitions and art shows [30,000]; Havana, Sao Paulo, Art Basel Local art competitions – annual NG essay competition, annual NG art competition Annual graduating student awards Cocation Yorkshops – NGCI or on location Workshops – NGCI or on location Workshops – NGCI or on location Work Exp/ Intern Programme – at National Gallery National Gallery staff participation in overseas academic and cultural symposia and conferences: USA, Japan, Scotland, Caribbean Artists selection to go overseas to represent Cayman at biennials, competitions, exhibitions and art shows: Cuba, Brazil, USA, Europe 	100%
scholarship for teens 13-18 to attend free any NGCI continuing ed. courses . • Deutsche Bank National Gallery Internships – introduce young people to arts-related careers and foster future cultural leaders by providing opportunities for real work experience – intern with us all-year . • National Gallery staff participation in overseas academic and cultural symposia and conferences – INSEA (International Society of Art Education) paper presentation by Director August 2008; Creative Clusters Conference Nov 2008, AAM (American Assoc. Museums) conference attendance by Mona Tatum-Watler May 2009; MAC (Museums Assoc. Caribbean) paper presentation by Natalie Coleman 2009; . • Artists selection to go overseas to represent Cayman at biennials, competitions, exhibitions and art shows [30,000]; Havana, Sao Paulo, Art Basel . • Local art competitions – annual NG essay competition, annual NG art competition . . • Public Art - in the various districts . . • Workshops – NGCI or on location . . . • Work Exp/ Intern Programme – at National Gallery . . . • Work Key/ Intern Programme – at National Gallery . . . • Work Key/ Intern Programme – at National Gallery . . . • National Gallery staff participation in overseas academic and cultural symposia and conferences: USA, Japan, Scotland, Caribbean . . .	100%
to arts-related careers and foster future cultural leaders by providing opportunities for real work experience – intern with us all-year 100% National Gallery staff participation in overseas academic and cultural symposia and conferences – INSEA (International Society of Art Education) paper presentation by Director August 2008; Creative Clusters Conference Nov 2008, AAM (American Assoc. Museums) conference attendance by Mona Tatum-Watler May 2009; MAC (Museums Assoc. Caribbean) paper presentation by Natalie Coleman 2009; 100% • Artists selection to go overseas to represent Cayman at biennials, competitions, exhibitions and art shows [30,000]; Havana, Sao Paulo, Art Basel 100% • Local art competitions – annual NG essay competition, annual NG art competition 100% • Annual graduating student awards 100% Cocation 100% • Public Art - in the various districts 100% • Workshops – NGCl or on location 100% • Work Exp/ Intern Programme – at National Gallery 100% • Work Exp/ Intern Programme – at National Gallery 100% • National Gallery staff participation in overseas academic and cultural symposia and conferences: USA, Japan, Scotland, Caribbean 100% • Artists selection to go overseas to represent Cayman at biennials, competitions, exhibitions and art shows: Cuba, Brazil, USA, Europe 100%	
to arts-related careers and foster future cultural leaders by providing opportunities for real work experience – intern with us all-year 100% National Gallery staff participation in overseas academic and cultural symposia and conferences – INSEA (International Society of Art Education) paper presentation by Director August 2008; Creative Clusters Conference Nov 2008, AAM (American Assoc. Museums) conference attendance by Mona Tatum-Watler May 2009; MAC (Museums Assoc. Caribbean) paper presentation by Natalie Coleman 2009; 100% • Artists selection to go overseas to represent Cayman at biennials, competitions, exhibitions and art shows [30,000]; Havana, Sao Paulo, Art Basel 100% • Local art competitions – annual NG essay competition, annual NG art competition 100% • Annual graduating student awards 100% • Workshops – NGCl or on location 100% • Work Exp/ Intern Programme – at National Gallery 100% • Work Exp/ Intern Programme – at National Gallery 100% • National Gallery staff participation in overseas academic and cultural symposia and conferences: USA, Japan, Scotland, Caribbean 100% • Artists selection to go overseas to represent Cayman at biennials, competitions, exhibitions and art shows: Cuba, Brazil, USA, Europe 100%	4000
opportunities for real work experience – intern with us all-year 100% National Gallery staff participation in overseas academic and cultural symposia and conferences – INSEA (International Society of Art Education) paper presentation by Director August 2008; Creative Clusters Conference Nov 2008, AAM (American Assoc. Museums) conference attendance by Mona Tatum-Watter May 2009; MAC (Museums Assoc. Caribbean) paper presentation by Natalie Coleman 2009; 100% • Artists selection to go overseas to represent Cayman at biennials, competitions, exhibitions and art shows [30,000]; Havana, Sao Paulo, Art Basel 100% • Local art competitions – annual NG essay competition, annual NG art competition 100% • Annual graduating student awards 100% • Continuing education courses - NGEC 100% • Workshops – NGCl or on location 100% • Work Exp/ Intern Programme – at National Gallery 100% • National Gallery staff participation in overseas academic and cultural symposia and conferences: USA, Japan, Scotland, Caribbean 100% • Artists selection to go overseas to represent Cayman at biennials, competitions, exhibitions and art shows: Cuba, Brazil, USA, Europe 100%	100%
 National Gallery staff participation in overseas academic and cultural symposia and conferences – INSEA (International Society of Art Education) paper presentation by Director August 2008; Creative Clusters Conference Nov 2008, AAM (American Assoc. Museums) conference attendance by Mona Tatum-Watler May 2009; MAC (Museums Assoc. Caribbean) paper presentation by Natalie Coleman 2009; Artists selection to go overseas to represent Cayman at biennials, competitions, exhibitions and art shows [30,000]; Havana, Sao Paulo, Art Basel Local art competitions – annual NG essay competition, annual NG art competition Annual graduating student awards Location Public Art - in the various districts Workshops – NGCI or on location Continuing education courses - NGEC School tours at the exhibitions held at Harbour Place and Cayman Brac exhibition venues Work Exp/ Intern Programme – at National Gallery National Gallery staff participation in overseas academic and cultural symposia and conferences: USA, Japan, Scotland, Caribbean Artists selection to go overseas to represent Cayman at biennials, competitions, exhibitions and art shows: Cuba, Brazil, USA, Europe 	
 symposia and conferences – INSEA (International Society of Art Education) paper presentation by Director August 2008; Creative Clusters Conference Nov 2008, AAM (American Assoc. Museums) conference attendance by Mona Tatum-Watter May 2009; MAC (Museums Assoc. Caribbean) paper presentation by Natalie Coleman 2009; Artists selection to go overseas to represent Cayman at biennials, competitions, exhibitions and art shows [30,000]; Havana, Sao Paulo, Art Basel Local art competitions – annual NG essay competition, annual NG art competition Annual graduating student awards Location Public Art - in the various districts Workshops – NGCI or on location Continuing education courses - NGEC School tours at the exhibitions held at Harbour Place and Cayman Brac exhibition venues Work Exp/ Intern Programme – at National Gallery National Gallery staff participation in overseas academic and cultural symposia and conferences: USA, Japan, Scotland, Caribbean Artists selection to go overseas to represent Cayman at biennials, competitions, exhibitions and art shows: Cuba, Brazil, USA, Europe Uot determentitions – annual NC energy competition ensure NC entroperation 	100%
Education) paper presentation by Director August 2008; Creative Clusters Conference Nov 2008, AAM (American Assoc. Museums) conference attendance by Mona Tatum-Watler May 2009; MAC (Museums Assoc. Caribbean) paper presentation by Natalie Coleman 2009; • Artists selection to go overseas to represent Cayman at biennials, competitions, exhibitions and art shows [30,000]; Havana, Sao Paulo, Art Basel 100% • Local art competitions – annual NG essay competition, annual NG art competition 100% • Annual graduating student awards 100% • Public Art - in the various districts 100% • Workshops – NGCI or on location 100% • Continuing education courses - NGEC 100% • Work Exp/ Intern Programme – at National Gallery 100% • Work Exp/ Intern Programme – at National Gallery 100% • National Gallery staff participation in overseas academic and cultural symposia and conferences: USA, Japan, Scotland, Caribbean 100% • Artists selection to go overseas to represent Cayman at biennials, competitions, exhibitions and art shows: Cuba, Brazil, USA, Europe 100%	100 /
Clusters Conference Nov 2008, AAM (American Assoc. Museums) conference attendance by Mona Tatum-Watler May 2009; MAC (Museums Assoc. Caribbean) paper presentation by Natalie Coleman 2009; Artists selection to go overseas to represent Cayman at biennials, competitions, exhibitions and art shows [30,000]; Havana, Sao Paulo, Art Basel Local art competitions – annual NG essay competition, annual NG art competition Annual graduating student awards Location Public Art - in the various districts Workshops – NGCl or on location Continuing education courses - NGEC School tours at the exhibitions held at Harbour Place and Cayman Brac exhibition venues Work Exp/ Intern Programme – at National Gallery Deutsche NGCl Intern Programme – at National Gallery National Gallery staff participation in overseas academic and cultural symposia and conferences: USA, Japan, Scotland, Caribbean Artists selection to go overseas to represent Cayman at biennials, competitions, exhibitions and at shows: Cuba, Brazil, USA, Europe Local at competitions and at shows: Cuba, Brazil, USA, Europe	
 conference attendance by Mona Tatum-Watler May 2009; MAC (Museums Assoc. Caribbean) paper presentation by Natalie Coleman 2009; Artists selection to go overseas to represent Cayman at biennials, competitions, exhibitions and art shows [30,000]; Havana, Sao Paulo, Art Basel Local art competitions – annual NG essay competition, annual NG art competition Annual graduating student awards Location Public Art - in the various districts Workshops – NGCl or on location Continuing education courses - NGEC School tours at the exhibitions held at Harbour Place and Cayman Brac exhibition venues Work Exp/ Intern Programme – at National Gallery National Gallery staff participation in overseas academic and cultural symposia and conferences: USA, Japan, Scotland, Caribbean Artists selection to go overseas to represent Cayman at biennials, competitions, exhibitions and art shows: Cuba, Brazil, USA, Europe Local art competitions and art shows: Cuba, Brazil, USA, Europe Local art competitions and art shows: Cuba, Brazil, USA, Europe 	
(Museums Assoc. Caribbean) paper presentation by Natalie Coleman 2009; Image: Coleman 2009; • Artists selection to go overseas to represent Cayman at biennials, competitions, exhibitions and art shows [30,000]; Havana, Sao Paulo, Art Basel 100% • Local art competitions – annual NG essay competition, annual NG art competition 100% • Annual graduating student awards 100% • Public Art - in the various districts 100% • Public Art - in the various districts 100% • Continuing education courses - NGEC 100% • School tours at the exhibitions held at Harbour Place and Cayman Brac exhibition venues 100% • Work Exp/ Intern Programme – at National Gallery 100% • National Gallery staff participation in overseas academic and cultural symposia and conferences: USA, Japan, Scotland, Caribbean 100% • Artists selection to go overseas to represent Cayman at biennials, competitions, exhibitions and art shows: Cuba, Brazil, USA, Europe 100%	
 2009; Artists selection to go overseas to represent Cayman at biennials, competitions, exhibitions and art shows [30,000]; Havana, Sao Paulo, Art Basel Local art competitions – annual NG essay competition, annual NG art competition Annual graduating student awards Location Public Art - in the various districts Workshops – NGCl or on location Continuing education courses - NGEC School tours at the exhibitions held at Harbour Place and Cayman Brac exhibition venues Work Exp/ Intern Programme – at National Gallery National Gallery staff participation in overseas academic and cultural symposia and conferences: USA, Japan, Scotland, Caribbean Artists selection to go overseas to represent Cayman at biennials, competitions, exhibitions and art shows: Cuba, Brazil, USA, Europe Local art competitions and art shows: Cuba, Brazil, USA, Europe 	
competitions, exhibitions and art shows [30,000]; Havana, Sao Paulo, Art Basel Local art competitions – annual NG essay competition, annual NG art competition Annual graduating student awards Location Public Art - in the various districts Workshops – NGCl or on location Continuing education courses - NGEC School tours at the exhibitions held at Harbour Place and Cayman Brac exhibition venues Work Exp/ Intern Programme – at National Gallery National Gallery staff participation in overseas academic and cultural symposia and conferences: USA, Japan, Scotland, Caribbean Artists selection to go overseas to represent Cayman at biennials, competitions, exhibitions and art shows: Cuba, Brazil, USA, Europe 100%	
Art Basel Local art competitions – annual NG essay competition, annual NG art competition 100% • Annual graduating student awards 100% • Annual graduating student awards 100% • Ocation 100% • Public Art - in the various districts 100% • Workshops – NGCI or on location 100% • Continuing education courses - NGEC 100% • School tours at the exhibitions held at Harbour Place and Cayman Brac exhibition venues 100% • Work Exp/ Intern Programme – at National Gallery 100% • National Gallery staff participation in overseas academic and cultural symposia and conferences: USA, Japan, Scotland, Caribbean 100% • Artists selection to go overseas to represent Cayman at biennials, competitions, exhibitions and art shows: Cuba, Brazil, USA, Europe 100%	100%
Art Basel Local art competitions – annual NG essay competition, annual NG art competition 100% • Annual graduating student awards 100% • Annual graduating student awards 100% • Ocation 100% • Public Art - in the various districts 100% • Workshops – NGCI or on location 100% • Continuing education courses - NGEC 100% • School tours at the exhibitions held at Harbour Place and Cayman Brac exhibition venues 100% • Work Exp/ Intern Programme – at National Gallery 100% • National Gallery staff participation in overseas academic and cultural symposia and conferences: USA, Japan, Scotland, Caribbean 100% • Artists selection to go overseas to represent Cayman at biennials, competitions, exhibitions and art shows: Cuba, Brazil, USA, Europe 100%	
 Local art competitions – annual NC casaly competition, annual NC art competition Annual graduating student awards 100% Location Public Art - in the various districts Workshops – NGCI or on location Continuing education courses - NGEC School tours at the exhibitions held at Harbour Place and Cayman Brac exhibition venues Work Exp/ Intern Programme – at National Gallery Deutsche NGCI Intern Programme – at National Gallery National Gallery staff participation in overseas academic and cultural symposia and conferences: USA, Japan, Scotland, Caribbean Artists selection to go overseas to represent Cayman at biennials, competitions, exhibitions and art shows: Cuba, Brazil, USA, Europe 	
 Annual graduating student awards Public Art - in the various districts Workshops – NGCI or on location Continuing education courses - NGEC School tours at the exhibitions held at Harbour Place and Cayman Brac exhibition venues Work Exp/ Intern Programme – at National Gallery Deutsche NGCI Intern Programme – at National Gallery National Gallery staff participation in overseas academic and cultural symposia and conferences: USA, Japan, Scotland, Caribbean Artists selection to go overseas to represent Cayman at biennials, competitions, exhibitions and art shows: Cuba, Brazil, USA, Europe 	100%
 Arindal graduating student awards Public Art - in the various districts Public Art - in the various districts Workshops - NGCI or on location Continuing education courses - NGEC School tours at the exhibitions held at Harbour Place and Cayman Brac exhibition venues Work Exp/ Intern Programme – at National Gallery Deutsche NGCI Intern Programme – at National Gallery National Gallery staff participation in overseas academic and cultural symposia and conferences: USA, Japan, Scotland, Caribbean Artists selection to go overseas to represent Cayman at biennials, competitions, exhibitions and art shows: Cuba, Brazil, USA, Europe Local art compositions and art shows: Cuba, Brazil, USA, Europe 	
 Public Art - in the various districts Workshops – NGCI or on location Continuing education courses - NGEC School tours at the exhibitions held at Harbour Place and Cayman Brac exhibition venues Work Exp/ Intern Programme – at National Gallery Deutsche NGCI Intern Programme – at National Gallery National Gallery staff participation in overseas academic and cultural symposia and conferences: USA, Japan, Scotland, Caribbean Artists selection to go overseas to represent Cayman at biennials, competitions, exhibitions and art shows: Cuba, Brazil, USA, Europe Local art competitions and art shows: Cuba, Brazil, USA, Europe 	100%
 Workshops – NGCI or on location Continuing education courses - NGEC School tours at the exhibitions held at Harbour Place and Cayman Brac exhibition venues Work Exp/ Intern Programme – at National Gallery Deutsche NGCI Intern Programme – at National Gallery National Gallery staff participation in overseas academic and cultural symposia and conferences: USA, Japan, Scotland, Caribbean Artists selection to go overseas to represent Cayman at biennials, competitions, exhibitions and art shows: Cuba, Brazil, USA, Europe Local art competitions – annuel NC context 	
 Continuing education courses - NGEC School tours at the exhibitions held at Harbour Place and Cayman Brac exhibition venues Work Exp/ Intern Programme – at National Gallery Deutsche NGCI Intern Programme – at National Gallery National Gallery staff participation in overseas academic and cultural symposia and conferences: USA, Japan, Scotland, Caribbean Artists selection to go overseas to represent Cayman at biennials, competitions, exhibitions and art shows: Cuba, Brazil, USA, Europe Local art compositions and art shows: Cuba, Brazil, USA, Europe 	100%
 School tours at the exhibitions held at Harbour Place and Cayman Brac exhibition venues Work Exp/ Intern Programme – at National Gallery Deutsche NGCI Intern Programme – at National Gallery National Gallery staff participation in overseas academic and cultural symposia and conferences: USA, Japan, Scotland, Caribbean Artists selection to go overseas to represent Cayman at biennials, competitions, exhibitions and art shows: Cuba, Brazil, USA, Europe Local art competitions 	100%
Brac exhibition venues 100% Work Exp/ Intern Programme – at National Gallery 100% Deutsche NGCI Intern Programme – at National Gallery 100% National Gallery staff participation in overseas academic and cultural symposia and conferences: USA, Japan, Scotland, Caribbean 100% Artists selection to go overseas to represent Cayman at biennials, competitions, exhibitions and art shows: Cuba, Brazil, USA, Europe 100%	100%
 Work Exp/ Intern Programme – at National Gallery Deutsche NGCI Intern Programme – at National Gallery National Gallery staff participation in overseas academic and cultural symposia and conferences: USA, Japan, Scotland, Caribbean Artists selection to go overseas to represent Cayman at biennials, competitions, exhibitions and art shows: Cuba, Brazil, USA, Europe Local art competitional opposition opposition opposition opposition. 	100%
 Work Exp. Intern Hogramme – at National Gallery Deutsche NGCI Intern Programme – at National Gallery National Gallery staff participation in overseas academic and cultural symposia and conferences: USA, Japan, Scotland, Caribbean Artists selection to go overseas to represent Cayman at biennials, competitions, exhibitions and art shows: Cuba, Brazil, USA, Europe Local art competitional and and NC academic and NC act 	4000
 Dediscribe NGCI intern Programme – at National Gallery National Gallery staff participation in overseas academic and cultural symposia and conferences: USA, Japan, Scotland, Caribbean Artists selection to go overseas to represent Cayman at biennials, competitions, exhibitions and art shows: Cuba, Brazil, USA, Europe Local art competitions – appuel NC cases v competition – appuel NC act 	100%
 National Gallery stan participation in overseas academic and cultural symposia and conferences: USA, Japan, Scotland, Caribbean Artists selection to go overseas to represent Cayman at biennials, competitions, exhibitions and art shows: Cuba, Brazil, USA, Europe Local art competitions - appual NC computition - appual NC context 	100%
Artists selection to go overseas to represent Cayman at biennials, competitions, exhibitions and art shows: Cuba, Brazil, USA, Europe	100%
competitions, exhibitions and art shows: Cuba, Brazil, USA, Europe	
competitions, exhibitions and art shows: Cuba, Brazil, USA, Europe	100%
Local art competitions – annual NG essay competition, annual NG art	100 /
	100%
competition,	100 /
Annual graduating student awards: all high schools of GC and CYB 100%	100%
(award); all primary schools (essay)	,
Cost \$107,374	97,37
Related Broad Outcome	
. Improving the Lives of the Elderly and Disabled	

3. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay *The National Gallery of the Cayman Islands* for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided quarterly to the Minister of *Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture* by **The National Gallery of the Cayman Islands**. The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Minister to be able to satisfy himself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be paid within 20 days of the end of the date received by the Ministry.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the following table.

MONTH	GAL 1 \$	GAL 2 \$	GAL 3 \$	GAL 4 \$	GAL 5 \$	GAL 6 \$
July						
August						
September	18,332	11,017	50,251	14,160	8,397	26,844
October						
November						
December	18,332	11,017	50,251	14,160	8,397	26,844
January						
February						
March	18,332	11,017	50,251	14,160	8,397	26,844
April						
Мау						
June	18,331	11,016	50,251	14,159	8,398	26,842
TOTAL	73,327	44,067	201,004	56,639	33,589	107,374

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

The National Gallery of the Cayman Islands undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that the Cabinet has agreed with *The National Gallery of the Cayman Islands* will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Hon. Mark Scotland Minister of Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture on behalf of Cabinet

Henry Harford Chairman of the Board *The National Gallery of the Cayman Islands*

Date: September 30, 2009

BUDGET 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Cayman Islands Government

and

National Housing Development Trust

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be delivered in 2009/10
- 3. Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

1. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and *The National Housing Development Trust* has agreed that *The National Housing Development Trust* will deliver, and Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of *The National Housing Development Trust* is clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by the Cabinet and delivered by **The National Housing Development Trust** during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be delivered in 2009/10

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by *The National Housing Development Trust* during 2009/10 are documented below.

NHT 4 Administration of the Affordable Housing Initiative			
Description			
Administer the lea Caymanian famili	ase of the Affordable Housing Initiative Programme and provide s es.	upport services to	low income
Measures	_	2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity			
Number of	site visits	8-10	8-10
 Number of 	leases under special debt servicing arrangements	10-20	10-20
	job orders processed	300-350	300-350
	rental applications assessed	10-12	10-12
	community service projects	2	2
Quality			
Site visits of	conducted by qualified personnel	100%	100%
 All special by the trus 	debt service arrangements in accordance with guidelines set t	95-100%	95-100%
 Job orders 	process in order of priority by Maintenance Manager	95-100%	95-100%
 Rental app 	lications assessed with the guidelines set by the Trust	95-100%	95-100%
	expressing satisfaction with the effects of the community the community	95-100%	95-100%
Timeliness			
 Site report 	s to be completed within five days at the end of each month	95-100%	95-100%
Maximum	time for submitting arrears report – 15 days after end of	95-100%	95-100%
quarter		95-100%	95-100%
Minimum c	f one report per month		
Location			
	ffordable Home Site, George Town, Grand Cayman lable Home Site, West Bay, Grand Cayman	100%	100%
Cost		\$197,000	\$197,000
Related Broad O	utcome		
9. Improving the	Lives of the Elderly and Disabled		

NHT 5	
-------	--

Description

Administer the lease of the Government Home Assisted Mortgage Program and provide support services to low income Caymanian families.

Measures	2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity		
Number of applications processed	60-70	60-70
Number of special debt service arrangements	1-2	1-2
Number of financial ounseling	3-5	3-5
Number of site visits	25-30	25-30
Quality		
 Applications process according to approved guidelines 	95-100%	95-100%
 All special debt service arrangements in accordance with guidelines set by the Trust 	95-100%	95-100%
 Financial ounseling done by qualified personnel 	95-100%	95-100%
Site visits conducted by qualified personnel	95-100%	95-100%
Timeliness		
 Maximum of three days for processing of applications 	90-100%	90-100%
 Maximum of five days for approval/decline response 	95-100%	95-100%
 Counselling done within five days of request 	80-90%	80-90%
• Site reports to be completed within five days at the end of each month	95-100%	95-100%
Location		
Grand Cayman	100%	100%
Cost	\$142,000	\$192,000
Related Broad Outcome		
9. Improving the Lives of the Elderly and Disabled		

Measures	2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity		
Number of applications processed	200-225	200-2
Number of site visits	30-40	30-
Number of project development meetings	8-10	8-
Number of "home buyer educational ounseling" classes	8-10	Ν
Quality		
 Applications process according to approved guidelines 	95-100%	95-100
Site visit conducted by qualified personnel	95-100%	95-100
 Development approval recorded in minutes and distributed to qualified persons 	95-100%	95-100
 Home buyer educational ounseling classes conducted by qualified personnel 	95-100%	Ν
Timeliness		
 Maximum of three days for processing of applications 	95-100%	95-10
Minimum of two site visit reports completed quarterly	95-100%	95-100
 Maximum of five days for distribution of minutes 	100%	100
Maximum of two days for reports on class conducted	95-100%	Ν
Location	100%	10
Grand Cayman	100%	10
Cost	\$222,234	\$222,2

Administration of the Low Income Housing Scheme

9. Improving the Lives of the Elderly and Disabled

NHT 6

\$222,234

· · ·		\$50,000
Description		
Administer the lease of the new Low Income Housing Scheme and provide Caymanian families	support services to	low income
Measures	2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity		
Number of applications processed	6	N/A
Number of site visits	18 25	N/A N/A
Number of client meetings	20	1.77
Quality		
 Applications process according to approved guidelines 	95-100%	N/A
Site visit conducted by qualified personnel	95-100% 95-100%	N/A N/A
Client meeting recorded in file notes and secured on client file	33-100 /0	N/7
Timeliness		
Maximum of three days for processing of applications	95-100%	N/A
Minimum of two site visit reports completed quarterly	95-100% 100%	N/A N/A
Maximum of one day for completing file note	100 %	1977
Location		
Grand Cayman	100%	N/A
Cost	\$50,000	N/A
Related Broad Outcomes	<u> </u>	
9. Improving the Lives of the Elderly and Disabled		

2. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay *The National Housing Development Trust* for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided quarterly to the Minister of Community Affairs and Housing by *The National Housing Development Trust.* The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Minister to be able to satisfy himself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be paid within 20 days of the end of the quarter following the invoice date.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the following table.

MONTH	NHT 4 \$	NHT 5 \$	NHT 6 \$	NHT 7 \$
July				
August				
September				
October				25,000
November	98,500	71,000	111,117	
December				
January				
February				
March				
April				
Мау	98,500	71,000	111,117	25,000
June				
TOTAL	197,000	142,000	222,234	50,000

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

The National Housing Development Trust undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that the Cabinet has agreed with *The National Housing Development Trust* will be delivered for the 2009\10 financial year.

Hon. Minister Mike Adams, JP Minister of Community Affairs and Housing on behalf of Cabinet

Mr. Edward Steve McLaughlin Chairman of the Board National Housing Development Trust

Date: September 30, 2009

Budget 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands

and the

National Roads Authority (NRA)

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be delivered in 2009/10
- 3. Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

1. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and the *National Roads Authority* have agreed that the *National Roads Authority* will deliver, and Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of the *National Roads Authority* is clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *National Roads Authority* during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be delivered in 2009/10

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *National Roads Authority* during 2009/10 are documented below.

NRA 5	Planning and Development of New Public Roads		\$185,000
Description			
develop a	of medium to long term plans for road development in keeping w long-term transportation plan and to identify and seek approval v for improving the public road network.		
 Project ma construction 	anagement services for the planning analysis and design of roac on.	I related works for	or future
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity			
 Annual tra 	ffic survey report	1	
 Short Terr 	n Roads Development Plan	1	
 Long Terr 	n Road Corridor Map (Roads Law, Section 26)	1	
 Corridor a 	nd access management guidelines	1	
Number o	f PDD completed or updated	4	
Number o	f projects or phases of projects being implemented	4	
Number o	f projects or phases of projects completed and handed over	4	
 Number o 	f land surveys	15	15
Quality		_	
containing	efinition Document's (PDD) clearly define scope of project, realistic cost estimate and implementation timeframes, by appropriately qualified persons and reviewed internally for	85%	75%
Obtain Mi	nistry's approval of PDD's and sign-off before design ement – deliver annual updates of PDD	94%	90%
	d project or stage of project conforms to specifications, budget	90%	90%
 Projects n Timeliness 	neet all applicable standards and codes	80%	85%
	finition Document's provided within time frame agreed at DD's contain realistic cost estimate and implementation	70%	75%
 Projects c 	ompleted in accordance with the approved provisions of the penditure program for Road Executive Assets	75%	69%
 Short Terr 	n Roads Development Plan updated annually by 31 March neframe agreed at outset	95%	95%
Location			
Grand Cayma	n	100%	100%
Cost		\$185,000	\$185,000
Related Broad	d Outcomes	1	L
15. Strengther	ing our Infrastructure		

NRA 6	Grand Cayman District Roads Programme		\$2,200,000
Description			
activiti way u based	als, labour, and equipment for construction plus project manag les relating to the systematic rehabilitation and maintenance of nder regular public use. Local road projects are categorised by on Pavement Condition Index (PCI) determined by NRA and b of available funding.	local public roads electoral district a	and rights of nd prioritised
	bad network consists of: 13.7 miles of arterial roads, 88.7 miles residential roads, and 120.3 miles of private residential roads f		
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity			
Planned Main network as for	ntenance and rehabilitation activities carried out on the road ollows:		
District			
	of secondary and local roads in George Town	6.0	6.39
	of secondary and local roads in West Bay	3.0	1.59
	of secondary and local roads in Bodden Town	2.5	3.53
	of secondary and local roads in North Side	0.5	0.30
• Miles	of secondary and local roads in East End	0.5	0.61
Quality			
	r of pavement condition on all roads must be to the NRA's is ished standards of drivable roads.	95%	95%
Targe achiev	t Pavement Condition Index (PCI) for secondary roads /ed	80%	80%
Timeliness			
Amount of	roads improvements completed within the agreed timeframe	90%	90%
Location			
Grand Cay	rman	100%	100%
Cost		\$2,200,000	\$2,144,735
Related B	road Outcomes		
15. Strengt	hening our Infrastructure		

NRA 7	Policy Advice on Road Related Matters		\$10,500
Descriptior	 		
	sion of policy advice to the Minister of District Administration, Worrs relating to roads.	rks and Gender Af	fairs on all
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity			
RespMont	per of business papers issued onses to parliamentary questions hly management reports ings and routine enquiries or requests from the Chief Officer	15-25 5-10 12 20-25	15-25 5-10 12 20-25
	e prepared by appropriately qualified persons with due ssional care and subject to internal peer review	90%	90%
Timeliness			
days	lar requests for advice within timeframe agreed or within 10 nt requests for advice within timeframe agreed or within five	70% 70%	70% 70%
Location			
Grand Cayman		100%	100%
Cost		\$10,500	\$10,612
	Broad Outcomes thening our Infrastructure	11	

NRA 8	8 Storm Water Management and Mitigation of Tidal Inundation		
	develop, from a detailed engineering and hydrologic perspecti		
one select are heavy rainfall	ea in Grand Cayman that is subject to unacceptable flooding co events.	onditions during m	oderate to
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity ● Specia solution	lized engineering testing and/or remedial storm water	1	2
Quality			
	• Study and report prepared by appropriately qualified persons with due professional care. Solution is to include realistic cost estimate		90-95%
and im	plementation timeframes, subject to internal peer review g committees used for all major studies	70%	70%
Timeliness			
Project	provided within time frame agreed at outset	80%	80%
Location			
Grand Cayma	in	100%	100%
Cost		\$100,000	\$265,29
Related B	road Outcomes		
15 Strongth	ening our Infrastructure		

NRA 9	Maintenance of Public Roads		\$4,915,768
Description			
 Material general 	s, labour, and equipment for construction plus project manage maintenance and upkeep of public roadways including: bush c , barricades, traffic signals, speed humps, pavement markings	utting, drainage sy	ed to the stems,
	d network consists of: 13.7 miles of arterial roads, 88.7 miles o esidential roads, and 120.3 miles of private residential roads fo		
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity			
-	drain-well Maintenance (cleaning/clearing and redrilling) in-well Installations	135 50	15 6
	erge cutting and maintenance (lane-miles of roadway)	800	80
	arking maintenance (material tonnage)	30	3
Number	of road signs maintained	1,000	1,00
Guardra	of traffic signals maintained il and other safety barrier and roadway safety systems (In.	8 1,000	2,00
feet)	or convice requests and work order processing		
	er service requests and work order processing patching (tons of hot mix used)	1,060 800	1,06 90
Quality		90-95%	00.05
 Drainag status 	e wells and other drainage installations repaired to functional		90-95
	oulders cleared; sight distance maintained; and roadway ions removed.	70%	70
 Road m nighttim 	arkings and signage highly visible during daytime and e.	90%	90
•	ignals functioning normally 24 hours a day	100%	100
Pothole:	s patched and satisfactory roadway ride quality maintained.	90%	90
Timeliness			
•	rovided within time frame agreed at outset	80%	80
<i>Location</i> Grand Cayman		100%	100
Cost		\$4,915,768	\$5,615,76
Related Bro	ad Outcomes		
	ening our Infrastructure		

NRA 10	Government Street Lighting Programme		\$983,602
Description	1		
Manage	ment of Government street lighting programme.		
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity			
Number	of roadway lights arranged on the public road network	5,200	5,200
Quality			
• Liaison	with Caribbean Utility Company (CUC) to ensure that	90-95%	90-95%
-	hts are functioning utility payment to CUC as cost for lighting public roadways	100%	100%
Timeliness			
	to existing lights plus new light installations provided within ne agreed at outset	90%	90%
Location			
Grand Caymar		100%	100%
Cost		\$983,602	\$983,602
Related Bro	pad Outcomes		
15. Strengthe	ening our Infrastructure		

NRA 11	A 11 Pavement Management and other Roads Asset Management Programs		
Description			
assets. conditior	management and administrative services related to annual These include annual survey of road pavement conditior is of roadway signage and markings, drain-wells and draina umps. Pavement condition surveys will be done in-house inst	ns; survey and r age systems; a g	ecording of the uardrail system,
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity			
Annual i	pavement conditions survey and report inventory and report on roads assets such as signs, drains, , guardrail, speed humps	1 1	1 1
Quality			
with cur	ent Management system database (MicroPaver) maintained rent and accurate data relating to the condition status of nts within the Grand Cayman road network	90-95%	90-95%
and acc	anagement database (Cartegraph) maintained with current urate data relating to the condition status of road related signs, wells, etc)	90-95%	90-95%
Timeliness			
Works p	provided within time frame agreed at outset	90%	90%
Location			
Grand Caymar	1	100%	100%
Cost		\$150,000	\$233,894
Related Broad	Outcomes		
15. Strengthen	ing our Infrastructure		

3. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay the *National Roads Authority* for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided monthly to the Minister of District Administration, Works and Gender Affairs, Works and Infrastructure by the **National Roads Authority**. The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Minister to be able to satisfy himself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be paid within 10 days after the invoice date.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the following table.

MONTH	NRA 5 \$	NRA 6 \$	NRA 7 \$	NRA 8 \$	NRA 9 \$	NRA 10 \$	NRA 11 \$
July	15,416	183,334	1,050		350,000	81,966	
August	15,416	183,334	1,050		350,000	81,966	
September	15,416	183,334	1,050		438,000	81,967	
October	15,416	183,334	1,050		438,000	81,967	
November	15,417	183,333	1,050		438,000	81,967	50,000
December	15,417	183,333	1,050		350,000	81,967	50,000
January	15,417	183,333	1,050		350,000	81,967	10,000
February	15,417	183,333	1,050	100,000	438,000	81,967	10,000
March	15,417	183,333	1,050		438,000	81,967	10,000
April	15,417	183,333	1,050		438,000	81,967	10,000
Мау	15,417	183,333			438,000	81,967	10,000
June	15,417	183,333			449,768	81,967	
TOTAL	185,000	2,200,000	10,500	100,000	4,915,768	983,602	150,000

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

The *National Roads Authority* undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that Cabinet has agreed with the *National Roads Authority* will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Hon. Juliana O Connor- Connolly, J.P. Minister of District Administration, Works and Gender Affairs on behalf of Cabinet

Mr. Colford Scott Chairman of the Board National Roads Authority (NRA)

Date: September 30, 2009

Budget 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands

and the

National Trust for the Cayman Islands

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10
- 3. Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

1. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and the *National Trust for the Cayman Islands* have agreed that the *National Trust for the Cayman Islands* will deliver, and Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of the *National Trust for the Cayman Islands* is clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *National Trust for the Cayman Islands* during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *National Trust for the Cayman Islands* during 2009/10 are documented below.

IAT 1	Preservation of Natural Environments and Places of Significance	Historic	\$308,000
Description			
 Administration and specie 	ion of programmes to protect and conserve environmental s.	ly, historically se	ensitive sites
Strategic m	anagement and administration to successfully recruit solic non-government sectors to further environmental conserve		
	and projects whilst working with other respective Governm es in order to maximize the available resources and the be ands.		
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity			
	vironmental property protected/managed and supported	2,800	
	storic sites protected, managed and supported	12 4	1
	bublic information centres open	4	
	bublic recreational facilities maintained lagship species conservation programmes	1	
	bublic education program events	60	15
	eports to government and membership	6	2
Quality			
	n complies with established guidelines	100%	
convenient	tres open as sources of information to the public at ocations and times	100%	1009
1987 (1997		100%	1004
	nd public education material factual; user friendly for aurists and students	100%	1009
Timeliness			
Ongoing		100%	1009
Published a	nnual report and audited financial statements to be later than December 31, 2009	100%	1009
Location			
Cayman Islands		100%	1009
Cost		\$308,000	\$308,00
Related Broad O	utcome		I.
16. Preserving our	A 14		

3. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay the *National Trust for the Cayman Islands* for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided monthly to the *Minister of Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture* by the **National Trust for the Cayman Islands**. The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Minister to be able to satisfy himself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be paid within 20 days of the end of the month following the invoice date.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the following table.

MONTH	NAT 1 \$
July	77,000
August	
September	
October	77,000
November	
December	
January	77,000
February	
March	
April	77,000
Мау	
June	
TOTAL	308,000

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

The National Trust for the Cayman Islands undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that Cabinet has agreed with the *National Trust for the Cayman Islands* will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Hon. Mark Scotland Minister of Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture on behalf of Cabinet

Chairman of the Board National Trust for the Cayman Islands

Date: September 30, 2009

Budget 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands

and the

Pines Retirement Home

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10
- 3. Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

1. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and the *Pines Retirement Home* have agreed that the *Pines Retirement Home* will deliver, and Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of the *Pines Retirement Home* is clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the **Pines Retirement Home** during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be Delivered

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *Pines Retirement Home* during 2009/10 are documented below.

PRH 1	Residential and Nursing Care of Indigent, Elderly and Disab	ed Persons	\$1,169,800
Description		1	
Provision of re	sidential nursing care to indigent elderly and disabled persons.		
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
<i>Quantity</i> Number of res	idents requiring residential nursing care	26-29	24
Nursing	sive to the needs of each patient. care and supervision provided by experienced Registered Nurses by Cayman Islands Health Practice Commission.	100% 100%	100% 100%
 Encoura 	age each of these patients to maintain a level of independence iate to the patients physical and mental ability.	95-100%	95-100%
	ely participate in decisions related to his/her daily life.	80-100%	80-100%
 Medical All Resi Health (includin 	Treatment is delivered in accordance with their doctors orders. dent Care is overseen by General Practitioner, in collaboration with Care Team, responsive to individual needs of each resident, g Registered Nurses, Physiotherapist, Dietician, and Pines Board of	80-100% 95-100%	80-100% 95-100%
 Activitie 	s acting through the Manager of the Pines s coordinated to suit the individual needs and abilities of each	100%	100%
Procedu Policies	ds of care are delivered in accordance with the internal Policy and ures Manual. (Policies and procedures Manual 'Briggs Resident Care and Procedures for Nursing Facilities in compliance with U.S. Regulations 2 nd Edition')	100%	100%
The Ma Please	nager is trained and experienced in Residential Home Management. see the attached for details of Management and Supervisory	100%	100%
Facility	s provided. is licensed to operate as a Residential Home in accordance with the Practice Commission	100%	100%
Timeliness			
	Practitioner visits the Pines at least once per week ous, 24 hours per day, 365 days per year	100% 100%	100% 100%
<i>Location</i> The Pines R	etirement Home, Grand Cayman	100%	100%
Cost		\$1,169,800	\$726,444
Related Broa	d Outcome		
9. Improving t	ne Lives of the Elderly and Disabled		

PRH 2	Management and Supervisory Services			
Description				
Management and sup	ervisory services include administrative duties involved in ensur	ing a high quality	of service	
being delivered to clie	nts.			
Measures	_	2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual	
<i>Quantity</i> Number of homes ma	naged	1	N/A	
Quality Responsive to t 	the clinical needs of each patient	80-100%	N/A	
•	ared by Registered Nurses to meet the specific needs of	80-100% 95-100%	N/A N/A	
 these patients Provision of all experienced lic 	nursing care is delivered and or supervised by qualified, ensed practical nurses or registered nurses licensed through ands Health Regulatory Board	100%	N/A	
Patients assiste compassionate	ed with all aspects of daily living in a professional and manner, with emphasis placed on the importance of dignity of these vulnerable individuals	95-100%	N/A	
 Treatment is pr and instructions 	ovided in accordance with their General Practitioner's orders	95-100%	N/A	
	nily members are educated and supported emotionally in ng term needs of these patients and their related chronic	80-100%	N/A	
 General Practit Regulatory Boa 	ioners meet the standards of the Cayman Islands Health rd	100%	N/A	
Supervision and the Pines Board	100%	N/A		
Timeliness				
	ioner visits the Pines at least once per week	100%	N/A	
Continuous, 24	hours per day, 365 days per year	100%	N/A	
Location The Pines Retireme	nt Home, Grand Cayman	100%	N/A	
Cost		\$91,000	N/A	
Related Broad Outco	omes			
9. Improving the lives	of the elderly and disabled			

PRH 3 Accommodation and Care of the Elderly and Disabled Indigent Patients with Extended Care Requirements	\$546,000
--	-----------

Description

Accommodation and care for patients requiring extended care facilities, these are patients that would otherwise require hospitalization. These patients require a higher intensity of care, than those residents in PRH 1. The extent of their chronic conditions and co- morbidities render them more dependents for their activities of daily living.

Measures	2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity		
Number of persons cared for	5-7	4-5
 Responsive to the clinical needs of each patient. Care plan prepared by Registered Nurses to meet the specific needs of these patients. 	80-100% 95-100%	80-100% 95-100%
 Provision of all nursing care is delivered and or supervised by qualified, experienced licensed practical nurses or registered nurses licensed through the Cayman Islands Health Practice Commission 	100%	100%
 Patients assisted with all aspects of daily living in a professional and compassionate manner, with emphasis placed on the importance of 	95-100%	95-100%
 preserving the dignity of these vulnerable individuals. Treatment is provided in accordance with their General Practitioner's orders and instructions. 	95-100%	95-100%
 Ensure that family members are educated and supported emotionally in regard to the long term needs of these patients and their related chronic conditions. 	80-100%	80-100%
 General Practitioners meet the standards of the Cayman Islands Health Practice Commission 	100%	100%
 Supervision and coordination of services and accommodation is provided by the Pines Board of Directors acting through the Manager of the Pines. Please see the attached for details of Management and Supervisory 	100%	100%
 Services provided. Standards of care are delivered in accordance with the internal Policy and Procedures Manual. (Policies and Procedures for Nursing Facilities in 	100%	100%
 compliance with U.S Federal Regulations 2nd Edition') The Manager is trained and experienced in Residential Home Management. 	100%	100%
 Facility is licensed to operate through the Cayman Islands Health Practice Commission. 	100%	100%
Timeliness		
General Practitioner visits the Pines at least once per week	100%	100%
Continuous, 24 hours per day, 365 days per year	100%	100%
<i>Location</i> The Pines Retirement Home, Grand Cayman	100%	100%
Cost	\$546,000	\$312,000
Related Broad Outcomes		
9. Improving the lives of the elderly and disabled		

3. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay the *Pines Retirement Home* for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided monthly to the Minister of *Community, Affairs and Housing* by the *Pines Retirement Home*. The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Minister to be able to satisfy himself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be paid within 20 days of the end of the month following the invoice date with the exception of PRH3, which the prior agreement stipulates will be paid on the 1st day of each month in advance.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the following table.

MONTH	PRH 1 \$	PRH 2 \$	PRH 3 \$
July	97,483	7,583	45,500
August	97,483	7,583	45,500
September	97,483	7,583	45,500
October	97,483	7,583	45,500
November	97,483	7,583	45,500
December	97,483	7,583	45,500
January	97,483	7,583	45,500
February	97,483	7,583	45,500
March	97,483	7,583	45,500
April	97,483	7,583	45,500
Мау	97,483	7,583	45,500
June	97,487	7,587	45,500
TOTAL	1,169,800	91,000	546,000

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

The *Pines Retirement Home* undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that Cabinet has agreed with the *Pines Retirement Home* will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Hon. Mike Adam, JP Minister of Community Affairs and Housing on behalf of Cabinet

Julian Reddyhough Chairman The Pines Retirement Home

Date: September 30, 2009

BUDGET 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Cayman Islands Government

and

Prison Welfare Fund Cricket Club

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10
- 3. Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

1. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and the *Prison Welfare Fund Cricket Club* have agreed that the *Prison Welfare Fund Cricket Club* will deliver, and the Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of the *Prison Welfare Fund Cricket Club* is clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by the Cabinet and delivered by the *Prison Welfare Fund Cricket Club* during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *Prison Welfare Fund Cricket Club* during 2009/10 are documented below.

PWF 1	Sports Programme		\$8,000
Description	· ·		
Provision of spo	ort programmes.		
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity			
Number of sp	orts programmes	1	1
	ndards of play in keeping with those of the International ly and the Department of Sports	90-100%	90-100%
Timeliness			
Ongoing		90-100%	90-100%
Location			
Grand Cayman		100%	100%
Cost		\$8,000	\$8,000
Related Broad	Outcome		
12. Developing	our Youth		

3. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay the *Prison Welfare Fund Cricket Club* for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided monthly to the *Minister of Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture* by the **Prison Welfare Fund Cricket Club**. The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Minister to be able to satisfy himself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be paid within 20 days of the end of the month following the invoice date.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the following table.

MONTH	PWF 1 \$
July	
August	
September	
October	8,000
November	
December	
January	
February	
March	
April	
Мау	
June	
TOTAL	8,000

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

The *Prison Welfare Fund Cricket Club* undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that the Cabinet has agreed with the *Prison Welfare Fund Cricket Club* will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Hon. Mark Scotland Minister of Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture on behalf of Cabinet

Chairman of the Board

Prison Welfare Fund Cricket Club

Date: September 30, 2009

Budget 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands

and the

Public Service Pensions Board (PSPB)

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10
- 3. Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

1. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and the *Public Service Pensions Board* have agreed that the *Public Service Pensions Board* will deliver, and Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of the *Public Service Pensions Board* is clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *Public Service Pensions Board* during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *Public Service Pensions Board* during 2009/10 are documented below.

PSB 2	Administration of Benefit Payments		\$600,000
 Preparation 	f benefit payments n, processing and delivery of pension payments and Ex-Gra	tia pension paym	ents to
recipients.		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity			
o Pub o Par o Ex-	monthly pension/ex-gratia payments: olic Service Pensioners liamentarian Pensioners Gratia Recipients iciary Pensioners	900-1,000 45 90-110 1	820-890 43 74-85 1
Quality			
Ensure the accurate processing of participant information into the Pension Administration System		100%	100%
 Ensure acc 	curate calculation of benefit payments ely preparation and delivery of payroll to the necessary	100% 100%	100% 100%
Timeliness			
	and verification of required benefit payments: 2 weeks	100%	100%
	o of benefit payments commences:1 week prior to	100%	100%
 payday Delivery of payment instructions to financial institutions: 3 days 		100%	100%
 prior to payday Printing of payroll slips: 1 day prior to payday Payment to pensioners: same as Cayman Islands Government pay dates. 		100% 100%	100% 100%
	response to any queries raised by payment recipients.	100%	100%
Location		100%	100%
Grand Cayman			
Cost		\$600,000	\$600,000
Related Broad C	Dutcome		
9. Improving the	e Lives of the Elderly and Disabled		

3. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay the *Public Service Pensions Board* for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided monthly to the Financial Secretary of the *Portfolio* of *Finance and Economics* by the **Public Service Pensions Board**. The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Financial Secretary to be able to satisfy himself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be paid within 20 days of the end of the month following the invoice date.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the following table.

MONTH	PSB 2 \$	
September	150,000	
December	150,000	
March	150,000	
June	150,000	
TOTAL	600,000	

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

The *Public Service Pensions Board* undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that Cabinet has agreed with the *Public Service Pensions Board* will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Donovan Ebanks Hon. Head of the Civil Service, Portfolio of the Civil Service on behalf of Cabinet

Hon. G. Kenneth Jefferson, J.P. Chairman of the Board *Public Service Pensions Board (PSPB)*

Budget 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Cayman Islands Government

and

Rehoboth Ministries

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10
- 3. Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

1. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and the **Rehoboth Ministries** have agreed that the **Rehoboth Ministries** will deliver, and the Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of the **Rehoboth Ministries** is clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by the Cabinet and delivered by the **Rehoboth Ministries** during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *Rehoboth Ministries* during 2009/10 are documented below.

RBM 1	Community Programmes		\$100,000		
Description Provision of community programmes including preparation of meals and after school activities.					
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual		
<i>Quantity</i> Number of programmes offered to the community		2	2		
Quality Programmes promote growth and development of persons within the central George Town community		90-100%	90-100%		
<i>Timeliness</i> Programmes are available weekly (Monday – Friday, 8:00a.m. to 6:00p.m.)		90-100%	90-100%		
<i>Location</i> TE McField Youth and Community Centre		100%	100%		
Cost		\$100,000	\$100,000		
Related Broad Outcome 9. Improving the Lives of the Elderly and Disabled 12. Developing our Youth					

3. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay the *Rehoboth Ministries* for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided monthly to the Minister of *Community Affairs and Housing* by the **Rehoboth Ministries**. The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Minister to be able to satisfy himself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be paid within 20 days of the end of the month following the invoice date.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the following table.

MONTH	RBM 1 \$
July	25,000
August	
September	
October	25,000
November	
December	
January	25,000
February	
March	
April	25,000
Мау	
June	
TOTAL	100,000

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

The *Rehoboth Ministries* undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that the Cabinet has agreed with the *Rehoboth Ministries* will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Hon. Mike Adam, JP Minister of Community Affairs and Housing on behalf of Cabinet

Chairman of the Board

Rehoboth Ministries

Date: September 30, 2009

BUDGET 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Cayman Islands Government

and

Ronald Forbes

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10
- 3. Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

1. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and *Ronald Forbes* have agreed that *Ronald Forbes* will deliver, and the Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of *Ronald Forbes* is clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by the Cabinet and delivered by *Ronald Forbes* during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by *Ronald Forbes* during 2009/10 are documented below.

ROF 1	Elite Athlete Programme		\$40,000
	ation at International sporting and/or educational events, and the he Cayman Islands and overseas	e attendance at pu	ublic sporting
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity			
Numb	er of ambassadors	1	1
• Numb	er of international events	2	2
Numb	er of local events	2	2
Quality			
	ssadors must have world class recognition through previous sses and attendance at world recognized events	80-100%	80-100%
	ssadors must promote a good image and present a positive nodel image	100%	100%
Timeliness			
Ongoing the	nroughout the year	90-100%	90-100%
Location			
Grand Cay	yman, overseas	100%	100%
Cost		\$40,000	\$19,998
Related Bro	bad Outcome		
	e Stage for Success in the Tourism Industry ing our Youth		

3. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay Ronald Forbes for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided monthly to the *Minister of Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture* by **Ronald Forbes**. The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Minister to be able to satisfy himself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be paid within 20 days of the end of the month following the invoice date.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the following table.

MONTH	COM 1
	\$
July	3,333
August	3,333
September	3,333
October	3,333
November	3,333
December	3,333
January	3,333
February	3,333
March	3,333
April	3,333
May	3,333
June	3,333
TOTAL	40,000

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

Ronald Forbes undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that the Cabinet has agreed with *Ronald Forbes* will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Hon. Mark Scotland Minister of Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture on behalf of Cabinet

Ronald Forbes

Date: September 30, 2009

BUDGET 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Cayman Islands Government

and

Savannah Seventh Day Adventist Gideon Pathfinders / Adventurers

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10
- 3. Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

1. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and the *Savannah Seventh Day Adventist Gideon Pathfinders/ Adventurers* have agreed that the *Savannah Seventh Day Adventist Gideon Pathfinders / Adventurers will deliver* and the Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of the **Savannah Seventh Day Adventist Gideon Pathfinders/Adventurers** is clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by the Cabinet and delivered by the **Savannah Seventh Day Adventist Gideon Pathfinders / Adventurers** during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the **Savannah Seventh Day Adventist Gideon Pathfinders / Adventurers** during 2009/10 are documented below.

SDP 1	Youth Development Programmes		\$5,000
Description			
Programmes person.	offered to develop the character, creative, spiritual, physical and	d social values of	a young
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity			
Number of	programmes	1	1
Quality			
 Progra Safety progra Progra prepar 	Immes evaluated and approved by Youth Services Unit Immes must be in line with the Pathfinders measures for children and youth must be implemented in mmes Imme criteria must ensure that adult leadership is adequately ed to implement the local programme in accordance with ational standards (Mission Statements)	100% 100% 100% 100%	100% 100% 100% 100%
Timeliness			
Ongoing th	roughout the year	90-100%	90-100%
Location			
Grand Cay	man	100%	100%
Cost		\$5,000	\$5,000
Related Bro	ad Outcome		
12. Developi	ng our Youth		

3. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay the **Savannah Seventh Day Adventist Gideon Pathfinders / Adventurers** for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided monthly to the Minister of Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture by the **Savannah Seventh Day Adventist Gideon Pathfinders / Adventurers**. The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Minister to be able to satisfy himself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be paid within 20 days of the end of the month following the invoice date.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the following table.

MONTH	SDP 1 \$
July	
August	
September	
October	5,000
November	
December	
January	
February	
March	
April	
Мау	
June	
TOTAL	5,000

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

The Savannah Seventh Day Adventist Gideon Pathfinders / Adventurers undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that the Cabinet has agreed with the **Savannah Seventh Day Adventist Gideon Pathfinders / Adventurers** will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Hon. Mark Scotland Minister of Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture on behalf of Cabinet

Chairman of the Board

Savannah Seventh Day Adventist Gideon Pathfinders / Adventurers

Date: September 30, 2009

Budget 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands

and the

Sister Islands Affordable Housing Corporation

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10
- 3. Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

1. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and the *Sister Islands Affordable Housing Corporation* have agreed that the *Sister Islands Affordable Housing Corporation* will deliver, and Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of the *Sister Islands Affordable Housing Corporation* is clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the **Sister Islands Affordable Housing Corporation** during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *Sister Islands Affordable Housing Corporation* during 2009/10 are documented below.

SIH 2	Administration of the Sister Islands Affordable Housing	g Initiative	\$75,000
	e Sister Islands Affordable Housing Initiative Programme and panian families.	provide support se	rvices to low
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity			
Number of h	nours of general management and administration	1,500-1,700	1,500 – 1,700
Quality			
 All finar 	its conducted by qualified personnel ncial transaction processed in accordance with the Public ement and Finance Law (2005 Revision)	100% 100%	100% 100%
Timeliness			
Site reports	to be completed within five days at the end of each month	95 – 100%	95 – 100%
Location			
Cayman Bra	ac	100%	100%
Cost		\$75,000	\$75,000
Description			
	he Lives of the Elderly and Disabled ning our Infrastructure		

3. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay the **Sister Islands Affordable Housing Corporation** for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided monthly to the Minister of *District Administration, Works* and *Gender Affairs* by the **Sister Islands Affordable Housing Corporation**. The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Minister to be able to satisfy himself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be paid within 20 days of the end of the month following the invoice date.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the following table.

MONTH	SIH 2 \$
July	6,250
August	6,250
September	6,250
October	6,250
November	6,250
December	6,250
January	6,250
February	6,250
March	6,250
April	6,250
Мау	6,250
June	6,250
TOTAL	75,000

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

Sister Islands Affordable Housing undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that Cabinet has agreed with the *Sister Islands Affordable Housing* will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Hon. Juliana O'Connor-Connolly, J.P. Minister of District Administration, Works and Gender Affairs on behalf of Cabinet

Andre Scott Chairman of the Board Sister Islands Affordable Housing Corporation Date: September 30, 2009

BUDGET 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Cayman Islands Government

and

Sports Association of the Sister Islands

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10
- 3. Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

1. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and the *Sports Association of the Sister Islands* have agreed that the *Sports Association of the Sister Islands* will deliver, and the Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of the *Sports Association of the Sister Islands* is clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by the Cabinet and delivered by the **Sports Association of the Sister Islands** during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *Sports Association of the Sister Islands* during 2009/10 are documented below.

SSA 1	Sports Programmes		\$20,000
Description			
Provision of	various sports programmes for athletes located in the Sister Isla	ands.	
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity			
Number of	sports programme	1	1
Quality			
	standards of play in keeping with those of the international body and the Department of Sports	90-100%	90-100%
Timeliness			
Ongoing th	roughout the year	90-100%	90-100%
Location			
Cayman Bi	rac and Little Cayman	100%	100%
Cost		\$20,000	\$20,000
Related Bro	ad Outcome		
12. Developi	ng our Youth		

3. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay the **Sports Association of the Sister Islands** for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided monthly to the Minister of Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture by the **Sports Association of the Sister Islands**. The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Minister to be able to satisfy himself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be paid within 20 days of the end of the month following the invoice date.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the following table.

MONTH	SSA 1 \$
July	
August	
September	
October	20,000
November	
December	
January	
February	
March	
April	
Мау	
June	
TOTAL	20,000

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

The Sports Association of the Sister Islands undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that the Cabinet has agreed with the **Sports Association of the Sister Islands** will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Hon. Mark Scotland Minister of Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture on behalf of Cabinet

Chairman of the Board Sports Association of the Sister Islands

Date: September 30, 2009

BUDGET 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Cayman Islands Government

and

Tourism Attraction Board (TAB)

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10
- 3. Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

1. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and the *Tourism Attraction Board* have agreed that the *Tourism Attraction Board* will deliver, and the Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of the *Tourism Attraction Board* is clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by the Cabinet and delivered by the **Tourism** *Attraction Board* during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *Tourism Attraction Board* during 2009/10 are documented below.

TBD 1	Management of Pedro St. James National Historic Site		\$900,046
Description		I	
the provision information; r	facilitate and market Pedro St. James for the enjoyment of bot of: Preservation, protection and restoration of historical buildin naintenance and administration of visitors' centre and gift shop and leisure facility for social events; special events and catering	gs; educational res ; collections and ex	ources and
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity			
NumberNumberCollect	er of historical material and artifacts preserved er of historical buildings and landscaping maintained er of social events organized ions and exhibitions arranged/maintained of administration of Visitor Centre and gift shop	140-200 2 20-40 3 1,950	198 2 15 3 1,950
Quality			
 Mainte 	vation complies in accordance with established guidelines nance meets the standard guidelines organized by qualified personnel	100% 100% 100%	100% 100% 100%
Timeliness			
Ongoing		100%	100%
Location			
Cayman Islar	nds	100%	100%
Cost		\$900,046	\$900,046
Related Broa	ad Outcome		
16. Preservin	g our Culture		

TBD 2

Description

To preserve, facilitate and market the QE II Botanic Park for the enjoyment of both residents and tourists including the provision of: preservation and protection of native fauna and flora; species management; maintenance of specialist gardens; maintenance of Visitor Centre and Gift Shop; recreational and leisure facility; educational resources/information; social venue; walking trails and maintenance of nursery.

Measures	2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity		
 Number of hours available for Visitor Centre and Gift shop Number of acreage preserved and protected Number of specialist gardens Number of special events Number of visitor centre displays Number of workshops organized 	2,912 65 5 - 6 4 - 5 2 2	2,912 65 5 4 2 2
Quality		
 Preservation, maintenance of plants, trails and gardens in accordance with established guidelines Well documented and labeled plant collection Special events organized by qualified personnel Safety standards in accordance with Agriculture/Department of Environment regulations 	100% 100% 100% 100%	100% 100% 100% 100%
Timeliness		
 Open to the public daily 9:00am to 5:30pm Rentals by appointment Special events and workshops available as agreed by appointment 	100% 100% 100%	100% 100% 100%
Location		
Cayman Islands	100%	100%
Cost	\$792,153	\$792,153
Related Broad Outcome		
16. Preserving our Culture		

TBD 3

\$417,355

Description

To facilitate and organize promotional and fund-raising events which culminate in an annual festival organized for the enjoyment and enlightenment of residents and visitors.

Measures	2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity		
 Number of musical presentations arranged Number of pageantry (landing/parade) organized Number of heritage displays organized Number of art exhibitions organized Number of visual displays (fireworks/confetti) arranged Number of kids fun day arranged Number of volunteers and awards night arranged Number of publications available for promotion Number of gift shops managed 	3 -9 2 6 1 3 -9 2 1 2 1	9 2 6 1 4 2 1 2 1
 All required activities arranged satisfactorily Adherence to accepted standards for exhibition and publication Participants professionally qualified and knowledgeable in appropriate techniques Stock displays promotes the Pirates Week National Festival 	100% 100% 100% 100%	100% 100% 100% 100%
Timeliness		
 Events and activities arranged by October each year Services available to customers Monday to Saturday 9:00am to 5:00pm 	100% 100%	100% 100%
Location		
Cayman Islands	100%	100%
Cost	\$417,355	\$283,651
Related Broad Outcome		
16. Preserving our Culture		

TBD 4

\$115,000

Description

Organize, promote, administer and execute the Cayman Craft Market as a venue for local artisans and musicians to exhibit and sell their products and crafts to visitors. The Cayman Craft Market will promote onisland offerings and provide an outlet for native arts and crafts.

Measures	2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity		
Number of applications processed or amended	10 - 15	15
 Number of vendors and artists coordinated 	20 - 35	35
 Number of inspection of supply and quality of products 	230 - 250	235
 Number of craft market buildings, tents, and landscaping maintained 	7 - 9	7
 Number of special events organized when not operated as a market 	1 - 4	0
Quality		
 Ensure vendors compliance with code of conduct 	100%	100%
 Scrutinize applications for proper products criteria 	100%	100%
Ensure quality presentation	100%	100%
Adherence to good public safety practices	100%	100%
 Meet required standard of hygiene for the facilities 	100%	100%
Events organized by qualified personnel	100%	100%
Timeliness		
 Open to the public Monday to Friday 	95-100%	95-100%
Events organized by the required timeframe as agreed	95-100%	95-100%
Location		
Grand Cayman	100%	100%
Cost	\$115,000	\$115,000
Related Broad Outcome		
5. Supporting our Caymanian Small Businesses 16. Preserving our Culture		

6. Preserving our Culture

TBD 5 Management of Hell Attraction				
Description				
To manage t	and protect the natural resources of the attraction for the enjoyr he rental agreements for the operation of the on-site gift shops a gs, property and monitoring of visitors.			
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual	
Quantity		2		
	per of rental agreements managed	3		
	per of buildings and landscaping maintained	1.44	1 4	
 Number 	per of acres of natural resources preserved and protected	1.44	1.4	
Quality				
	al agreements signed by authorized personnel and meets actual agreements	100%	100%	
	rence to good public safety practices	100%	100%	
 Prese estab 	ervation and maintenance of property in accordance with lished guidelines	100%	100%	
Timeliness		4000/	4000	
 Open 	to the public daily	100%	100%	
Location				
Grand Cayn	nan	100%	100%	
Cost		\$35,000	\$35,00	
Related Broa	ad Outcome	- I		
4 Setting the	Stage for Success in the Tourism Industry			
	olage for outcoos in the rounshi industry			

TBD 6	Cultural Programme		\$12,000
Description			
Provision of cultural	programmes.		
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity			, lottali
Number of cultural	programmes		1 N/A
Quality Programmes must Tourism Attraction	be in line with the standards stipulated by the s Board.	90-100	% N/A
Timeliness			
As agreed by the To	urism Attractions Board	100	% N/A
<i>Location</i> Grand Cayman and	Cayman Brac	100	% N/A
Grand Cayman and			
Cost		\$12,00	00 N/A
Related Broad Out	come		
16. Preserving our C	Culture		

3. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay the Tourism Attraction Board for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided quarterly to the Minister of *Financial Services, Tourism and Development* by the *Tourism Attraction Board*. The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Minister to be able to satisfy himself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be paid within 20 days of the end of the month following the invoice date.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the following table.

MONTH	TBD 1 \$	TBD 2 \$	TBD 3 \$	TBD 4 \$	TBD 5 \$	TBD 6 \$
July	225,012	199,539	104,338	28,750	8,750	
August						
September						
October	225,012	199,538	104,339	28,750	8,750	12,000
November						
December						
January	234,011	199,538	104,339	28,750	8,750	
February						
March						
April	234,011	199,538	104,339	28,750	8,750	
May						
June						
TOTAL	900,046	792,153	417,355	115,000	35,000	12,000

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

The *Tourism Attraction Board* undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that the Cabinet has agreed with the *Tourism Attraction Board* will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Hon. McKeeva Bush, OBE, JP, Leader of Government Business and Minister of Financial Services, Tourism and Development on behalf of Cabinet

Kirkland Nixon Chairman of the Board Tourism Attraction Board

Date: September 30, 2009

Budget 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Cayman Islands Government

and the

University College of the Cayman Islands

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be Delivered
- 3. Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

1. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and the *University College of the Cayman Islands* have agreed that the *University College of the Cayman Islands* will deliver, and the Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of the *University College of the Cayman Islands* is clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by the Cabinet and delivered by the *University College of the Cayman Islands* during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *University College of the Cayman Islands* during 2009/10 are documented below.

(N.B. Where number of students is reported in output quantities, numbers represent three semester totals unless noted otherwise).

Description Develop and deliver Tertiary Level Professional Programmes as follows: • CPA, ACCA Preparatory Classes • Cayman Banking Certificate (ILEX) • Legal Studies Certificate (ILEX) • Legal Studies Certificate (ILEX – Level 2) • Legal Studies Certificate (ILEX – Level 3) • Certificate in Management Practice • Teachers' Aid Certificate Measures 2009/10 Budget Quantity • Number of professional programmes 8 180 • Number of professional programme students 180 Quality • Courses are taught by professionally qualified instructors in relevant fields. 100% • Courses satisfy the standards required by overseas universities for acceptance of students and their credits. 100% 100% Timeliness 100% 100% 100% Courses offered over appropriate time frame for the curriculum covered 100% 100% Location 100% 100% 100% Grand Cayman and Cayman Brac 100% 100% 100% Cost \$235,500 \$235,500 Related Broad Outcome 7. Education: The Key to Growth and Development 500	COL 1	Teaching of Tertiary Level Professional Programm	nes	\$235,500	
CPA, ACCA Preparatory Classes Cayman Banking Certificate Legal Studies Certificate (ILEX) Legal Studies Certificate (ILEX – Level 2) Legal Studies Certificate (ILEX – Level 3) Certificate in Management Practice Teachers' Aid Certificate Measures Quantity Number of professional programmes Number of professional programme students Quality Courses are taught by professionally qualified instructors in relevant fields. Courses satisfy the standards required by overseas universities for acceptance of students and their credits. Timeliness Courses offered over appropriate time frame for the curriculum Covered Location Grand Cayman and Cayman Brac Cost Related Broad Outcome	Description		·		
Cayman Banking Certificate (ILEX) Legal Secretaries Certificate (ILEX – Level 2) Legal Studies Certificate (ILEX – Level 3) Certificate in Management Practice Teachers' Aid Certificate Measures Measures Measures Measures Related Broad Outcome	Develop and deliver	Tertiary Level Professional Programmes as follows:			
MeasuresBudgetEstimated ActualQuantity•Number of professional programmes8 1809 599•Number of professional programme students180599Quality•100% 100%100% 100%100%•Courses are taught by professionally qualified instructors in relevant fields.100% 100%100%•Courses are taught by professionally qualified instructors in relevant fields.100% 100%100%•Courses satisfy the standards required by overseas universities for acceptance of students and their credits.100% 100%100%Courses offered over appropriate time frame for the curriculum covered100% 100%100%Location Grand Cayman and Cayman Brac100%100%100%Cost\$235,500\$235,500\$235,500Related Broad OutcomeEstimated StateStateState	 Cayman Bank Legal Secreta Legal Studies Legal Studies Certificate in I 	ting Certificate ries Certificate (ILEX) Certificate (ILEX – Level 2) Certificate (ILEX – Level 3) Management Practice			
• Number of professional programmes 8 9 • Number of professional programme students 180 599 <i>Quality</i> 100% 100% • Courses are taught by professionally qualified instructors in relevant fields. 100% 100% • Courses satisfy the standards required by overseas universities for acceptance of students and their credits. 100% 100% <i>Timeliness</i> Courses offered over appropriate time frame for the curriculum covered 100% 100% <i>Location</i> 100% 100% 100% <i>Grand Cayman and Cayman Brac</i> 100% 100% <i>Related Broad Outcome</i> \$235,500 \$235,500	Measures			Estimated	
 Number of professional programme students 180 599 Quality Courses are taught by professionally qualified instructors in relevant fields. Courses satisfy the standards required by overseas universities for acceptance of students and their credits. Timeliness Courses offered over appropriate time frame for the curriculum covered Location Grand Cayman and Cayman Brac Cost \$235,500 \$235,500 	Quantity				
 Courses are taught by professionally qualified instructors in relevant fields. Courses satisfy the standards required by overseas universities for acceptance of students and their credits. <i>Timeliness</i> Courses offered over appropriate time frame for the curriculum 100% <i>Location</i> Grand Cayman and Cayman Brac <i>Cost</i> State Broad Outcome 					
relevant fields.100%• Courses satisfy the standards required by overseas universities for acceptance of students and their credits.100% <i>Timeliness</i> 100%Courses offered over appropriate time frame for the curriculum covered100% <i>Location</i> 100%Grand Cayman and Cayman Brac100%Cost\$235,500Related Broad Outcome	Quality				
Courses satisfy the standards required by overseas universities for acceptance of students and their credits. <i>Timeliness</i> Courses offered over appropriate time frame for the curriculum 100% 100% <i>Location</i> Grand Cayman and Cayman Brac 100% 100% <i>Cost</i> S S				100%	
Courses offered over appropriate time frame for the curriculum 100% 100% Location 100% 100% Grand Cayman and Cayman Brac 100% 100% Cost \$235,500 \$235,500 Related Broad Outcome 100% 100%	Courses satisfy the standards required by overseas universities for 100% 1				
coveredLocationGrand Cayman and Cayman Brac100%Cost\$235,500Related Broad Outcome	Timeliness				
Grand Cayman and Cayman Brac100%Cost\$235,500Related Broad Outcome					
Cost \$235,500 Related Broad Outcome	Location				
Related Broad Outcome	Grand Cayman a	nd Cayman Brac	100%	100%	
	Cost		\$235,500	\$235,500	
7 Education: The Key to Growth and Development	Related Broad Out	come	-	•	
	7. Education: The K	ey to Growth and Development			

N.B. For 2009/10 AAS students have been moved from COL 1 to COL 2

COL 2	Teaching of Tertiary Level Academic Programmes		\$1,413,000
Description		·	
Teaching of the f	ollowing Associate Degree specializations:		
 AA – Econom AA – Hospital AA – Literary AA – Social S AS – Compute AS – Mathem AS – Natural S AS – Physical AAS – Account AAS – Busine AAS – Compute 	s Administration ics ity Management Studies tudies er Studies atics Sciences I Sciences hting ess Administration		
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity			
	ademic programmes idents undertaking academic programmes	14 1,600	11 1,455
Quality			
 Courses satis acceptance of 	ith overseas institutions fy the standards required by overseas universities for f students and their credits. aught by qualified faculty to deliver course content	100% 100% 100%	100% 100% 100%
	aught by quanned faculty to deriver course content	100,0	100,0
Timeliness Courses offered or	ver appropriate time frame for the curriculum covered	100%	100%
Location			
Grand Cayman and Cayman Brac 100% 1			100%
Cost		\$1,413,000	\$1,413,000
Related Broad Out 7. Education: The K	come ey to Growth and Development		

N.B. For 2009/10 budget, AAS students have been moved from COL 1 to COL 2.

COL 3	Adult and Continuing Education Courses		\$392,500
Description			
Teaching of adul	t and continuing education courses in the following areas	:	
Vocational Co	burses		
 Academic Co Contract Cou 			
Custom Train	ing Courses		
RemediationMicrosoft Cer	Courses tification Programmes – all levels		
	ion Courses (Cisco, Comp TIA)		
Measures		2009/10	2008/9
Measures		Budget	Estimated Actual
Quantity			
	lult/continuing classes	40	
Number of ad	lult/continuing education students	450	400
Quality			
	/ant to local needs	100%	
 Recognition b enrolled in co 	y local employers – Sponsorship of employees urses	100%	100%
Staff are qual	ified to deliver course content	100%	100%
Timeliness			
	pleted within the Fall, Spring and Summer Semesters	100%	100%
Courses com	pleted as per specified schedules	100%	100%
Location			
Grand Cayman a	nd Cayman Brac	100%	100%
Cost		\$392,500	\$392,500
Related Broad Out	come		
7. Education: The K	ey to Growth and Development		

Quantity Actual • Number of vocational programmes 9 • Number of vocational programmes students (based on full year programme) 130 Quality 130 • Courses meets International Standards 100% • Courses meets International Vocational qualifications 100% • Local Professional organizations recognize the qualifications 100% • Staff are qualified to deliver course content 100% Timeliness 100% Courses offered over appropriate time frame for curriculum covered and apprenticeships delivered 100% Location 100% 100 Grand Cayman and Cayman Brac 100% 100	COL 4	Tertiary Level Vocational Programmes		\$942,000
qualified, trained citizens as follows: • Accounting Certificate • Computer Application Certificate • Electrical Technology Certificate • Front Office (Hospitality) Certificate • Food and Beverage Service (Hospitality) Certificate • Computer Technican Certificate • Automotive Certificate – Institute for the Motor Industry (IMI) Measures 2009/10 Budget 2008/9 Estimate Actual Quantity • Number of vocational programmes • Number of vocational programmes students (based on full year programme) 9 130 1 Quality • Courses meets International Standards • Local Professional organizations recognize the qualifications • Local Professional organizations recognize the qualifications • Local Professional organizations recognize the qualifications • Courses offered over appropriate time frame for curriculum covered and apprenticeships delivered 100% 100 Image: Course offered over appropriate time frame for curriculum covered and apprenticeships delivered 100% 100 Image: Course offered over appropriate time frame for curriculum covered and apprenticeships delivered 100% 100	Description		L	
Computer Application Certificate Construction Technology Certificate Electrical Technology Certificate Food And Beverage Service (Hospitality) Certificate Food Preparation (Hospitality) Certificate Computer Technician Certificate Automotive Certificate – Institute for the Motor Industry (IMI) Measures Quantity Number of vocational programmes Number of vocational programmes students (based on full year programme) Quality Courses meets International Standards Courses meet national vocational qualifications Staff are qualified to deliver course content Timeliness Courses offered over appropriate time frame for curriculum covered and apprenticeships delivered Grand Cayman and Cayman Brac			e to the Islands n	eeds for
Construction Technology Certificate Electrical Technology Certificate Food and Beverage Service (Hospitality) Certificate Food and Beverage Service (Hospitality) Certificate Computer Technician Certificate Automotive Certificate – Institute for the Motor Industry (IMI) Measures Measures Quantity Number of vocational programmes Number of vocational programmes students (based on full year programme) Quality Courses meets International Standards Courses meet national vocational qualifications Courses meet national vocational qualifications Staff are qualified to deliver course content Timeliness Courses offered over appropriate time frame for curriculum covered and apprenticeships delivered Grand Cayman and Cayman Brac	-			
 Front Office (Hospitality) Certificate Food and Beverage Service (Hospitality) Certificate Food Preparation (Hospitality) Certificate Computer Technician Certificate Automotive Certificate – Institute for the Motor Industry (IMI) Measures Quantity Number of vocational programmes Number of vocational programmes students (based on full year programme) Quality Courses meets International Standards Courses meet national vocational qualifications Local Professional organizations recognize the qualifications Staff are qualified to deliver course content Timeliness Courses offered over appropriate time frame for curriculum covered and apprenticeships delivered Location Grand Cayman and Cayman Brac 100% Toto% Toto%	Construction	Fechnology Certificate		
Food Preparation (Hospitality) Certificate Computer Technician Certificate Automotive Certificate – Institute for the Motor Industry (IMI) Measures Quantity Number of vocational programmes Number of vocational programmes students (based on full year programme) Quality Courses meets International Standards Courses meets International Standards Courses meet national vocational qualifications Courses meet national vocational qualifications Courses offered over appropriate time frame for curriculum covered and apprenticeships delivered Grand Cayman and Cayman Brac Number of Courses meets Number of vocational programmes Number of vocational programmes Number of vocational programmes Courses meets International Standards Courses offered over appropriate time frame for curriculum covered and apprenticeships delivered Location Grand Cayman and Cayman Brac				
Computer Technician Certificate Automotive Certificate – Institute for the Motor Industry (IMI) Measures Measures Quantity Number of vocational programmes Number of vocational programmes students (based on full year programme) Quality Courses meets International Standards Courses meets International Qualifications Local Professional organizations recognize the qualifications Staff are qualified to deliver course content Courses offered over appropriate time frame for curriculum covered and apprenticeships delivered Courses offered over appropriate time frame for curriculum covered and apprenticeships delivered Courses offered over appropriate time frame for curriculum covered and apprenticeships delivered Courses offered over appropriate time frame for curriculum covered and apprenticeships delivered Courses offered over appropriate time frame for curriculum covered and apprenticeships delivered Courses and Cayman and Cayman Brac	Food and Bev	erage Service (Hospitality) Certificate		
Measures 2009/10 Budget 2008/9 Estimate Actual Quantity • Number of vocational programmes 9 • Number of vocational programmes students (based on full year programme) 9 130 1 Quality • Courses meets International Standards 100% 100 • Courses meets International vocational qualifications 100% 100 • Local Professional organizations recognize the qualifications 100% 100 • Staff are qualified to deliver course content 100% 100 Timeliness Courses offered over appropriate time frame for curriculum covered and apprenticeships delivered 100% 100 Location 100% 100 100 100 Grand Cayman and Cayman Brac 100% 100 100	Computer Tec	chnician Certificate		
Measures Budget Estimate Quantity • Number of vocational programmes 9 130 1 • Number of vocational programmes students (based on full year programme) 130 1 Quality • Courses meets International Standards 100% 100% • Courses meets International Standards 100% 100% 100 • Local Professional organizations recognize the qualifications 100% 100% 100 • Staff are qualified to deliver course content 100% 100 100 Timeliness Courses offered over appropriate time frame for curriculum covered and apprenticeships delivered 100% 100 Location 100% 100 100	Automotive C	ertificate – Institute for the Motor Industry (IMI)		
 Number of vocational programmes Number of vocational programmes students (based on full year programme) Quality Courses meets International Standards Courses meet national vocational qualifications Local Professional organizations recognize the qualifications Staff are qualified to deliver course content Timeliness Courses offered over appropriate time frame for curriculum covered and apprenticeships delivered Location Grand Cayman and Cayman Brac 	Measures			Estimated
Number of vocational programmes students (based on full year programme) Quality Courses meets International Standards Courses meet national vocational qualifications Local Professional organizations recognize the qualifications Staff are qualified to deliver course content Timeliness Courses offered over appropriate time frame for curriculum covered and apprenticeships delivered Location Grand Cayman and Cayman Brac	Quantity			
Courses meets International Standards Courses meet national vocational qualifications Local Professional organizations recognize the qualifications Staff are qualified to deliver course content Timeliness Courses offered over appropriate time frame for curriculum covered and apprenticeships delivered Location Grand Cayman and Cayman Brac	 Number of vol 		•	7 133
Courses meet national vocational qualifications Local Professional organizations recognize the qualifications Staff are qualified to deliver course content 100% 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 Grand Cayman and Cayman Brac 100% 100	Quality			
Local Professional organizations recognize the qualifications Staff are qualified to deliver course content 100% 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 Grand Cayman and Cayman Brac				100%
Timeliness 100% Courses offered over appropriate time frame for curriculum covered and apprenticeships delivered 100% Location 100% Grand Cayman and Cayman Brac 100%	 Local Profess 	100%	100% 100%	
Courses offered over appropriate time frame for curriculum covered and apprenticeships delivered100%100LocationGrand Cayman and Cayman Brac100%100	Staff are quali	fied to deliver course content	100%	100%
apprenticeships delivered Image: Constraint of the second secon	Timeliness			
Grand Cayman and Cayman Brac 100% 100	Courses offered or apprenticeships de	ver appropriate time frame for curriculum covered and elivered	100%	100%
	Location			
Cost \$942,000 \$942,0	Grand Cayman and	Cayman Brac	100%	100%
	Cost		\$942,000	\$942,000
Related Broad Outcome	Related Broad Out	come		
7. Education: The Key to Growth and Development	7. Education: The Ke	ey to Growth and Development		

COL 5	Baccalaureate Degree / Postgraduate Programmes \$529,875			
Description				
Teaching/developme	ent of Baccalaureate Degree/Postgraduate Programme	s as follows:		
 Executive Certificate in Management Masters in Human Resource Management Masters in Business Administration (New) Post Graduate Diploma in Education Advanced Certificate in Offshore Financial Services BSc – Accounting BSc – Economics BSc – Finance BSc – Marketing BSc – Management BSc – Computer Science BSc – Natural Sciences BSc – Social Sciences BEd - Ecuation 				
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual	
Quantity				
Number of programmes offered Number of students registered 350				
Quality				
Courses meet partners	s International Standards and have international	100	100%	
-	elivered by professionally qualified instructors in	100	100%	
Timeliness				
Courses offere covered	ed over appropriate time frame for curriculum	100	100%	
Location				
Grand Cayman ar	nd Cayman Brac	100	100%	
Cost \$529,875		75 \$529,875		
Related Broad Outcome				
7. Education: The Key to Growth and Development				

COL 6	UCCI Cayman Brac Campus		\$412,125
Description		·	
Teaching of ter Adult and contin	tiary level professional programmes tiary level academic programmes nuing education courses ocational programmes		
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity			
 Number of pro Number of act Number of stu 	ult/continuing classes ofessional programme ademic programmes idents in academic programmes ult/continuing education students	8 4 5 50 50	8 3 5 N/A 47
Quality			
 Recognition b enrolled in con 	ant to local needs y local employers – Sponsorship of employees urses fied to deliver course content	100% 100% 100%	0% 0% 0%
Timeliness			
	pleted within the Fall, Spring and Summer semesters pleted as per specified schedules	100%	0%
Location		100%	0%
Cayman Brac		100%	100%
Cost		\$412,125	\$412,125
Related Broad Out	come		
7. Education: The K	ey to Growth and Development		

3. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay the University College of the Cayman Islands for delivery of the outputs described in section 1.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided monthly to the Minister of *Education, Training, and Employment*. The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Minister to be able to satisfy himself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be paid within 20 days of the end of the month following the invoice date.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the following table.

MONTH	COL 1 \$	COL 2 \$	COL 3 \$	COL 4 \$	COL 5 \$	COL 6 \$
July	39,251	235,500	65,421	157,001	88,316	68,696
August	13,083	78,500	21,805	52,333	29,437	22,895
September	13,083	78,500	21,805	52,333	29,437	22,895
October	13,083	78,500	21,805	52,333	29,437	22,895
November	19,625	117,750	32,708	78,500	44,156	34,343
December	19,625	117,750	32,708	78,500	44,156	34,343
January	19,625	117,750	32,708	78,500	44,156	34,343
February	19,625	117,750	32,708	78,500	44,156	34,343
March	19,625	117,750	32,708	78,500	44,156	34,343
April	19,625	117,750	32,708	78,500	44,156	34,343
Мау	19,625	117,750	32,708	78,500	44,156	34,343
June	19,625	117,750	32,708	78,500	44,156	34,343
TOTAL	235,500	1,413,000	392,500	942,000	529,875	412,125

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

The University College of the Cayman Islands undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that the Cabinet has agreed with the *University College of the Cayman Islands* will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Hon Rolston Anglin Minister of Education, Training, and Employment on behalf of Cabinet

Chairman of the Board University College of the Cayman Islands

Date: September 30, 2009

BUDGET 2009/10

Purchase Agreement

Between

The Cabinet of the Cayman Islands Government

and

West Bay Seventh Day Adventist Church Lightbearers Club

For the year ending 30 June 2010

Contents

- 1. Purpose and Content
- 2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10
- 3. Payment Arrangements
- 4. Agreement

1. Purpose and Content

This Purchase Agreement details the outputs that the Cabinet of the Government of the Cayman Islands (Cabinet) and the *West Bay Seventh Day Advenitst Church Lightbearers Club* have agreed that the *West Bay Seventh Day Advenitst Church Lightbearers Club* will deliver, and the Cabinet will purchase, during the 2009/10 financial year.

The purpose of the document is to ensure that the performance expected of the *West BaySeventh Day Advenitst Church Lightbearers Club* is clearly understood and agreed by both parties.

Section 2 of this Agreement documents the outputs to be purchased by the Cabinet and delivered by the **West Bay Seventh Day Advenitst Church Lightbearers Club** during the 2009/10 financial year. Its purpose is to ensure that the outputs are clearly specified and delivered consistent with the performance measures (quality, quantity, timeliness, location and cost) established for each output.

Section 3 establishes the payment arrangements for the outputs specified in Section 2.

Section 4 contains the formal agreement and outlines the procedures to be applied to change the Agreement during the year.

2. Outputs to be Delivered in 2009/10

The outputs to be purchased by Cabinet and delivered by the *West Bay Seventh Day Advenitst Church Lightbearers Club* during 2009/10 are documented below.

WDL 1 You	th Development Programmes		\$7,000
Description			
Programmes offered to dev person.	velop the character, creative, spiritual, physical and	d social values of	a young
Measures		2009/10 Budget	2008/9 Estimated Actual
Quantity			N1/
Number of programmes		1	N//
Quality			
	ted and approved by Youth Services Unit	100% 100%	N// N//
Safety measures for programmes	e in line with the Pathfinders children and youth must be implemented in	100%	N//
prepared to impleme	nust ensure that adult leadership is adequately ant the local programme in accordance with ds (Mission Statements)	100%	N//
Timeliness Ongoing throughout the y	/oor	90-100%	N//
		90-100 %	11/7
Location Grand Cayman		100%	N//
Cost		\$7,000	\$
Related Broad Outcome			
12. Developing our Youth			

Note: This is a new output for the 2009/10 budget year.

3. Payment Arrangements

Cabinet will pay the *West Bay Seventh Day Advenitst Church Lightbearers Club* for delivery of the outputs described in section 2 of this Agreement.

Payment will be made on the basis of an invoice provided monthly to the Minister of Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture by the **West Bay Seventh Day Advenitst Church Lightbearers Club**. The invoice will contain sufficient evidence of the outputs delivered for the Minister to be able to satisfy himself that the outputs have in fact been delivered.

Invoices will be paid within 20 days of the end of the month following the invoice date.

The expected amount of each invoice for outputs to be delivered during the year is outlined in the following table.

MONTH	WDL 1 \$
July	
August	
September	
October	7,000
November	
December	
January	
February	
March	
April	
Мау	
June	
TOTAL	7,000

Table 1: Expected Invoice Profile

4. Agreement

Scope of this Agreement

In signing this Agreement:

The West Bay Seventh Day Advenitst Church Lightbearers Club undertakes to deliver the agreed outputs as set out in section 2 to the best of its ability; and

provided that the outputs as specified are delivered, the Cabinet agrees to pay for those outputs in accordance with the payment schedule set out in section 3.

Procedures for changing this Agreement

Changes to this Agreement may be made during the year only with the express and explicit agreement of both parties to the Agreement.

Changes will be made in the following way:

If either party wishes to change this Agreement, they must notify the other in writing describing the changes that they wish to make.

The other party will take no more than 15 working days to consider the proposed amendments, or such other time as the two parties may agree.

The other party will respond to the other about the proposed amendment and negotiated appropriate changes that are agreeable to both parties.

The Parties will then sign the Amended Agreement (where Agreement has been reached).

The Amended Agreement will be attached to and form part of this Agreement.

Agreement

We jointly agree that this Purchase Agreement accurately documents the outputs that the Cabinet has agreed with the *West Bay Seventh Day Advenitst Church Lightbearers Club* will be delivered for the 2009/10 financial year.

Hon. Mark Scotland Minister of Health, Environment, Youth, Sports and Culture on behalf of Cabinet

Chairman of the Board West Bay Seventh Day Advenitst Church Lightbearers Club

Date: September 30, 2009